RECEIVED

Carson City FEB 1 o 201
Office of Business Development

OFFICE OF
108 East Proctor Street BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
Carson City, NV 89701

Special Event Funding Request Form

Pinkerton Ballet Theatre

Nutcracker Ballet

ORGANIZATION NAME / APPLICANT
PO Box 2792

MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

775-230-1915

PHONE # WEBSITE URL

NAME OF EVENT

$ 2,500.00
TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST

Event Dates: 11/23, 11/24, 11/25 2012

Denise Gillott

CONTACT / EVENT DIRECTOR NAME

2845 Tangerine Carson City, NV 89701

MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

775-230-1915 jdgillott@charter.net

PHONE # EMAIL

Project Area (check one).
Redevelopment Area #1
Redevelopment Area #2 [

Event Description and Objectives

Include history of the event and importance to the community (use additional pages as needed):

EVENT DESCRIPTION: Nutcracker Ballet 2012 Please see attached letter

OBJECTIVES: 1. Dance Education

2. Provide dancers opportunities to perform and enhance the arts in Carson City.
3. Provides opportunities for local children to dance and learn from professional dancers.

Estimated number of local participants: _1000
Number of years event has taken place in Carson City; 20+

Estimated number of out-of-town participants: unk

2012




Event Costs (Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

Redevelopment
Activity {e.g. Advertising, Equipment Rental, etc.) Funds Other Funds Total
Community Theater Rental $ 2125 [ 8 859 | % 2984
Advertising $ $ 2198 | § 2198
Choreography $ $ 3350 | $ 3350
Performer fees and expenses $ 3 9700 | $ 9700
Show Expenses $ 3 4328 | $ 4328
Operating: Postage, Mailings, Printing, Fund Raising $ 3 8177 | § 8177
8 $ $
Totals: | $ 2125 | $ 28612 | $ 30737
Redevelopment Funds as a % of fotal Event costs: __1%
Proected Revenues: | $ 27252
Projected Net Profit/Loss: | $ <3485>
Annual Budget of Crganization: Redevelopment funding your organization
Last Year Present Year NextYear received for this event in prior years, if any:
Income: $ 34435 $ 27252 % 34000 | 2011: % 2125
Expenses: $ 35641 & 30737 % 34000 | 2010: $ 2500
Reserves: $  <1206> § <3485> § 0 | 2009: 3000
2008: %
Number of years your organization has existed: 20+

Have other organizations besides yours committed funding for this event? [[] Yes No
if yes, what organization(s) and how much funding?

Describe any efforts to obtain funding from other sources:
Fund raisers, private donations, event video and merchandise sales

Describe why Redevelopment funds are required for the special event:
Ticket sales remain flat during our slow economic recovery while production costs continue to rise.

Describe how the special event meets the objective of the Redevelopment Plan to strengthen the local economy
by atiracting and expanding private investments in the Area, create new employment cpportunities, increase the
city’s tax base, and expand public revenue (for Downtown Redevelopment Area 1); or to promote South Carson
Street as an auto purchase destination for the region (for Redevelopment Area #2):

As per the attached letter, the Nutcracker performances atiract approximately 1000 people to downtown Carson
City area during the Thanksgiving holiday as well as supporiing local restaurant and retail stores throughout the
rehearsal period, September through November. The end of production cast and crew celebration is held at a
local restaurant and/or casino,

List other organizations and businesses partnering or participating in the event:
Not Applicable

Describe the facilities andfor area in which the event will occur. Include any proposed street closures:
The Nutcracker is performed at the Bob Boldrick Theater. No street closures are required.
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Have you obtained all necessary approvals and/or permits for the event? Yes No
If not, what approvals are still pending?
Permits are applied for closer to the event dates.

How do plan to market and advertise the event?
Radio, Print, TV and intermet advertising

Explain how the special event may be able to be expanded in the future:
By attracting new talent through expanded auditioning, this will create a larger cast and larger audiences.

Explain how the special event will be able to transition away from City funding support in the future:

We are exploring bringing in choreographers from a variety of studios which will in turn bring in additional
dancers and increase attendance.

List current banking US Bank

relationships and major

credit references:

Acknowledgement of Application Provisions: (please check each that you acknowledge)

| affirm that this project conforms to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations, as well as the common

rinciples for Downtown Carson City.

All applicable permits will be obtained for this project and all accompanying inspections will be successfully

completed to receive reimbursement.
| affirm that | am in good standing with the Consolidated Municipality of Carson City with respect to taxes,
fees, loans or other financial obligations to the City.
If this event is selected for an incentive from the Consolidated Municipality of Carson City, | acknowledge that
photographs of my event may be used in promotional materials for Downtown Carson City.

Applicants Sic ature ¢ \ Date:
K o - : /f")/f?

reimbursement. In addition, prove copies of required City building, sign and other permits must be submitted

*Note: ALL project related in dices Rgust be submitted for review at conclusion of the project prior to
as a condition of relmbursem t.andAn order for any and all liens to be released.

Application submittal checklist:
Complete, signed Special Event Funding Request Form

N

Organization chart/structure of the organization conducting the special event, including
delineation of lines of responsibility

Resumes of the key individuals in the organization conducting the special event

L1

Current financial statements including a balance sheet and profit and loss statement with
explanations regarding the valuation of assets and recognitions of revenues and expenses.
Corresponding tax returns should also be included.
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Pinkerton Ballet Sheatre

P.O. Box 2792
Carson City, Nevada 89702

February 15, 2012

To: Carson City Redevelopment Authority Board of Supervisors
From: Darsi Casey, Pinkerton Ballet Theatre
Re: 2012 Nutcracker Ballet

Pinkerton Ballet Theatre’s annual performance of the traditional Nutcracker Ballet has been a Thanksgiving
weekend tradition in Carson City for more than 20 years. Pinkerton Ballet Theatre is dedicated to providing
opportunities for dancers to perform and establishing outreach programs for special constituencies with the goal
of generation public appreciation of dance in the Carson City area.

The 2012 Nutcracker performances are scheduled Friday and Saturday, November 23" and 24™ and Sunday,
November 25" at the Community Center’s Boldrick Theater. The cast of over 80 members consists of children
and adults from Nerthern Nevada and featured professional guest performers that will travel to Carson City from
around the nation. QOur performances are enjoyed by audiences of all ages.

The Nutcracker vision complies with the objectives of the redevelopment agency plan by furthering the arts as
an attraction to the downtown area. Based on our 20 year history, the Nutcracker atiracts hundreds of
attendees and performers to Carson City. We support local restaurants and retail stores throughout the
extensive rehearsal period (September through November), during and after performances and with our end of
performance cast and crew celebration which is held at a local restaurant and/or casino. The redevelopment
funds are needed to help produce the highest level of performing art entertainment for residents and visitors of
all ages.

Ayaka Britt, Pinkerton Ballet Theatre's Artistic Director, is one of the original founders of the production and has
heen involved in producing and directing the production successfully for 20 years. With over 50 years of dance
performance, professional dance and dance instruction experience, along with her involvement spearheading
the Nutcracker production for 20 years, Mrs. Britt is a seasoned professional. As a non-profit organized under
Internal Revenue Coade Section 501(c)(3), Pinkerton Ballet Theatre also has an extremely active volunteer board
of directors consisting of several local professionals and Nutcracker veterans. [n addition, Lynn Berggren is the
Producer for the 2012 production, which is a volunteer position but equates to a full time job during our
production season.

| hope that the Carson City Redevelopment Authority will consider approving our request for financial assistance
as we have been self supporting until last couple of years. With the slow recovery in our area, our ahility to
raise funds to support a quality production continues to be a challenge. We appreciate your time and attention
to our request,

Sincerely,

N D

Darsi Casey 2
Treasurer
Pinkerton Ballet Theatre



9:24 AM PINKERTON BALLET THEATRE

02114012 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 14, 2012
Feb 14,12
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
US Bank 4137 17.223.24
TFotal Checking/Savings 17,223.24
Total Current Assets 17,223.24
Other Assets
Due from Pinkerton Dance 4.50
Pay Pal Account 420.00
Total Other Assets 424.50
TOTAL ASSETS 17,647.74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
QOpening Balance Equity 11,205.00
Unrestricted Net Assets 9,152,653
Net Income -2,709.79
Total Equity 17,647.74

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 17,647.74
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%:11 AM PINKERTON BALLET THEATRE

0211412 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 1, 2011 through February 14, 2012

Jul 1, "1 - Feb 14,12

Ordinary Income/Expanse
income

Cast Party Revenue 1,698.35
City Redevelopment Revenue 2,125.00
Donations 125.00
EScrip Revenue 5.26
Merchandise Revenue 3,675.30
Miscellanecus Revenue 80.60
Raffle Prizes Revanue 349.00
Sitent Auction Revenus 770.00
Ticket Sales - CC 13,409.91
Tights Revenue 944.00
Video Revenue 470.50
Wine Sales - Nutcracker 171.35
Wine Tasting Fundraiser Revenue 3,527.60
Total Income 27,251.67
Gross Profit 27.251.67
Expense
Advertising 2,198.31
Bank Charges 0.25
Cast Party Expense 1,904.30
Choreography Fees 3,350.00
Contract Services
Accounting Fees 330.00
Qutside Contract Services 270.00
Totat Contract Services 600.00
Costume Expense 854.05
Facilities and Equipment
Equip Rental and Maintenance 2,814.22
Rent, Parking, Utilities 115.00
Total Facilities and Equipment 3,029.22
[nsurance 479.50
Memberships 100.00
Merchandise Expense 960.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 53.35
Operations
Books, Subscriptions, Reference 209.85
Postage, Mailing Service 71.47
Printing and Copying 2,074.81
Supplies 238.10
Totai Operations 2,594.23
Performer Fees Expense 7,100.00
Performer Per Diem 400.00
Performer Travel Expense 2,203.53
Show Expenses 1,523.95
Storage Rent 537.00
Tights Expense 69470
Video Expense 843.00
Wine Tasting Fundraiser Expense 1,311.64
Total Expense 30,737.03
NMet Ordinary Income -3,485.36
Net [ncome -3,485.36
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9:04 AM PINKERTON BALLET THEATRE

02114112 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 1, 2011 through February 14, 2012

Jul1,"1-Feb 14,12

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Ask My Accountant 0.00

Total Other Expense 0.00

Net Other Income 0.00
Net Income 2,809.64

Page 2



PINKERTON BALLET THEATRE H
c/o Casey, Neilon & Associates Invo ice
503 N. Division Street
Carson City, NV 89703
Invoice #: 2012
Invoice Date: 2/15/2012
Due Date: 2/15/2012
Bill To: Project:'
Carson City Office of Business Dev P.O. Number:
108 E. Proctor Street
Carson City, NV 89701
Date Description Amount
2/15/2012 Nutcracker Ballet November 23-25 2,500.00
Total $2,500.00
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$2,500.00




Carson City

Office of Business Development
108 East Proctor Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Special Event Funding Request Form

Sierra Nevada Ballet Peanutcracker-The story In A Nutshell
ORGANIZATION NAME / APPLICANT NAME OF EVENT

21 Heath Circle, Reno, NV, 89509 $2,500.00

MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE $ TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST

Z:Z:: ;: ik %éégﬁ"éﬁgﬁp eballet, LOm Event Dates: i/ ,/ 30 - i’Zjo) 2012
Rosine Bena Project Area (check one):

CONTACT / EVENT DIRECTOR NAME Redevelopment Area #1 [
51 weoth Cotle femo NV, 89506 Redevelopment Area #2
MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

775-720-5204 rosineb@hotmail.com

PHONE # EMAIL

Event Description and Objectives
Include history of the event and importance to the community {use additional pages as needed):

Based on the original NUTCRACKER, the Peanutcracker-The Story In A Nutshell is a 45 minute narrated stor]y|
ballet designed especially for children and families with young children (age 3 through grade 4). It is designed|#s
introduce the wonderful world of ballet to young people. There is a special performance educational packet thix

is provided to teachers and also to any parents who request it. This exciting vesrion of the ballet was inspired
by, and written for, young audiences by Sierra Neavda Ballet Artistic Director, Rosine Bena. Bena is a forme
professional ballerina who danced throughout the USA and Europe with the Stutgart Ballet, the Washington
Ballet and Peninsula Ballet Theatre. Rosine danced the role of the Sugar Plum Fairy professionally for 25
years. During that time, she interviewed young fans about their ballet experience. She found that Nutcracker
often a child’s first introduction to bailet. Many times the children felt asleep before the Snow Scene which wa$:.
about 55 minutes into the first act and often were unable to follow the story. Bena felt it was important to makq -
battet personal, enjoyable and an educational experience for children and therefore created a shorter, narratejd
version especially designed for them. Bena begins the event by explaining a little about the art of ballet in an
age appropriate manner and ends the event by inviting the audience to meet the dancers and have photos
taken with their favorite characters. The objective is to eduacte young people and their families in the art of
ballet and interest them in attending more ballet productions.

This short version was first created in 1994 and was so successful when performed in the SF bay area by ;
Bena's company,Perspectives Dance Theatre, that audiences requested it year after year. Bena formed Sierrps
Nevada Ballet in 2001 and In 2002 SNB performed the PEANUTCRACKER for the first time in Nevada and i
was an immediate success and has continued to gain in populatity.

While there are many Nutcrackers performed in northern Nevada, there is only one of this type which is short
narrated and especially designed for children. SNB performs this for scholichildren in Reno but the only open
to the general public performances are in Carson City so interested audience members travel to the Carson
community to attend the performance. This is an event that has become part of the holiday tradition of Carso

60

Estimated number of local participants: Estimated number of out-of-town participants: 6

Number of years event has taken place in Carson City: 10

2012




¥

2%

2

Event Costs (Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

Redsvelopment
Activity (e.g. Advertising, Equipment Rental, efc.) Funds Other Funds Total
Dance Talent $ $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
Administration $ $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
PR/advertising $ $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
Costumes/sets $ $ 11,000.00 | §  11,000.00
Photos $ $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
rehearsal spece $ $ 2,000,00 | $ 2,000.00
theater techfvenue rental $ 2,500.00 | $ 2,00000 | % 4,500.00
Totals: | 2,500.00 | $  27,500.00| %  30,000.00
Redevelopment Funds as a % of total Event costs: _8.34%
Projected Revenues: | $ 30,000.00
Projected Net Profit/Loss: | $ 30,000.00
Annuat Budget of Organization: Redevelopment funding your organization
Last Year Present Year Next Year received for this event in prior years, if any:
Income; $250,000.00  $275,000.00 $300,000.00 | 2011: $  2,500.00

Expenses:  $250,000.00 $275,000.00  $300,000.00 | 2010:$__ 2,500.00
Reserves:  $ 85,000.00 §$ 80,000.00 $_80,000.00 | 2000:$ _2,500.00
2008: $ _ 2,500.00

Number of years your organization has existed:

Have other organizations besides yours commitied funding for this event? Yes No
If yes, what organization(s) and how much funding? w He APDioURL
The NAC : $1,000, E.L. Cord Foundation ;$1,000, Carol Franc Buck Foundation; $2,000, Wastern Nevada Perfor

Describe any efforts to obtain funding from other sources:

SNB writes grants, obtains sponsors for AT RISK students and families to attend, holds a raffle, offers
advertisements for businesses.

Describe why Redevelopment fuinds are required for the special event:

Redevelopment funds are needed to offset venue expenses and help make it possible for SNB to offer this
production at a reduced rate to the community. Due to a decrease in funding from donors and the NAC, it is
becoming more and more important for SNB to have help from the community.

Describe how the special event meets the objective of the Redevelopment Plan to strengthen the local economy
by attracting and expanding private investments in the Area, create new employment opportunities, increase the
city’s tax base, and expand public revenue (for Downtown Redevelopment Area 1); or fo promote South Carson
Street as an auto purchase destination for the region (for Redevelopment Area #2}:

The Arts Events bring families to down town Carson City. Peanutcracker is part of the development plan to
make a large holiday celebration in down town Carson an annual tradition. Through the years audiences have
Audiences for this event have increased and SNB has added two additional school performances. This is an
unusual event :n that itis not the typlcaf 2act Nutcracker like the others offered in Reno Carson and Lake

LtS'( other organlzations and busmesses partnermg or patticipating in the event:
Western Nevada GPerforming Arts Center, In Motion Studio of Dance, Everything Dance Eic., The NAC, the

Describe the facilities and/for area in which the event will occur. Include any proposed street closures:
The event will be presented at the Carson City Community Center. No street closures are required.
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ADDITION TO FUNDING APPLICATION

I * continued from page 2

Additional Funding Commitments:

* Western Nevada Performing Arts Center: $3,000
In Motion Studio of Dance: $1,000

Individual Donations; $2,000

TOTAL FUNDING Committed thus far; $11,000.00

2* continued from page 2

Meeting Objectives;

attracts people from this community and from other areas of northern Nevada
to come to Carson City.

3% continued from page 2
List businesses and organizations:
The Carson City School District and Strings In The Schools

4* continued from page 3

Marketing and advertising:

Contacting the individual school teachers and organizations such as Pre schools
And Senior Citizen Organizations.



dK

Have you obtained all necessary approvals and/or permits for the event? @ Yes No
If not, what approvals are still pending?

How do plan to market and advertise the event?
Flyers posters ads announcements at all SNB, Western Nevada Performing Arts Center and !n Moilon Studio

Explam how the spemal eveni may be able to be expanded in the future

SNB hopes to keep adding performances as the audiences increase and SNB would like to involve cther
organizations in this event besides Strings In The School which wift make it a targer holiday event and attrat
more people to the down town area.

Explain how the special event will be able to transition away from City funding support in the future:

SNB plans to increase the number of performances as audiences grew. SNB has shown an increase in
audience attendance each year,

List current banking Wells Fargo Bank; Costco American Express; Citi Bank Visa
relationships and major
credit references:

Acknowledgement of Application Provisions: (please check each that you acknowledge)
| affirm that this project conforms to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations, as well as the common
principles for Downtown Carson City.
All applicable permits will be obtained for this project and all accompanying inspections will be successfully
completed to receive reimbursement.
@I affirm that | am in good standing with the Consolidated Municipality of Carson City with respect to taxes,
fees, loans or other financial obligations to the City.
/1 If this event is selected for an incentive from the Consolidated Municipality of Carson City, | acknowledge that
photographs of my event may be used in promotional materials for Downtown Carson City.

Applicants Signature Date:

o \K 74/{,@/(/\ ﬁ/ ,/ /0,/ o {ﬂf)' 2ol

*Note:' ALL project related :nvmcq,(s must be submltted for review at conclusion of the project prior to
reimbursement. In addition, approved copies of required City building, sign and other permits must be submitted
as a condition of reimbursement and in order for any and alt liens to be released.

Application submittal checklist:
Complete, signed Special Event Funding Request Form

BN

Organization chart/structure of the organization conducting the special event, including
delineation of lines of responsibility

]
Resumes of the key individuals in the organization conducting the special event

Current financial statements including a balance sheet and profit and loss statement with
explanations regarding the valuation of assets and recognitions of revenues and expenses.
Corresponding tax returns should aiso be inciuded.
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RECEIVED
FEB 2 2012

OFFICE OF
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Note on Application

Dear Friends at Carson City Business Development:

I apologize for including an extra page with my funding application and for having to
fill in a bit with ink. I had a great deal of trouble with this application form. It would
not allow me to save my work and reacted in very strange ways each time I filled it
out. After re-doing the application completely three times, this was the best idea that I
could come up with. Eva tried to help me by emailing several versions and this one
was the best. 1 spoke with Eva a number of times during this process and she
suggested (finally) that I fill in some places by hand.

1 hope that this application is not too confusing to read. [ appreciate your patience
and understanding in this matter and thank you for the opportunity to apply for
funding from the Carson City Office of Development.

Please feel free to contact me if you need clarification or if more information is
required.

Thank you again.

Sincerely,

—. -

R /Lff«cfk—(_, .//

Rosine Bena




ORG-AMZATION

SIERRA NEVADA BALLET ARTISTS

Artistic Director ROSINE BENA

SAM WEBER DOMINGO RUBIO
ANANDA BENA-WEBER

ALEXANDER BIBER CLOE HORNE
LARISSA CASSERA SETH PARKER

Courtney Jankovie, Laura Lunde, Kristen Demko, Jesse Lesar,
Hannah Goddard, Kiara Riske, Katy Breeding,

Tess Corda, Ryan Walker, Clara Bachman, Paris Regan,
Georgia Wright, Erica Kaskie, Alex Kaskie, Michael Kaskie, Kaitlyn Vario,
Haley Davis, Callie Cuff

SIERRA NEVADA BALLET STAFF

Artistic Director- Rosine Bena

Executive Advisor/PR-Lee Koch

Company Coordinator-Crystal Kennison

Assistant Choreographer and Stage Manager- Gina Kaskie Davis
Technical/Lighting Design- Gary Guberman

Sound-Mark Simon/Ken Fraser

PEANUTCRACKER STAFF

Artistic Direcior- Rosine Bena

Assistant Director/Stage Manager - Gina Kaskie Davis

Company Coordinator-Crystal Kennison

Set-Ziggy

Growing Tree- Nathan Neben Sr,

Costumes- Vieki MacMasters, Alishia Goddard, Jeanette Owlett, Laura Lunde
Program-Dave Riske

Technical/Lighting Design- Gary Guberman

Sound-Mark Simon/Ken Fraser

SIERRA NEVADA BALLET BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Steven M. Porter- President/Treasurer

Lee Koch-Secretary

Joe Lesar, Stewart Cheifet, Mlindy Breeding, Crystal Kenison, Vicki MacMasters




ROSINE BENA- Sierra Nevada Ballet Artistic Director/Choreographer/Master
Teacher/Grant Writer

Sterra Nevada Ballet, 21 Heath Circle, Reno, NV 89509

775-737-9101; Fax: 775-737-9102;

email; info@sierranevadaballet.com; website: sierranevadaballet.com

Rosine Bena was a professional ballerina who danced throughout the US and Europe with the
Stuttgart Ballet, The Washington Ballet, and Peninsula Ballet Theaire. She received critical
acclaim as a "Prima" for principal roles in ballets such as Giselle, Swan Lake, The Nutcracker,
Cinderella, Sleeping Beauty, Romeo & Juliet, Coppelia, La Fille Mal Gardes and contemporary
works by choreographers such as John Cranko, Jiri Kylian and many others. In addition to guest
performing with various bailet companies, Bena danced opposite Patrick DuPond of the Paris
Opera in the movie, She Dances Alone. The recipient of numerous grant awards, Rosine was
given the title of "Outstanding Individual Artist 1992" by the San Mateo County Arts Council and
honored by the US Congress and the Ca. State |.egislature for her work in the arts. Bena is the
former Artistic Director of two professional ballet companies {The Reno Ballet and Perspectives
Dance Theatre), and the internationally known, Peninsula Baliet Theatre School. She has
choreographed and directed over 60 professional productions and numerous non- professional
productions and her choreography has been favorably compared to the work of choreographers
such as George Balanchine, John Cranko, Kurt Joos and Michae! Smuin. Ms. Bena is the
former director/founder of the dance program for Kollage Community School for the Arts which
serves over 8,000 students in the SF Bay area and the former Arts Education Specialist for the
Arts Council of San Mateo County. Having taught ballet for over 40 years, Rosine, presently,
directs the new professional ballet company for Northern Nevada, the Sierra Nevada Ballet, and
is the director of ballet for In Motion Studio of Dance in Reno and Western Nevada Performing
Arts Center in Carson City, Nevada. She is a guest master teacher for the Regicnal Dance
America Ballet Festivals, and was recently elected as RDA Adjudicator for the national festival in
2012.

Bena is a certified grant writer with an excellent track record and a member of the international
Association for Dance Medicine and Science lecturing and teaching ballet and injury prevention
throughout the US and Europe. As a former graduate of the Academy of the Washington School
of Ballet, Rosine was one of the alumni honored at the Kennedy Center and the White House by
the Clintons and in Who's Who in America in the category of Quistanding Americans. Rosine was
invited by American Ballet Theatre Artistic Director, Kevin McKenzie, to act as an ABT curriculum
consultant and then take part in the ABT Alumni Curriculum training. Bena is one of the first
master teachers to be fully certified to teach all levels of the cutriculum and act as ambassador.
Bena joined the staff of ABT in 2010 teaching in fwo of their five nationat ballet summer
programs. In 2008, Bena was awarded an Endowment from the Sierra Arts Foundation and a
Feltowship from The Nevada State Arts Council for her outstanding artistic work as a
choreographer and director. She continues to lecture and guest teach throughout the USA and
Europe.



Some of the Leading Dancers in PEANUTCRACKER-The Story In A Nutshell

ALEXANDER BIBER-Dance Artist/Principal

Alexander has frained exclusively with Rosine Bena at Western Nevada Performing Aris
Center in Carson and at In Motion Studio in Reno. Alex was taken into the SNB Apprentice
Program in June of 2003 and appeared with the Apprentice Company and the professional
Company since. Biber was raised to the company in 2006, to soloist in 2008 and
Principal in 2011. He created the role of the Wolf in Peter and The Wolf and was featured
in Tarentelia For Three and SNB’s A Celebration of Gershwin, Take Five, Mozartina and
Take Me To The River. He has danced the roles of the Russian Prince, Snow Prince, Rat
King, Flower Prince, L.ead Father and Chinese Prince in the Peanutcracker-The Story In A
Nutshell. He created roles of the Count and the Gorgon in the SNB 2007 production of The
Unicorn, The Gorgon and The Manticore. Alexander was also featured in After The Ball Is
Over, West Side Story Medley and SNB’s work, LOSS, created by Rosine Bena in 2008
through the NAC Performing Aris Fellowship. Besides his work with SNB, Aiex performs
with the Sacramento Ballet and guest teaches all levels of ballet at schools in the
community.

CLOE HORNE-Dance Artist/Principal

Cloe joined SNB as a principat dancer in 2011,

Cloe trained with Jeff Horne, Barbara Crocket, Alaine Haubert and Ron Cunningham. She
has performed as principal dancer with the Sacramento Ballet and Ballet X,

Cloe dances the role of the Snow Queen and Sugar Plum Fairy in The Peanutcracker-The
Story in a Nutsheil, which she performed for KNPB TV in December of 2011,

LAURA LUNDE- Dance Artist/Soloist

Laura joined SNB as an apprentice in the summer of 2007 and was raised to the
company in September of that year. She was raised to soloist in 2009, Laura’s
early training was in Washington DC. at the Kirov Academy. She trained with
Rosine Bena in Reno and in Carson City since 2007. She has performed In
SNB’s summer series in 2007 and 2008 and was featured as a Snow Flurry and
The Doll in Peanutcracker, in America (West Side Story Medley) and as the Cat
in Peter and The Wolf.

COURTNEY JANKQOVIC ~Dance Artist/Soloist

Courtney Jankovic joined SNB as a soleist in June of 2007. She is a native of Cleveland
Ohio and received the majority of her dance training at the School of Cleveland San Jose
Ballet, She spent the years of 2006-2002 as a member of their youth ballet company under
the direction of Gladisa Guadalupe. Her early training included summer intensives at
Pittsburgh Ballet Theatre, North Carolina Dance Theatre and Cleveland San Jose Ballet as
a scholarship recipient. She danced professionally with the Minnesota Baliet touring and
performing ballets such as Cinderella, Coppelia, The Nutcracker, George Balanchine's
Valse Fantaisie and numerous other repertoire works. Jankovic was a member of the Ohio
Dance Theatre and performed multiple soloist roles in Sleeping Beauty, Snow White, The
Nutcracker, Swan Lake and more. It was there that she began teaching all levels of hallet,
tap, pilates, and choreographing. Courtney was featured in Top Hat, Gershwin Concerto
and Percussivelund in 2007 and 2008 and in America ( West Side Story Medley).

KRISTEN DEMKO-Dance Artist/Featured

Kristen Demko trained with Rosine Bena at In Motion Studio of Dance in Reno. She joined
SNB as a first year corps member in 2010 and has performed in the summer and winter
series since then. She has heen featured in Peanutcracker-The Story In A Nutshell for her
aerial silk work in the Arabian variation since 2011. Kristen teaches beginning ballet and
aeriai silks at In Motion Studio of Dance in Reno.




Report: Profit & Loss

https://qbo.intuit.com/gbo32/reports/691987851/execute?modal=true&rptid=691987851-P...

Sierra Nevada Ballet

Profit & Loss

July 2011 - January 2012

Total
Income
Contributions 5,000.00
Contributions Income 65.00
Grants 28,730.00
Miscellaneous Income -405.00
Program Fees 1,136.00
savings act 3,167.52
ticket sales 31,036.36
workshop tuition 1,229.50
Total Income $69,949.38
Expenses
ADVERTISING 848.39
Contract Labor 32,821.34
costume alterations 1,100.00
Pues and Subscriptions 300.00
Equipment Rental 161.59
Insurance
Liability Insurance 1,016.20
Total Insurance 1,016.20
Marketing Sculptures 3,000.00
Medical 778.50
Miscellaneous 3,458.57
Printing and Reproduction 828.68
Reimbursed Expenses 2,843.79
Rent 7,356.06
Supplies
Marketing 500.00
Total Supplies 500.00
Travel & Ent 2,238.31
Travel 420.00
Total Travel & Ent 2,658.31
Video & audio production 2,000.00
void 0.00
Total Expenses $65,671.41
Net Operating Income $4,277.87
Net Income $4,277.97

Tuesday, Jan 31, 2012 10:52;58 AM GMT-8 - Cash Basis

Page 1 of 1

1/31/2012



ADDITION TO BUDGET in 990

Sierra Nevada Ballet is fortunate in having several wonderful sponsors in this community
who have made it possible for the company to survive during these difficult times.

These sponsors contribute to the company by either providing needed goods and services
or paying for goods and services directly- on behalf of SNB.

Here are a few examples:

In 2008, SNB had 17 air flights from New York donated by an individual to bring ABT II
to Reno.

The Sands Hotel and Casino donated 12 rooms for three nights in 2008 and 12 rooms for
three nights in 2009,

For 6 years, Western Money Systems has paid part of SNB’s studio rental at In Motion
Studio in Reno.

For 10 years, Mr. and Mrs. John Davis have paid part of SNB’s studio rental in Carson
City.

Last summer, SNB housed 8 dancers. The company found free housing with individuals
in the community for five dancers and Mr. and Mrs. Thurn August rented a house for a
month for three additional dancers.

This past December, the El Dorado Hotel and Casino donated a room for a dancer for two
nights and discounted a room for three nights.

For 8 years Double R self storage; Western Nevada Performing Arts Center and the SNB
board President, Steven Porter, have donated storage space for costumes and sets for
SNB.

For 12 years, ARTOWN has donated a portion of SNB’s PR in summer and for the past
five years, the Lake Tahoe Shakespeare Festival has donated a portion of SNB’s PR and
printed programs for the summer.

These are just a few examples of products, goods and services that are donated to help
SNB survive.

In this way in 2010, in addition to the cash shown in the 990, SNB received over
$184,000.00 in IN KIND support.

A complete breakdown is available upon request.



7 . S_hOI’t Form | OMBNo. 1545-1150
990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2010
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1} of the Internal Revenue Code
{except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)
» Soansoring organizalions of donor advised funds, organizations that operate one or more hospital facilities, R
and cerain conirolling organizations as defined in section 512(b){13} must file Form 990 (see instructions). Open 1o Public
Ali other arganizations with gross receipts less than $200,000 and total assets less than $500,000 | t.
Depariment of the Treasury at the end of the year may use this form. nspec on
Internat Revenue Service » The organizatlon may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporiing requirements.
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning JULY 1 , 2010, and ending JUNE 30 ;20 11
B Checkif appticable: G Name of organizatior D Employer identification number
[ Agdress change SHERRA NEVADA BALLET 88-0491536
(] Name change Number and street (or .0, box, if mail is not delivered to sireet address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
g g‘“ia’i;:“;‘ 21 HEATH CIRCLE
e ratum Gity or town, state or country, and ZIF* + 4 F Group Exemption
(] _Appscation pending RENO, NEVADA 89509 Number »
G Accounting Method: [ Cash Accrial  Other (specify) » H Check » [ if the organization is not
I Website: » required to attach Schedule B
J Tax-exempt status {check only one) — [7] 501ic3) [[]501(c){ ) < nsertno) ] 4947(@)(11or  []1527]  (Form 930, 980-EZ, or 990-PF).

K Gheck » [ ifthe organization is not a section 509(a)(3) supporting organization and its gross receipts are normally not more than $50,000. A
Form 990-EZ or Form 990 return is not requirad though Form 880-N (e-posteard) may be required {see instructions). But if the organization chooses
to file a return, be sure to file a complete refurn.

L Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b, to fine 9 to determine yross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets (Part Il,

line 25, column (B} below) are $500,000 or more, filke Form 930 instead of Form 890-£2 , ., . . P » $ 82,114
Revenue, Expenses, and C’hanges in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part 1)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPartd . . . . . . . . . .
1 Contributions, gifis, grants, and similar amountsreceived . . . . . . . . . . . 1 54,176.
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2 27,938.
3  Membership dues and assessments . 3
4  Investment income . Coe e 4
5a Gross amount from sale of as;r,ts other than tnventory e 5a
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses . . . 5b
¢ Gain or {loss} from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract hne Sbfromiine5a) . . . . | Be
6 Gaming and fundraising events
a Gross income from gaming {attach Schedule G if greater than
g $15000) . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. |ea|
® b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
& from fundraising events reported on line 1} (attach Schedule G if the
sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . . 8h
¢ Less: direct expenses from gamning and fundraising events . . . 6c
d Net income or (foss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract
lineBcy . . . . . . . . . . ... ey e e e e oy e e
7a Gross sales of inventory, less raturns and allowances . . . . . Ta
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . . 7b
c Gross profit or {loss) from sales of mventory (Subtract hne 7b from hne 7a) e I -
8 Otherrevenue (describe in Schedule &Y. . . . . . . . . . . L0000 oL 8
9  Total revenue. Add lines 1,2, 3,4,5¢,6d,7c,and8 . . . . . . . . . . . . .¥» | 9 82,114,
10 Grants and similar amounts pa:d (list in Schedute O} . . . . . . . 0¥ |10
i1 Benefits paid to or for members ) C , 11
% |12 Salaries, other compensation, and emp!oyee benefrts R T P I |-
2113 Professional fees and other pavments to independentcontractors . . . . . . . . . . |13 25,345.
§ 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |14 8,671.
w | 15 Printing, publications, postage, sndshipping . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |15 360.
16  Otherexpenses (describe in Schedule ®) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |18 18,552,
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10through 16 . . . . T Y 50,928,
@ 18  Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from nne 9) e 18 31,186.
2 | 19 Net assets or fund balances at teginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree wrth
2 end-of-year figure reperted on orior year'sreturny . . . . . I 1 91,523,
% [ 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) e )
Z |21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18through20 . . . . . . » | 122,708,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 106421 Form 990-EZ o)



Form $90-EZ (2010)

Page 2

Balance Sheets. (see the instructions for Part 1Ly

Check if the organization use«! Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part il . il
uA} Beginning of year {8) End of year
22 Cash, savings, and Investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .| 91,523.22 122,709.
23  Land and buildings . . . L 23
24  Other assets (describe in Schedule ) 24 .
25 Total assets . ) 91,523.(25 122,709,
26 Toial liabilities (descnbe in Scheduh O) . 26
27  Net assets or fund balances {line 27 of column (B} must agree W{th hne 21) . 91,523.|127 122,709,
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments {see the instructions for Part 1.} Expenses
Check if the organization use:d Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part il . ;‘ {Required for section
" 501(c)3) and 501{c){4)

What Is the organization's primary exempt purpose?  BALLET PROMOTION AND TRAINING
Describe what was achieved in carrying out the organization’s exempt purpases. In a clear and concise manner, describe
the services provided, the number of persans banefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

organizations and section
4947(a)(1) trusts; optional
for others.)

28 PROVIDE WORKSHOPS AND TRAINING FOR STUDENTS AND PROFESSIONAL DANCERS IN BALLET

.

Grants§ T ) If this amount ‘.aaaaes forezg]h' grants, checkhere . . . . » (] |28a 50,928.
2 N e
Grants§ 7Y It this amount includes foreign grants, check here . . . . » L] |29a
30
Gants§ T ) 1f this amount includes foreign grants, check here .- . . . » (1 [30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) .o .o
{Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign @nts check here » [} |31a
32 Total program service expenses (zd lines 28a through 31a) . » |32 50,928,

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any gquestion in this Part IV

List of Officers, Directors, Trusises, and Key Employees. List each one even lf not compensated (sea the instructions for Part IV}

... O

{b) Title and average
hours per week

{a} Name and address
devoted to position

{e) Expense
account and
other allowances

STEVE PORTER

{¢} Compensation [d} Contrioutions to
{If not paid, employes benefit plans &
enter -0-.) daferred compensation

-------------------------- ceeee - 4HOU

112 NORTH CURRY ST., CARSON CITY, NEV. 39703 PRESITREAS - 4 HOURS -0-
E K

L R O SECRETARY - 1 HOUR

112 NORTH CURRY ST. CARSON CITY, NEV. 89703 -0-

JOE LESAR l

-------------------------------------------- -1 HOU

112 NORTH CURRY ST., CARSON CITY, NEV. 89703 DIRECTOR R -0-

STEWART CHEIFET

--------------------------------------------------------------------------- DIRECTOR - 1 HOUR

112 NORTH CURRY ST., CARSON CITY, NEV, 89703 ¢ -0- 0- -0-

.

i

Form 990-EZ 2010)



Form 990-EZ (2010)

Page 3

Other Information (Note the statement requirements in the instructions for Part V)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part V. .. - O
Yes| No
33  Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? ¥ “Yes,” provide a detailed /

description of each activity in Scheduie O e . . e e e e
34 Were any significant changes made fo the organizing or governing documents’? it "Yes * attach a conformed
copy of the amended documents if ihey reflect a change to the organlzatfon s name. Otherwise, expiam the
change on Schedule O {see instruct-ons) .
35  If the organization had income from businass activities, such as those repoﬂed on i ines 2 6a and Ta {among others) but
not reported on Form 880-T, explain in Schedule O why the organization did not repert the income on Form 890-T,
a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more or was it a section 501(c)(4),
501(c)(5). or 501(c)(6) organization s Jject to section  6033(e) notice, reporting, and proxy tax requirements?
b If "Yes,” has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year (see instructions)? .
36 Did the organization undergo a liguidation, dissolution, termination, or s;gnlflcan’c dispoettlon of net assets
during the year? If "Yes,” complete applicable parts of Schedule N

37a Enter amount of political expenditures, diract or indirect, as described in the instructions. » ,37aL

33

b Did the crganization file Form 1120-POL for this year? .

38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, dsrector trustee or key employee or were [

any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return?
b If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part i and enter the total amount involved
38  Section 501{c){7) organizations. Entar:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included online 9 .

b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities

40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Entzr amount of tax impased on the organization during the year under:

section 4911 » -0- ; section 4912 » -0- ; section 4955 » 0. = -
b Section 501{(c){3) and 501(c}{4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit *

transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been
reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Parti .

¢ Section 501(c)3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on
organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912,

4955,and4958 . . . . . . . L L L L L L L L s s s s -0-
d Section 501(c}(3} and 501{c)(4) :n'ganizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c
reimbursed by the organization . . . . -0-

e All organizations. At any time duriag the tax year, was the orgamzatren a party to a prohibited tax shelter-
transaction? If “Yes," complete Forrm 8886-T. . e e e e e e
41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed. » NEVADA

42a The organization's bocks are in care of » STEVE PORTER . .. Telephone no. »
Located at & PO BOX 69, GENOA NEVADA e ZP+4w
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority
over a financial account in a foreign count{y (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

If “Yes,” enter the narne of the fore:gn country »

See the instructions for exceptions. and filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank ¢

and Financial Accounts,
¢ Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside of the U.S.? .
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
43 Section 4947(a){1) nonexempt chaiitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1641 —Check here

175-783-3223

and enter the amount of tax-exemy:t interest received or accrued during thetaxyear . . . . . » | 43 _

445 Did the organization mamtam ary donor advised funds during the year? if “Yes,” Form 990 must be 2

completed instead of Form 890-E7 . ... .
b Did the organization operate one or more hospltal fecmtles durlng the year’? I "Yes Form 990 must be
completed instead of Form 990-E: T e .
¢ Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year’?
d If "Yes" to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? #f "No,” prowde an
explanation in Schedule O e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

. Form 990-EZ 2010)



Form 980-EZ (2010}

45  Is any related organization a controlled entity of the organization within the meaning of section 512(b){13)?
a Did the organization receive any pavment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the g2

meaning of section 512{b)(13)7 If “Yes,” Form 880 and Schedule R may need to be complsted instead of | =

Form 990-EZ (see instructions) . e e e e e e e e

46  Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition Ej

to candidates for public office? If “Yas,” complete Schedule C, Part | . e e e e e

Section 501{c}{(3} organizations and section 4947 (a)}{(1) nonexempt charitable trusts only. All section

501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947{(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must answer questions 47-49b
and 52, and complete the {ables for lines 50 and 51,

Check if the organization us2ct Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part VI ..o 0O

Yes| No

47  Did the organization engage in lobbwing activities? if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parti ., . . . . . 47 v

48  Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b}1}A)I)? H "Yes,” complete Schedule £ . . . 48 Y

49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? . . . . . . 49a v
b If “Yes,” wasthe related organization a section 527 organization? . . . . 48b

50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees {other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received mo-e than $100,000 of compensation from the organization, if there is none, enter “Nona,”

{b} Title and average {e) Compensation [d} Contributions te () Expense
{a) Name and address of sach employee pa o more hours per week employee benefit plans & account and
than $100,000 devoted to position deferred compensation | other allowances

___________________________________________________________________________ B

f  Total nurnber of other employees paid over $100,000 . . . . »
51  Complete this table for the argan zation's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than

(a} Name and address of each indepersient contractor paid more than $100,000 {b} Type of service {c} Compensation

d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 . .»

52  Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations and 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts must attach a complsted Schedule A . e e

» 7] Yes ] No

difles and statemants, and to the best of my knowtedge and balief, it is
fwhich preparer has any knowledge.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have exam r=d this return, including accompanying sch
rue, correct, and compiete. Dectaration of preparer (2ther than ofﬁcemsbasé&%“’;} éﬁw g

3

} Signature of officer Date

Sign
Here

Type or print name and title

. ; g Preparar's signgture Date PTIN
Paid Print/Type preparer’s name / 3 3 // / Fheck Clw
Preparer WittiAm J. CRANBALL bl W ("/1f s |setemsioyed|  PO0O0S0ZS

Use 0n!y Firm's name  » CRANDALL & COMPANY CPAS,{LP Eirm's EIN » 271350485
| Firm's address » 9408 DOUBL R BOULEVARD., SUITE B, RENO, NEV, 89521 Phone no. 775-324-1787
May the IRS discuss this return with the raparer shown above? Seeinstructions . . . . . . . . . . P Yes [ ] No

Form 990-EZ (2010)



OMSE No, 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public

Fonos0or 00627 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete 1o provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 980-E2 or t¢ provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 880-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SIERRA NEVADA BALLET 88-0491536

...DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS . ... E 000 et ce e e met et ameere ot emr et e et e amt £ emem e et
e T emuee e B oo ameeeeemenmememes et s meeme s bt e e e nmeess et e e s e e st e
LICENSES AND PERMITS e L o UV

e RS UL 1. .U
L MISCELLANEOUS 3,562.00 e teearan e naametemeAseaee s ane et an et eannm s anenam et ememen e
L NEVADAARTS COUNCIL e 9000 . e emnemeaeo et e et o eARet £t St et st b nn A ettt e mtemn et e
...MISCELLANEQUS SERVICECOSTS | T e ettt em e ea et emm e ne e me e et m e e eete s m e eareaanes
...REIMBURSED EXPENSES oo D ettt emee s s s m et em st
W SUPPLIES e e enn 5600 . e enn e e ebmemsesaememeASReoeme et meeme A e st rere e et annee
..JRAVEL AND ENTERTAINMENT . 208800 e SO,

VIDEO AND AUDIO PRODUCTION .. L OO CUUs U YU UUUURO RO SR
DR AT ON e 2 et et eeeoem et mem ettt h e ettt ne st ee et ettt
ceeeeee JOTAL OTHER EXPENSE - LINE 16 18,5200 e SO

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see thr;; Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ., Cat, No, 51056K Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E2} {2010}



| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A : , . .
{Form 990 or 830-E2) Publiv: Charity Status and Public Support 2010
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c}{3) organization or a section

4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Department of tha Treasury - .
Internal Revenue Service P Attacls to Form 950 or Form 990-EZ. W See separate instructions. Inspection -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SIERRA NEVADA BALLET 88-0491536

mﬂeason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {(For lines 1 through 11, check only ane box.) :
1 [0 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}(1)(A}).
2 [] A school described in section 17{b){1HA){iD). {Attach Schedule E.)
3 [] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b){1){A)§ii).
4 []A medicai research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1}(A){iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:
5[] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit desoribed n
section 170(b)(1}(A){iv}. (Complete Part I1.)

[L] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}(1){A}{v).

7 [ ]1An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part .}

8 []A community trust described in s:2ation 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part 1t.)

9 An organization that normally receives: {1} more than 33'/4% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt funclions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2} no more than 3312% of its
suppert from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975, See section 509(a}{2). {Complete Part IIL.)

10 {1 An organization organized and operated exciusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [J An organization organized and snerated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509{(a){(2). See section
509(a){3). Check the box that det«ribes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [O Typel b O 7Twpell ¢ [ Typeli~Functionally integrated ] d [J Typeili-Other
e [] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers aind other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1}
or section 503{a){2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IAS that it is a Type |, Type i, or Type Il supporting
- organization, check thisbox . . . e . - s oo O
g  Since August 17, 2006, has the mrgamzatson accepted any gtft or contrrbutlon from any of the
following persons?

[22]

(i} A person wha directly or ind rectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and Yes | No
(i) below, the governing body of the supponrted organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a@
{iiy Afamily member of a person described in{)above? . . . . . . . . . L. o o o0 oL 11g(ii}
(ifi) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In @ or (fyabove? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [t1ghi)
h  Provide the following information : about the supported organization(s). -
{f Name of supported {i)) EIN T {i u} Type of organization | {iv] Is the c;rgemrzancmr (v} Did you netify {vi} Is the {vil) Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-8 | incol. (i} isted inyour | the organization in organization in col. support
above or IRC section governing document? col. {i) of your (i) organized in the
Isee instructions)) support? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
[ ]
)
—
{€)
(D)
()
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Ferm 990 or 930-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.



Schedule A {Form 990 or 390-E2) 2014

Page 2

A  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)iv) and 170(b)(1){A}{vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under

Part lil. If the organization faiis to qualify under the tests listed below please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2008 (e} 2010 (f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and '
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”} .
2 Tax revenues levied for ihe r
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other  than a
governmental  unit or  publicly
stpported organization) included on
line 1 that exceads 2% of the arrcunt
shown on line 11, column {f)
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from lineg 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning inr) » | (a) 2008 (b} 2007 (c)2008 | {d)2009 (e) 2010 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 -
8  Gross income from interest, dNtd(*i’ldS W
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from sirnilar
sources . . . . . . L
9 Net income from unrelated busiess
activities, whether or not the busiress
is regularly carried on ..
10 Other income. Do not include gzin or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part iV.) . .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ey
12 Gross receipts from refated activities, etc. (see instructions) 2]

i3  First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth ar f|ﬁh tax vear as a section 501(c}{3}

organization, check this box and siop here | R
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 201 ¢ (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f} . . . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 . . . 15 %
16a 33'1% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and Eme 14 is 33‘;3% or more, check this
box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A
b 33%s% support test—2009. if tha organization did not ¢check a box on line 13 or 16a, and hne 15 is 83‘,‘3% or [more,
check this bex and stop here, The: organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . » [7]
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organizalion meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . L L L 0 L L L L o o s s e e e e s e s e s T
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 183, 16b, or 173, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the o-ganization meets the “facts-and-circurmnstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization » [
18  Private foundation. If the orgamz(mon dxd not check a box on line 13 163 16b 17a or 171) check th|s box and see
instructions » O

Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2040

|

Page 3

Support Schedule for Or¢mnizations Described in Section 509{a){2)

(Complete only if you chec<ad the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to cualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning ir) » | (a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008 {d} 2009 {e) 2010 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contiibutions, and membershir: faes
receivgd. (Do not include any *unusual grarts.") -0- 54,257. 126,057, 128,024, 82,114. 390,452,
2 Gross recelpts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services parformed, or faciities
furnished in any activity that is related 1o the
organization’s tax-exempl purpose |
3 Gross receipts from actjvities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under sectior. 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organizatior’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facllies
turnished by a governmentat unit 1 the
organization without charge .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . -0~ 54,257, 126,057. 128,024. 82,114, 390,452,
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts inciuded on lines 2 and 3
received  from cother than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of 3,000
or 1% of the amount on fine 13 for the: vear
¢ Addliines 7aand 7b .
8 f:ebgr; support '(Subtr'act line 7¢ ﬂom 390,452,
Section B, Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning i) » | [a) 2006 (b} 2007 {e) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 {f} Total
9  Amounts from line 6 .. -0- 54,257, 126,057. 128,024, 82,114, 390,452,
10a Gross income from interest, divicends,
payments received on securities loans, rants,
royaities and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income [less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b . L
11 Nel ingcome from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, wheather
or not the business is regularly carried on ]
12 Other income. Do not include gair or
foss from the sale of capital assets 569. 569,
(Explain in Part IV.) | ..
1 ::éa-: zs)upport FAdd ]‘mes % 10( it -0- 54,257, 126,626, 128, 024 82,114, 391,021,
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamzat;on s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . R > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage :
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 100.0 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part 11, line 15 . 16 100.0 %
Section D. Camputation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 {line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ~. 17 0.0 %
18  Investment income percentage frcm 2009 Schedule A, Part i, fine 17 . 18 00 %
19a 33'%% support tests—2010. If th: organization did not check the box on line 14, and ilne 15 is more than 33'2%, and line
17 is not more than 33'a%, check t+is box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > /]
b 33's% suppott tests —2008. If the arganization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'a%, and
fine 18 is not more than 33%2%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [7]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A [Form 990 or 880-£Z) 2010

Page 4
48\ Supplemental Information. Complste this part to provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10;
Part lf, line 17a or 17b; and Part 1il, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).
PARTHLINE 12 OTHERINCOMEDETAL = .
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME RECEIVED IN 2003.........$569. .

Schedute A {Form 990 or 830-E2} 2010



OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule B ~ .
(Form 890, 950-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) 2@1 0

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF.

Internal Revenue Sarvice

Name of the organization Employer identification humber
SIERRA NEVADA BALLET ' 88-0491536

Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 980-EZ 501(c). 3 )(enter number} organization

4947()(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 pulitical organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)"3) exempt private foundation

4947{){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

O 0o o -

501(c)’3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by thz General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section £01(c)(7), (8), ar (10) urganization can chack boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

(1 For an arganization filing Form 9411, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (lh money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and L.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/ %-suppon test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170{p)(1}(£)0v1], and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the
greater of (1) $5,000 or (2} 2% of the amount on {)) Form 980, Part VI, line 1h or (i} Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts
| and It

% For a section 501{c)(7), (8), or {10 organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, duﬁng
the year, aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or
educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and H. )

{1 For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not
aggregate to more than $1,000. £ this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts untess the General Rule
applies to this organization becaJse it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, ete., contributions of $5,000 or more
durlngtheyear.....‘.............,.<...>$ __________________________________

Caution. An organization that is not cove ed by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,

990-E7Z, or 990-PF), but it must answer “Mo” on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 980, or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ, or on

line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it iioes not meet the filing reguirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Inst-uctions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF.  Cat, No. 30613X Schedule B {Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2010}



Scheduie B (Form 990, $96-EZ, or 990-PF) [2010)

Page of of Parti

Name of organization
SIERRA NEVADA BALLET

‘inp[oyer identification number

88-0491536

Contributors (see instructions)

(a}
No.

()
Name, addresis, and ZIP + 4

o)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 20,000.00

Person
Payroll il

Noncash ]

(Compiete Part 1 if there is
a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Aggregate contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

THE PARASOL FOUNDATION

INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 884517-9527

..... Ao Ay VA R R -

$ 5,000.00

Person
Payroll 0
Noncash [

{Complete Part il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{6)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Aggregate contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

THE E. L. CORD FOUNDATION

$ 10,000.00

O
O

{Complete Part Hl if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{a)
No.

(ks
Name, addre:ss, and ZIP + 4

(d)
Type of contribution

Person i1
Payroll [l
Noncash 1

{Complete Part i if there is
a noncash contribution.)

@
No.

thy

{e)

- Aggregate contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person il
Payroll O

Noncash 1

{Compiste Part i if there is
a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

{c)
Aggregate contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll (]
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il if there is
--a nongcash contribution.)

Schedule B

{Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010}



Schedule 8 {Form 890, 990-E2, or 930-PF) (2010}

Page of of Partli

Name of organization

Employer identification number

SIERRA NEVADA BALLET 88-0491536
ETIAHl Noncash Property (see instructions)
e Q) FMV (or estimate) (d
Part | Description of nonrcash property given (see instructions) Date received
A - NO NON CASH CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED _ .
e . S | e
o (o) FMV { o ) @
rom - ‘ . or estimate .
Part | Description of nongash property given (see instructions) Date received
s S
(?) e b) FMV { 3 (d)
rom _ . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given {see instructions) ) Date received
O — R IV
o () FMV { 9 mat ) @
rom i - . or estimate X
Part | Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
S R :
e (b) EMV {or estimate) «
r o . or estimate :
P:rl;ni Daescription of noncash property given (see(instr uctions) Date received
e e R R
(@) No. b (© (@)
from - (b) . FMV (or estimate "
Part | Description of noncash property given (see (&nstructions) _) Date received

Scheduls 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} {2010)
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Carson City LE AR
Office of Business Development (s AN
108 East Proctor Strest o 4
Carson City, NV 89701 :

Special Event Funding Request Form

Capital City Arts Initialive CCAl 2012 - 2013 Season

ORGANIZATION NAME / APPLICANT NAME OF EVENT

PO Box 1333, Carson City NV 89702 $ 5,000.

MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST

775.267.3295 WWW.artS'initiaiiVe.Org <Julv 1. 2012 - June 30. 2013
PHONE # WEBSITE URL Event Dates: JU T, J *

Sharon Rosse, Executive Diractor Project Area (check one): _
CONTACT / EVENT DIRECTOR NAME Redevelopment Area #1

PO Box 1333, Carson City NV 89702 Redevelopment Area #2 [[]
MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

775.267.3295 sharcnrosse2001@yahoo.com
PHONE # EMAIL

Event Description and Objectives
Include history of the event and imporiance to the community {use additional pages as needed):

Please see the attached pages.

Estimated number of local participants: 12,500  Estimated number of out-of-town participants; 1,250

Number of years event has taken place in Carson City: 9

2012




Event Costs (Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

Redevelopment
Activity (e.g. Advertising, Equipment Rental, sic.) Funds Other Funds Total
CCAI staff $ 1,500. | § 31,500. | § 33,000,
Artists' Honoraria 3 1,500. | $ 12,700. | § 14,200.
Artists' Travel $ $ 3,000. | § 3,000,
Remaining Opsrating Expenses 5 1,000. % 3,600. | 5 4,600,
Marketing $ 1,000. | § 5600. | % 6,600.
Reserve 3 $ $ 4,000.
Please see attached budget breakout spreadshests | § 3 3
Totals: | § 5,000. | $ 56,400. | $ 65,400.
Redevelopment Funds as a % of total Event costs: _7.8% | .
Projected Revenues: | § 65,400.
Projected Net ProfitiLoss: | § 0.
Annual Budget of Organization: Redevelopment funding your organization
Last Year Present Year Next Year received for this event in prior years, if any:
Income; $ 75700. $ 60,000 & 65400. | 2011: % 4,250.
Expenses: $ 74500. $  60,000. % 65400. | 2010: % 5,000.
Reserves: $ 10,000, % 2,000, $ 4,000. | 2009: %
2008: $
Number of years your organization has existed: 9

Have other organizations besides yours committed funding for this event? [@Yes
If yes, what crganization(s) and how much funding?

Please see attached pages

Describe any efforis to obtain funding from other sources:

Please see attached pages.

Describe why Redevelopment funds are required for the special event:

Please see attached pages.

Describe how the special event meets the objective of the Redevelopment Plan fo strengthen the local economy
by attracting and expanding private investments in the Area, create new emplioyment opportunities, increase the
city’s tax base, and expand public revenue {for Downtown Redevelopment Area 1); or to promote South Carson
Strest as an auto purchase destination for the region (for Redevelopment Area #2):

Please see attached pages.

List other organizations and businesses partnering or participating in the event:
Please see attached pages.

Describe the facilities and/or area in which the event will occur. Include any proposed sireet closures:
Please see attached pages.

Readevelepment Special Event Application 20142 Page 2




Have you obtained all necessary approvals and/or permits for the event? |E Yes No

If nof, what approvals are slill pending?

CCAIl submits the required event permit applications in a timely manner prior to each event; the estimated dates
for the upcoming gpecial event permits will be September and November 2012, February and June 2013.

How do plan to market and advertise the event?
Please see attached pages.

Explain how the special event may be able to be expanded in the future:
CCAl looks o expand its Arlists In Education outreach and plans to maintain current schedules in its Exhibition,
Nevada Neighbars, and Books & Writers programs.

Explain how the special event will be able to transition away from City funding support in the future:
CCAIl wili continue its funding requests to private, state, and federal public agencies. The City's supportis a
valuable tool in teveraging these outside funds.

List current banking checking account at US Bank, Stewart Street branch

relationships and major | savings account at US Bank, Stewart Street branch

credit references: no major credit references, CCAI functions on a cash basis

Acknowledgement of Application Provisions: {please check each that you acknowledge)

| affirm that this project conforms to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations, as well as the commeon

rinciples for Downtown Carsan City.

All applicable permits will be obtained for this project and all accompanying inspections will be successfully

completed to receive reimbursement.
E I affirm that | am in good standing with the Consolidated Municipality of Carson Gity with respect to faxes,
fees, loans or other financial obligations to the City.
If this event is selected for an incentive from the Consolidated Municipality of Carsen City, | acknowledge that
photographs of my event may be used in promolional materials for Downtown Carson City.

AppILcant)s Sjgnature Date:
& : February 15, 2012
p=da

\;,-] :r-j".'f f,’_’i"),-_.f/ ) .{-'_-':I:Zr'--"." & - r:f’y/‘;‘_-?g_f" [/\.J.:'rr_-'_c-' ,-=-f?':.":\- 1

*Note: ALL project related invoices must e submitted for review at conclusion of the project prior to
reimbursement. In addition, approved copias of required Cily building, sign and other permits must be submitted
as a condition of reimbursement and in order for any and all liens to be released.

Application submittal checklist:
Complete, signed Special Event Funding Request Form

Organization chart/structure of the organization conducting the special event, including
delineation of lines of responsibility

Resumes of the key individuals in the organization conducting the special event

O O

Current financial statements including a balance sheet and profit and loss statement with
explanations regarding the valuation of assets and recognitions of revenues and expenses.
Caorresponding tax returns should also be included.

Redevelopment Special Event Application 2012 Page 3




Carson City

Office of Business Development
108 E Procter St

Carson City NV 89701

Special Event Funding Request Form

Capital City Arts Initiative [CCAI]
CCAI “see attached” answers from the application’s page one

Event Description and Objectives: Include the history of the event and
importance to the community.

¢ CCAI Mission Statement

The Capital City Arts Initiative is an artist-centered organization committed to the
encouragement and support of artists and the arts and culture of Carson City and the
surrounding region. The Initiative is committed to community building for the area's
diverse adult and youth populations through art exhibitions, live events, arts education
programs, artist residencies, and online projects.

» Event Descriptions and Objectives

To build awareness of and audiences for the arts, CCAI presents a yearlong season of
visual arts programs in many non-traditional art sites making arts programming available
to many residents, including those who might never chose to visit an arts venue. CCAI
presents exhibitions by local and national artists in the CCAIL Courthouse Gallery, in the
City’s Business Resource Innovation Center [BRIC], and in the Carson City Library lobby.
CCAI commissions writers to write essays for the Courthcuse Gallery exhibitions; CCAI
makes these essays available to the public in the gallery and publishes them online.

Through its Artists In Education program, local and visiting artists give art enrichment
workshops to students and faculty at schools in the Carson City Schoot District [Carson
Middle School, Bordewich-Bray Elementary, and Mark Twain Elementary] and for teens at
the United Latino Community, a Carson City social service agency.

CCAI's Nevada Neighbors series of public talks is co-sponsored with and presented at the
Carson City Library. The series brings artists, curators, and scholars to town for four
events annually. CCAl's Books & Writers serles is also co-sponsored with and presented
at the Carson City Library. This series presents readings and writing workshops by four
published writers.

¢ CCAI History

Visual artists, Sharon Rosse and Jon Winet, founded CCAI in 2002 when they recognized
the need for a contemporary arts program in the area. They created the organization also
in response to a citywide 2001 Carson City arts assessment that requested more art by
visiting artists from outside the area and additional exhibition venues for local artists.
CCAI programming began in 2003,

CCAI has presented exhibitions in the CCAI Courthouse Gallery [since 2004] and in the
City's business resource/engineering building [since 2010]; both of these venues have
brought art into the workplace for the buildings' staff and the visiting public. CCAI has
commissioned exhibition essays by arts writers for the Courthouse Gallery shows since
2004. CCAI has presented an annual exhibition in the lobby of the Carson City Library for
the past five years. CCAI has had numerous Artists In Residence with one artist
residency/exhibition based annually at St. Mary’s Art Center in Virginia City since 2008,
In previous years, CCAI presented exhibition series in a coffee house and in an empty
commercial property plus commissioned public murals in a pedestrian alley and on a
commercial building.



Through its Artists In Education program [since 2004], CCAI local and visiting artists
have given workshops and talks at schools in the Carson City School District, at Douglas
High School in Minden, and at Sierra Nevada College in Incline Village. This program
enriches students’ education, expands standard curricula, and provides informal In-
Service opportunities for attending facuity.

CCAI began its Nevada Neighbors series of public talks in 2003. The series has brought
artists, curators, and scholars to town for four events annually at the Carson City Library
and has presented 38 speakers from neighboring areas [i.e. Arizona, California, Oregon]
and from further away [i.e. Canada, Croatia, New York, Singapore]. The speakers also
have given talks at local schools and colleges.

CCAI launched its Books & Writers series in co-sponsorship with the Carson City Library
to present readings and workshops by literary artists. Artists from Carson City, Colombia,
and Reno have participated since the proegram began in 2010.

In 2004, CCAI began FWAC [first Wednesday arts chat], a series of monthly artist
gatherings at a local coffee shop to encourage conversation and energize the local artists
community. Currently, FWAC takes place at the City's BRIC [Business Resource and
Innovation Center] in Carson City's historic district or at local artists' studios.

Financial history highlights are the two muiti-year grants CCAI received from The Andy
Warhol Foundation for the Visual Arts for CY06-07 and FY10-11 for program support.
CCAI was the first recipient in Nevada of the prestigious Warhol Foundation grants.

+ Please see the attached program list for CCAl's 2012 - 2013 season.

CCAI "see attached” answers from the application’s page two

Have other organizations besides yours commitied funding for this event?

CCAI's active community parthers that provide support include: Carson City Library,
Carson City School District, Douglas County Schooi District, Sierra Nevada College,
and St. Mary’s Art Center, Virginia City. In addition, CCAI receives significant in-kind
support from the Carson City Courthouse, Carson City Library, City of Carson City/the
BRIC, and Steele & Associates LLC,

CCAI is in process of writing grant applications to numerous granting organizations;
they are listed in the answer immediately following.

Describe any efforts to obtain funding from other sources:

CCAI is in process of writing FY13 grant applications to numerous granting organizations
including, but not limited to, the National Endowment for the Arts, Community
Foundation of Western Nevada, Nevada Humanities, Nevada Arts Council, John Ben Snow
Memorial Trust, John and Grace Naumann Foundation, and the Chartes H, Stout
Foundation.

Describe why Redevelopment funds are required for the special event:

CCAI respectfully requests $5,000. in Redevelopment funds for operating support for
its 2012 - 2013 season [July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013] that will present art events
throughout the Redevelopment District 1 for the course of a full year. Redevelopment
funds are crucial to ensure CCAI program production and coordination,

All CCAI programs are free to the public.



CCAI “see attached” answers from the application’s page two, continued

Describe how the special event meets the objective of the Redevelopment Plan
to strengthen the local economy by attracting and expanding private
investments in the Area, create new employment opportunities, increase the
city’'s tax base, and expand public revenue [Downtown Redevelopment Area 1]:

CCAI 2012-2013 programs both sustain and increase arts programming in Carson City
and the region. CCAI plays a critical leadership role in Carson City’s development as a
center of arts and culture. CCAI presents strong programs designed to encourage
participation in and discussion of the arts in our community’s evolving cultural iife. CCAI
works toward these goals through all its program activities.

A strong arts & culture environment helps Carson City as it works to diversify and
expand its business base. When businesses consider moving their faciiities to a new
community, the first two questions asked are: 1. How are the schools in your
community, and 2. What is there to do In your community? CCAI helps the City
provide positive answers to both of those questions. CCAI provides enrichment
programs at the schools and has a strong record of providing visual and literary arts
programs distinguished by excellence and innovation to residents throughout the
community.

CCAI actively markets its programs to Carson City residents and to Douglas, Washoe,
and Storey county residents to encourage them to come to Carson City and
participate in the town’s cultural activities. Many audience members and gallery
visitors travel from outside Carson City to attend CCAI events and programs, and in
the process, augment the local tax base through restaurant meals and gasoline
purchases.

List other organizations and businesses partnering or participating in the event:

CCAI community partners include the Carson City Courthouse, Carson City Library,
Carson City School District, Douglas County School District, Sierra Nevada Coliege,
Western Nevada College, Steele & Associates LLC, and St. Mary's Art Center in Virginia
City.

Describe the facilities and/or area in which the events will occur. Include any
proposed street closures.

CCAI will produce exhibitions at the Carson City Courthouse with three receptions and at
the BRIC with one reception in the fall. The four Nevada Neighbors talks and the four
Books & Writers readings/workshops will take place in the Carson City Library
auditorium. Twelve First Wednesday Arts Chats will take ptace in a BRIC conference
room. Numerous Artists In Education workshops will take place in the participating
schools’ classrooms.

CCAI does not need to request any street closures during 2012 -~ 2013,

il



CCAI "see attached” answers from the appiication’s page three

How do you plan to market and advertise the events?

The CCAI Board and staff are in active collaboration with individuals, local
organizations, and businesses and its Advisory Board. To inform the general public
and encourage engagement, attendance, and participation, CCAI widely distributes
press releases to area print and electronic media and distributes public information
via social media [CCAI's blog and Facebook event page].

CCAI produces and prints 2,500 bookmarks and 2,500 fliers for its fall and again for
its spring programs. The board and staff widely distribute them to the public through:
Carson City Library and Douglas County Library; northern Nevada schools including
Sierra Nevada College, University of Nevada Reno, Western Nevada College; area arts
organizations; and to CCAI funders and members. Please see the 2011 - 2012
bookmarks|fliers in the CCAI supplemental folder.

For drivers and pedestrians: CCAI advertises the Nevada Neighbors talks with a 3 x
40’ street banner installed for one week prior £o an event above and across Carson
Street. The banners provide outstanding event visibility and can be updated and
reused. The Carson City Library lists CCAI events on Its electronic Roop Street reader
board for up to a week before each event.



AL
CAPITAL CITY
ARTS INITIATIVE

Organizational Chart

The CCAI staff works for and reports to the Board of Directors. Staff coordinates and
organizes program production, public information, and grants writing. The Board
participates in fundraising, event production, curating programs, and evaluating
programs.

Board of Directors

Cyndy Brenneman

608 Elizabeth Street
Carson City Nevada 89703
Artist

Glenn Clemmer, Ph.D., President
1718 N Division Street, Carson City, Nevada 89703
Biologist, retired

J.P. Giovacchini, Treasurer
73 Arrowhead Road, Carson City, Nevada 89706
Internal Auditor, Department of Public Safety, State of Nevada

Leona Kockenmeister, Vice-President
4335 Wild Eagle Terrace, Reno, Nevada 89511
Artlst

Sharon Rosse, Secretary
478 Bavarian Drive, Carson City, Nevada 89705
Artist; Arts Administrator

Robin Williamsan
3752 Meadow Wood Road, Carson City, Nevada 89703
Supervisor, retired, Carson City Board of Supervisors

Staff

Sharon Rosse, Executive Director
Artist; Arts Administrator

Christel Passink
Artists In Education Program Manager
Graphic Designer; Arts Administrator

Revised: February 2012

(o

FCARSON CITY

a member of the \{ ARTS & CULTURE
COALITION



Sharon Rosse
478 Bavarian Drive, Carson City, Nevada 89705
775.267.3295 landline
775.721.7424 mobile
sharonrosse2001@yahoo.com

Updated: February 2012
Resume

Professional Experience

2002 - present Executive Director, Capital City Arts Initiative [CCAI], Carson City, Nevada
Founding Executive Director. Responsibilities include: organizational leadership; chief financial

officer | grants manager | development; staff and board management; coordinating collaborations with
community organizations; program production and oversight: Exhibition programs at CCAI
Courthouse Gallery, St. Mary’s Art Center in Virginia City, and at community sites; Nevada Neighbors
and Books & Writers public events series; Artists In Education program; Intern | Volunteer program.
Wrote the two multi-year grants to The Andy Warhol Foundation for the Visual Arts; CCAI was the
first Nevada organization to receive a Warhol Foundation grant.

2003 - present Board Member, Capital City Arts Initiative [CCAI]

2002 - 2008 Consultant, Homer & Associates Consulting Group, Carson City.
Consulting services for northern Nevada non-profit organizations included Nevada Hispanic Services-Carson
City and development for Nevada Shakespeare Company, Reno, Nevada.

1992 - 2001 Nevada Arts Council, a State of Nevada agency.

* Artists’ Services Program Coordinator, 1995 - 2001

Responsibilities included: addressing the needs of individual artists through grants technical
assistance, ongoing programs, statewide initiatives, conferences, and networking opportunities.
Program administration and development included: Artists’ Fellowships [public and private funding};
Artists’ Professional Development; literary arts touring program: Tumblewords; visual arts exhibits,
tours, programs: annual artists” Governor’s Arts Awards commissions, LXS at the State Legislature,
LXS On The Road, night, Save Outdoor Sculpture, Women's Health Conference exhibition; Artists’
Services” intern | volunteer program; and fiscal administration for the preceding programs.

¢ Director of Services, 1992 - 1995

Responsibilities included: administration and development of Artists Fellowships, LXS at the State
Legislature; Arts in Education Program: Artists-In-Residence, Teacher In-Service Conferences, Special
Project Grants for Teachers, Arts Organizations and Schools; Community Arts Development programs:
Nevada Presenters’ Network, NPN conferences; NAC public information.

1985 ~ 2001 Director, LXS, Legislative eXhibition Series, Carson City.

Co-founder | co-curator of the biennial visual arts exhibition program at the Nevada State Legislature,
Carson City. Presented ninety exhibits during nine biennial legislative sessions. Presented in various
legislative sessions through the Nevada Arts Council and Western Nevada Community College-Carson

City.

1984 ~ 1992 Director, XS Gallery, Western Nevada Community College, Carson City campus.
Co-founder. Responsibilities included: administration for nine exhibition per year, the visiting artists
program, arts writing program in conjunction with the exhibition program, development and
administration of LXS Gallery at the Nevada State Legislature, grants writing and management;
coordination of publicity and graphic design, public relations, fund-raising. Participating artists and
writers included: Karen Atkinson, Nancy Barton, John Beech, Nayland Blake, Mark Durant, Jeanne
Finley, René DeGuzman, Caryl Henry, Jin Lee, Rita McBride, Wendy Oberlander, Robert Morrison,
Maria Porges, Valerie Soe and Christine Tamblyn.
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1988 ~ 1990 Director, DICE, Truckee Meadows Community College, Reno, Nevada
Co-founder. Responsibilities included administration and management of visual arts exhibition
program.

Additional Professional Activities

2011

¢ Guest Participant, Graduate Student Open Critiques, Art Department, University of Nevada Reno

° Member, Advisory Board, United Latino Community

¢ CCAI representative, Carson City Arts & Culture Coalition, 2006 - 2011

2010

¢ Member, Capital City Reads Committee, Carson City Library, 2009 — 2010

2009

* Member, Advisory Committee, Carson City Library

2008

¢ Speaker for Sine Cera, Galen Brown exhibition at Nevada Arts Council OXS Gallery

2007

¢ Guest Participant, Graduate Student Open Critiques, Department of Art, UNR

» Steering Committee | general membership, Carson City Arts & Culture Coalition, [2006-2007]

2006

e Participant, Community Committee with Qutside Review Team, Department of Art, UNR

2003

e Panelist, "Becoming A Professional Artist," Sierra Nevada College

* Radio interview, KUNR, Artist-in-Residence Program, with on-air host Terry Joy

e Juror, “8th Annual Recycled Art(icles),” College Gallery, WNCC-Carson

* Community Member, UNR Art Department Scholarship Committee

2002

¢ LXS Curatorial Committee for 2003 LXS at Nevada Legislative Building, Nevada Arts Council

2001

o Author, catalog essay for “Great Basin Points of View” exhibit; Mary Lee Fulkerson, curator;
exhibition sponsored by the Racial Justice Institute of the Truckee Meadows

* Juror, Scholastic Art Competition, Nevada Museum of Art, Reno fhigh school art, all media]

1991

* Guest Curator, Nevada Museum of Art, Reno Nevada Country Christmas{Holiday Traditions;
designed and installed exhibit, juried and coordinated performing arts events

¢ Juror, Scholastic Art Competition, Nevada Museum of Art, Reno [high school art, all media]

¢ Juror, Carson City High School Parent Teacher Student Association sponsored art contest

¢ Juror, Carson City Jr. Hi School Parent Teacher Student Association sponsored art contest

1990

e Juror, Nevada Day Show, Nevada Artists” Association, Brewery Arts Center, Carson City

1989

* Presenter at “Creative Programming for Visual Arts Centers” session, Southwest Arts Conference,
Scottsdale, Arizona

1987

* Exhibition Assistant, Nevada State Museum, Carson City

1986

¢ Juror, Student, Faculty & Staff Show, Manville Gallery, University of Nevada, Reno

1985

¢ Juror, Great Balloon Poster Contest, Sierra Arts, Reno

1984 - 1985

¢ Member, Board of Directors, Brewery Arts Center, Carson City

1984

e Juror, Olympics of the Mind, State Finals, Nevada State Department of Education

1983

e Juror, Listen, University of Nevada, Reno Arts Festival, Student Competition



Rosse
p.3

1982
¢ Evaluator of Nevada Contemnporary, Sierra Nevada Museum of Art exhibition for Nevada Arts
Council grant

Teaching Experience
2008 — 2009 Artist In Education for CCAI with Carson City School District: Carson High School ECHO
Club, Mark Twain Elementary School [PTA Reflections project}, Empire Elementary School X-Factor.

1984 - 1989/1991/2001 Artist in Residence at twenty-one residencies in northern Nevada for the
Nevada Arts Council; Sierra Arts, Reno; and the Lake Foundation, Incline Village.

1984 - 1991 Instructor, visual arts studio and arts administration classes, Western Nevada Community
College, Carson City. Courses included Beg. and Advanced Sculpture, Beg. and Advanced Ceramics,
Beg. and Advanced Drawing, Gallery Management, and summer workshops.

1981 - 1987 /1991 Instructor for various art classes and workshops at schools for Washoe County School
District; Brewery Arts Center; Sierra Nevada Museum of Art; and Very Special Arts Nevada in Reno
and Elko.

Education
B.A.  University of Nevada Reno, major: Art, 1981.

Selected Exhibitions
2012
No Strings Attached, 12" Biennial Valentine Invitational Exhibition-Auction; Sheppard Gallery, UNR
2010
6 Sides 2 Every Story, International Print Collaboration organized and produced by Candace Nicol;
Main Gallery, Western Nevada College
2008
Show Us What You Got, Show Us Your Lovel, 9" Biennial Valentine Invitational Exhibition-Auction;
Sheppard Gallery, University of Nevada Reno [UNR]
2006
Invited from the Heart; 8% Biennial Valentine Invitational Exhibition-Auction; Sheppard Gallery, UNR
2004
7" Biennial Valentine Invitational Exhibition-Auction; Sheppard Gallery, UNR
2003
Drawings, Summerlin Library Gallery, Clark County-Las Vegas Library District; Las Vegas, Nevada
2002
Empathy, International Society’s Tremont Gallery, Boston MA; juried group show, juror: Dr. Doris Chu
6™ Biennial Valentine Invitational Exhibition and Auction; Sheppard Gallery, UNR
Drawings, McNamara Gallery, UNR, with Trish Andrew
2001
Legends and Legacies, Sierra Arts, Reno, juried group show, juror: Mick Sheldon
El Corazon, 5" Biennial Valentine Invitational Exhibition and Auction; Sheppard Gallery, UNR
2000
Desire, 4th Biennial Valentine Invitational Exhibition and Auction; Sheppard Gallery, UNR
1999
Cairns, Quilts, Contact, Ink People Gallery, Eureka CA, invitational group show, curator: Emily Silver
Forbidden Love, 3 Biennial Valentine Invitational Exhibition and Auction; Sheppard Gallery, UNR
1998
2" Biennial Valentine Invitational Exhibition and Auction; Sheppard Gallery, UNR



CHRISTEL PASSINK
2761 Fuller Avenue
Minden, NV 89423

775-267-3857
cpassink@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Artists In Education Program Manager — Capital City Arts Initiative, Carson City, Nevada
2009 - present

Responsibilities include coordinating the Artists In Education program including coordinating
workshops with schools and artists, attending workshops and assisting the artists; assisting with
all program production; distributing public information; and website management.

Sales Representative — Nevadu Magazine, Carson City

2008 - 2009

Nevada Magazine, a non-profit agency and a division of the Nevada Commission on Tourism,
Responsibilities included: selling ads to the community that would be featured in the Tour
Around Nevada article.

Administrative Assistant - The Market Place, The Ridge Resorts, Stateline, Nevada
2006 to 2008

Responsibilities included creating flyers in Publisher, annual newsletters, and weekly
information guides, process invoices, and contact vendors

Executive Assistant to President - RAM Builders, LLC/Suds Shine Car Wash, Minden, Nevada
2003-2006

Ram Builders, LLC

Administered all aspects of a construction business which included meeting with clients and
vendors, managed and maintained deadlines, prepared and submitted invoices, and coordinated
with the escrow companies to close homes

Suds and Shine Car Detailing
Created pricing menus, invoices, business cards, and coupon booklets, processed payroll and
paid invoices

Executive Assistant - Resorts West, Stateline, Nevada

2002 - 2003

Assisted the President, Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and the General Manager in the
day-to-day operations of four upscale resorts. The positions responsibilities changed daily and
included such tasks as creating newsletters, processing ballots, proxies, and owner survey
information for four Homeowner Associations

OTHER EXPERIENCE AND AWARDS
From Ridge Resorts: Superior Achievement Recognition Award, Employee of the Year,
Associate Management Preparation Program graduate,

EDUCATION
2009 to Present: Western Nevada College, Carson City, Nevada; Graphic Communications
major; graduation May 2012.



CAPITAL CITY
ARTS INITIATIVE

CCAI’'s Tenth Season: July 2012 - June 2013

Exhibitions
Since 2004, CCAI has presented over four-dozen exhibitions in Carson City by artists from
Carsomn City, Reno, Las Vegas, California, lowa, Michigan, and Canada.

At the CCAI Courthouse Gallery CCAIl's gallery in the Carson City Courthouse at
885 E Musser St, Carson City Nevada.

s New Crop, an invitational group exhibiticn with recent BFA and MFA graduates from
the University of Nevada Reno and Sierra Nevada College; June - September 2012

o Living in El Norte; paintings by Rafael Lopez, Reno Nevada; Sept 2012 - January 2013,
essay writer tha

¢ Sculpture; solo exhibition by Cathy Breslaw, Carlsbad California; February — May 2013;
essay writer tba

e IGT Artists, an invitational group exhibition by artists working with IGT; the curatorial
process will take place during winter 2013; June - August 2013

Other Exhibition Venues

* Art in the BRIC III; invitational group exhibition with northern Nevada artists in
Carson City's Business Resource Innovation Center [BRIC], 108 E Proctor St, Carson City
Nevada; September 2012 - August 2013

¢ Artists In Education exhibition with work by Carson City School District students
and their CCAI artist-teachers in the Carson City Library lobby, 900 N Roop Street,
Carson City Nevada; fall 2012

¢ an artist residency and exhibition at St. Mary‘s Art Center, 55 North R Street, Virginia City,
Storey County, Nevada; May - June 2012; curatorial process continues as of this grant
deadline, essay writer tba

Artists In Education

CCAI artists present artists’ talks and art workshops for students at Carson City School
District schools, and for United Latino Community teens. CCAI staff has based these
projected dates on this year’s schedule,

Bordewich-Bray Elementary School four workshops January 2013

Carson Middle Scheol five workshops September - October 2012
four workshops March - April 2013

Mark Twain Elementary School six workshops April - May 2013

United Latino Community once a month Sept 2012 - May 2013

Nevada Neighbors

CCAI hosts four Nevada Neighbors events annually bringing artists, curators, and schelars
to Carson City to discuss their work in a public presentation at the Carson City Library; the
Library co-sponsors Nevada Neighbors. During their visit, the speakers also give their talks



at Sierra Nevada College, Incline Village and Douglas High School, Minden. Two events will
take place in fall 2012 and two events in spring 2013. These events are free and the public
is cordially invited, CCAI is curating the four 2012 - 2013 speakers as of this grant deadline.
Since spring 2003, CCAI has presented 38 Nevada Neighbors speakers, some have come
from near-by [i.e. Arizona, Montana, Oregen] and some from further away [i.e. Canada,
Croatia, New York].

Books & Writers

In collaboration with the Carson City Library, the Books & Writers series includes pubilic
readings, book signings, and workshops given by professional writers for area writers and
students. The 2012 ~ 2013 edition wilt feature writers from the Nevada Arts Council’s
Tumblewords roster reading from their poetry and prose works. Two events will take place
in fall 2012 and two events in spring 2013, These events are free and the public is cordially
invited.

CCAI Online

e CCAI Website; www.arts-initiative.org with the calendar of upcoming CCAI events,
programs, program history, commissioned essays, and more.

o CCAI Facebook Page
www.facebook.com/pages/Capital-City-Arts-Initiative/96391381287?ref=ts

Ongoing Programs

e FWAC! [First Wednesday Arts Chat] an informal monthly artists’ gathering at Carson
City’s BRIC faciiity. On occasion, FWAC goes on the road and meets at local artists’
studios.

Updated: February 2012
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Public Talks 8 Arts Initiat Arts Initiative
Nevada Neighbors: )

,._cbﬁtemporarv Art Practice in the West Books & Wi .,' Books & Writers
: R . . : Reading and workshops
by contemporary writers

NEVADA NE]%&ORS XXXVH Gailm a.rie
Pahmeier
HANDSPUN REVOLUTION:
BLURING THE LINE BETWEEN Writing Workshop:
_ 4 - 5 pm, Thursday
ART CQctober 13, 2011
WEDNESDAY e« 7em )
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 Reading:
. P— 7 - 8 pm, Thursday

Qctober 13, 201t

Tracy
McQuay

Reading:
7 - 8 pm, Friday

NEVADA NEIGH’BORS XXXV

AS THE WORLD TURNS: November 4, 2011
STS GLOBAL EVENTS Writing Workshop:
WEDNESDAY » 7°M 11 am - noon, Saturday

November 5, 2011

MARCH 28, 20‘[2

900 N Roop Street

Carson City Nevada
Free admission
The public is cordially invited

Capital City

. 5 Arts Initiative

Carson City Library

K

7 00 pm Wednesday
September 28, 2011

MICK SHELDON

Nevada Neighbors XX(XV1

Gone 30 Years
But Still a Nevadan

7:00 pm Wednesday
October 26, 2011

Carson City Library
900 NRoop Street ™
Carson City Nevada
Free admission
The public is cordially invited

Al

Capital City
Arts Initiative




Mick Sheldon

“Tripped up at Loskout Mountasn® oil on linen

Still Lifes

for
Cowpokes

Capital City Arts Initiative




A

| B

| C

CCAl Expenses

CCAt Staff

Reserve

Program Expenses

Exh;b[tlon artssts honorarla

exhlbttion essay \ writers honoraria'

‘ _ Books & Wnters honorarta

Remalnmg Operatmg

artists' sthpmg

AeXh]blt!On Supphes

office supplies | misc

Wl ININ NN NP =2 = 2 = e e
HOtooo\;owm.p-wNHowm\tmmAuNHo@m\JO‘m-ﬁle—‘

“hostlng, receptions, _event permlts

_design: Exhibition fliers, Nevada Neighbors and Books & Wrators bookmarks
_printing: | Exhlbitlon ﬂlers Nevada Nelghbors and Books & erters bookmarks
mailing: bulk ma1l postage and mallmg service :

Capital City Arts Initiative ® FY13,FY12 e asof2/14/12 ' FY13Budget

pro_fec'ted

FY12 Budget |

e T
fy13:5,000 fy12: 4,900,

~ NVN & AIE honoraria: _ fy13:5000 fy12:4850. _
fy13: 3,000 fy12:2,750. I
o B13:1,200 fy12:1,200.

artists' supplies, B8W book purchases 01,0000 1,250

[po box rent, web server, ink, copies, misc postage paper!enve!opes
) Secty of State, _Workmans Comp ins 500 ancE Eiablllty ins 275.]
__program expenses subtotal | " 21,800] 22,100

marketlngr subtotal

Total Expenses....;...............A.....‘.........A...A.E,.A,A.,.“.A...A“....A.u......u...“




A

B | C

32

33

CCAI Income )
begmnmg cash [checklng account balance on Ju!y 1 201 2]

34

beginning cash [savings account balance/ reserve on July 1, 201 2]

35

36

37

Eamed Income o
Event Donatlon Box

38

39

40

41

Commumty Foundation of Western Nevada [Ietter of 1nt_ent due March_1}

42

John & Grace Naumann Foundatlon {appl due May 1]

43

John Ben Snow Memonat Trust {appi invited, due Apnl 1]

44

"""" [appl due June 15]

45

46

Chartes H Stout Foundat:on
US Bancorp Foundatlon IappldueJulyT]

47

48

Board of Directors [annuai dues $350 mlnrmum per member]

49

50

51

Board of [_)lrectorS' cash and memonal donatlons
_Membershlp Initiative: Indlwduals

52

53

54

St Mary s Art Center [exhtbntlon support]
targeted program donatlons

55

56

57

58

59

60

Nevada Arts Councxi Partners in Excellence ¢ & Arts Educatron Grants
Nevada Arts Council Tumbtewords__gran_ts [for Books & erters events]

61

Nevada Humamtres [for Nevada Neighbors events}

62

63

64

65

Carson Clty Ltbrary $75 per Nevada Nelghbors Iecture
Carson City Office of Business Development/ Redevelopment Authority request

66

Carson City School District: Bordewuch -Bray Elementary

67

68

69

Carson City School Dustnct' Mark Twaan Elementa
Douglas ngh Schooi Douglas County School Distrjet

70

_FY13 Budget :

donations by artists from art work sales T gty

Membership Initiative: Business Leaders
Sierra Nevada College [for Nevada Nelghbors S eakers] ‘

FY12 Budget

_.200

Natnonal Endowment for the Arts: Chaﬂenge Amertcan Fast-Track Grant [due May 26}

Carson City School District: Carson Middle School Ty 3950 395

71

) ) subtotal
" Total income |
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m 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an |
(Rev. January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OME No. $545.1709
ﬁ,ﬁ’é’;’;{"&;‘ﬁ ;’;ﬁ*;esf,ﬁ"’,';” i P File a separate application for each return,

* ifyou are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partland check thisbox » @ ‘

¢ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electroni¢ filing {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for

a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-manth extension of time. You can electronically file Form

8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part { or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information

Return for Transfers Associated With Centain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see

instructi . For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

{22 Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporatlon requued to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic §-month extension-check this box and complete

PAILIONY | e » [
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partherships, REMICs, and frusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

print

File by the Capital City Arts Initiative 20-1343468

d;_’e date for Number, steeet, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

ayere | PO Box 1333

instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Carson City NV 898702

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach vetoen) @
Application Return Application Return
is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 o} Form 580-T (corporation} 07
Form $90-BL 02 Formn 1041-A 08
Form 980-EZ 03 Farm 4720 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 890-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1%
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 08 Form 8870 12

Sharon Rosse
478 Bavarian Drive,

* Thebooks areinthecareof b Cazson CIEY NV 82705
Telephone No. B 775-267-3293 FAXNo. B ...

* |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox 4 D

* |fthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . I this is

for the whole group, check thisbox P D -ititis for part of the group, check this box > and attach

a fist with the names and EINs of all mernbers the exiension is for.
i I request an autematic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T} extension of time
untit 02/15/12 | tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is

2 |fthis tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | $
b Iif this application is for Form 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, ar 6089, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. b | $
¢ Balance due, Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Inctude your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | §

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-E0 for
payment instructions.
Eg{\ Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 12011
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. Short Form OMB No. 1645-1150
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form 990-EZ Under section 501{c}, 527, or 4947{a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code 201 0

{except biack lung benefit trust or private foundation)
¥ Sponsoring organizations of donor advised funds, organizations that operate one or more hospital facilities,
and certain controliing organizations as defined in secfion 512(b)(13) must file Form 990 (see instructions),
All other organizations with gross recelpts less than $200,000 and total assets tess than $500,000
at the end of the year may use this form.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return fo satisfy state reporting requirements.

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning_07/01/10  andending 06/30/11

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change ‘F‘MP@YER COP

.| Mame change Capital City Arts Initiat 20-1343468
D Initia} return Number and streef (or P.O. box, if maii is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

| | Temminated PO Box 1333 775-267-3285
D Amended return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 F Group Exemption

m Application pending Carson Ci ty NV 89702 Number »

G Acéounting Method: g] Cash D Accrual  Other (specify) P H Check P |:| if the organization is not

I wWebsite: P _www,arts-initiative.org required te attach Schedule B

J  Tax-exempt status (check only one) — |—X—| 501({c)(3) F-] 501(c) ( } 4 {insert no) |—| 4947(2)(1) @—| 527 (Form 980, $90-EZ, or 990-PF).

K Check P D if the organization: is not a section 509{a)(3) supporting organization and its gross receipts are normally not more than $50,000, A

Form 990-EZ or Form 990 return is not required though Form 990-N (e-postcard) may be required (see instructions). Butif the organization chooses
to file a return, be sure to file a complete return.

[, Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b, to line 9 to delermine gross receipis. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets (Part 1i,
fing 25, column (B} below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 980 instead of FOrm 990-EZ . .., . .ottt ettt ettt ae e | 59 I 752

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part 1.}

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part|

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 1 59,749
2 Program service revenue including government fees and conteacts 2
3 Membership dues and assessments ... 3
4 IVESIMENTINCOME ... ...\ ittt et 4 3
Sa Gross amount from sale of assets other than iaventoy 5a L
b Less: costor other basis and salesexpengses &b £
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract ine 5b fromkne 5a)
6 Gaming and fundraising events
2 a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than
S| S15000) [ 6a |
& b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G i the
sum of such gress income and contributions exceeds $15,000p &b
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events 6c
d Netincome or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract ERE
line 6¢) 6d
’a e
b
6
8
9 Totalrevenue.Addlines1,2 3,4, 5¢c.6d.7c,and8 . ... ...l Pl o 59,752
10 Granis and similar amounts paid (listin Schedule Q) 10
11 Benefits paidtoorformembers . 11
0 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefts 12
@1 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors 13 56,301
§ 14  Occupancy, rent, utifities, and maintenance 14
W | 15  Printing, publications, postage, and shipping 15 1,801
16 5,351
17 63,553
18 -3,801
% 19
i/ 14,365
g 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 . e | 21 10,564
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions, Form 980-EZ (2010

DAA
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Page 2

Balance Sheets. (see the Instructions for Part I1.)
Check if the organization used Schedtle O fo respond o any question in this Part Il

(A} Beginning of year (B) End of year

22 Cash, savings, and investments 14,365| 22 10,564
23 Landandbulldings . 0] 23

24 Other assets (describe in Schedule®}y 0| 24

25 Tolassets 14,365 2 10,564
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule®y 0| 26 0
27 N ts or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agres withline 21} ... ......... 14,365 27 10,564
: Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part 1i1.) Expenses

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Ii

What is the organization's prirmary exempt purposa?
See Schedule ©

Describe what was achieved in carrying out the organization's exempt purposes. In a clear and concise manner, describe
the services provided, the number of persons benefited, or other relevant information for each program title.

{Required for section

501 (c)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations and section
4947(a)(1) trusts; optionat

for others.)

28 See Schedule O

@rants$ 3 if this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... » | || 28a 24,411
29 ...............................................................................................................

(Grentss ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... p [ || 2ea
30 ................................................................................................................

Grantss ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... ... » | ||30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O} |, ... ... . . ..

{Grants § } If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . ... ... .. ... ... ... > ﬂ Ha
32 Total program service expenses {add lines 28athrough 348) L > | 32 24,411

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IV

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees. List each one even if not compensated. {see the instructions for Part IV.

(a) Title and average | {c) Compensation | (d) Contibutions to {e) Expense
{a) Name and address hours per weak (if not paid,  |employes benafi plans & account and
devoted to position enter -0-) deferred compensation | other aliowances
Robidn WLLLIAMSON Directox
0.00 0 0 0
Jay Gievacchindi Treasurer
0.00 0 0 0
Leona Kockenmeister . Vice President
0.00 0 o 0
Sharon Rosse Secretary
25,00 0 0 0
Cyndy Bremneman e Director
0.00 4] 4] 4]
Jon WAnet e Program Desifmer
25.00 0 0 0
Moe McCarthy e Exec. Directpr
0.00 0 0 o]
Christel Passink ... Program Manager
0.00 0 0 0
Glenn Clemmar Prasident
10.00 0 O [}

Form 990-EZ (2010
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Form 990-EZ (2010) Capital City Arts Initiative 20-1343468 Page 3
Other Information {Note the statement requirements in the instructions for Part V.)
Check if the organization used Schedule O fo respond to any questioninthis PartV .. .. . . . ... ... .. ... ... D
Yes [ No

a3

34

35

36

37a

38a

39

40a

a1
42a

43

44a

Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reperied to the IRS? if “Yes,” provide a detailed
description of each activity in Schedule O 33 X

Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing decuments? If "Yes," aftached a conformed
copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change 10 the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the

change on Schedule O (see instructions) | X
IF the organization had income from business aclivities, such as those reported on tines 2, 6a, and 7a {among others}, but not reported e
on Form 990-T, explain in Schedule O why the organization did not report the Income on Form 980-T.

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more or was it a section 501(c){4),

501(c)}{5), or 501(c)(6} organization subject fo section 6033(e) notice, reporting, and proxy tax requirements? 35a X

If "Yes," has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year {see instructions)? 35h

Didg the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assefs
during the year? if "Yes," complete applicable paris of Schedule N

Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | and enter the total amount involved 38b
Section 501(c)(7} organizatioens. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9

38a

Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club factites 3gh
Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 ; section 4912 p ; section 4955

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year, that has not been
reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L., Part |
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) organizations, Enter amount of fax imposed on
organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912,
4985,and 4958 . >
Section 501(c)3) and 501{c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax on fine 40c

reimbursed by the organization >
All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter R s
transaction? If "Yes,” complete Form 8886-T 40e X

List the states with which a copy of this return is filed. » _None
The organization's books are in care of » Sharon Rosse Telephoneno. » 775-267-3295

478 Bavarian Brive
Located at B Carson CLtY . ... NV zZie+4 » 89705

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority
over a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts.

At any time during the calendar year, did the organizaticn maintain an office outside of the U.G.7?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
Section 4947(a){1) nonexempt chasitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here . ... ... ... ... . .. ... .. iiieiiii...
and enter the amount of {ax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year > | 43 |

Did the organization maintain any denor advised funds during the year? If "Yes,” Form 990 must be

completed instead of Form 990-EZ ..
Did the organization oparate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be

completed instead of FOIm O00-EZ | . . . e
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year?
If *Yes," to line 44¢, has the organization filed a Farm 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an

explanation in Schedule O

DAA

Form 990-EZ {2010)
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v

Form 990-£Z (2010) Capital City Arts Initiative 20-1343468 Page 4
Yes [ No
45 |s any related organization a controlled entity of the organization within the meaning of section 812(b)(43y2 .~ 45 X

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any fransaction with a controfled entity within the

meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 if "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of

Form 990-EZ (see instructions) | . ...
46  Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition
didates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedute C Part [ ... ... .......... ... ...oooveniineiiiiiiiiien ., 46
Section 501(c)({3) organizations and section 4947(a){1} nonexempt charitable trusts only. Al section
501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947{a}(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must answer quastions 47-49b
and 52, and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O {o respond fo any questioninthis Part VI ... ... .. . e, D
Yes [ No
47  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If *Yes,” complete Schedwe C, Pttt .~~~ 47 X
43 Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iD)? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleE 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization® .~ 49a X
b If "Yes,” was the related organization a section 527 organization? 43b
50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees {other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. if there is none, enter "None.” _
(a} Name and address of each employes paid more (b)hgﬁ ;ré? :;:ﬁfﬂe (c) Compensation er};gy%g“gg:g?:?ﬂ;‘; . (ai)ca(ﬁfgﬁz
than $100,000 devoled fo position deferred compensetion | other allowances
O e
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 >

51  Complete this table for the crganization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than
$160,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter "None.”

{a} Mame and address of each independent contractor paid more than $100,000 (b} Type of service (¢} Compensation
1
d Total number of other independent conlractors each receiving over $100,000 >
52  Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations and 4947(a){(1}
nonexempt charitable trusts must attach a completed Sehedule A L i i » Bﬂ Yes r| No

Under penalties of perjury, 1 deciare that [ have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and comaplete, Declaration of preparer (cther than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer g
Here Glenn Clemmer '

Type or print name and tiffe

Print/Type preparers name Preparer's signature Date Check D i PTIN
Paid Jonathan S. Steele, CPA Jonathan S. Steele, CPA 01/13/12 | selfemployed P01362786
Preparer | rirm's name » Steele & Associates, LLC Firm's EIN ¥ 88-0479248
Use Only | Firm's address ¥ 680 W Nye Ln Ste 202
Cargon City, NV 89703 Phoneno. 1195-882-7198
May the IRS discuss this retusn with the preparer shown above? $6e INSHUCHONS .. ... ... oo P [X| Yes [ | No

DAA Form 990-EZ (zo10)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMEB No. 1545-0047
(Form 980 or 990-E2) 2 0 1 0
Compilete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
:?fg;g?;gig;gfszﬁ?;w P Attach to Form 990 or Forin 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. .
Name of the organization Employer identification number

T—rT——

Capital City Arts Initiative 20-1343468

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.} See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.}

1

2
3
4

10
1"

[

b ] 7 O] LT

L]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){(A}().
A school described in section 170{b}(1){A}(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(0){1}{A)(iit).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 176{b){1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). {Complete Part 1L}

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section $170{b)(1}{A){v}).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or frem the general public
described in section 170(b}{(1){A}(vi}. (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1}(A){vi}. (Complete Par II.}

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (fess section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975, See section $09(a}(2). (Complete Part lil.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508(a}(4}.

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, o perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509{a}(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporling organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b [:l Type I c D Type lli-Functionally integrated d D Type lli-Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a){(2).

f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, or Type Il supporting
organization, checkthisbox D
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution frem any of the
following parsons?
{i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persens described in (i} and Yes | No
(iii} below, the governing body of the supported organization? H1gll) |
(i} Afamily member of a person describedin (jabove? 11gfil)
{ili} A 35% controfted entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? i1l
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i} Name of supported (ii) EIN (ilf) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization | {v} Did you notify (v Is the (vil) Amount of
organization (described on fines 1-9 in col. {i} isted in your | the organizationin organization in col. SUppont
above or [RC section geverning document? | ook fhofyour | (i erganized In the
{see Instrustions)) suppert? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B}
{C)
{0}
{E)
Total s

For Paperwork Reductqon Act Notice, see the [nstructlons for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Capital City Arts Initiative 20-1343468 Page 2
Suppeort Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part |il. if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » {a) 2006 {h) 2007 {c}) 2008 {d) 2008 (e) 2010 {f} Total

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 TotalAddlines 1 through3

§  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonline 11, coumn (h =~

6__ Public support. Sublract line 5 from ling 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e) 2010 {f} Total
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carried on ... ... ..

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) ... ... . ... ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 [=

12 Gross receipts from related aclivities, etc. (see instructions)

13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP MeTe . . .. e ket iiiieiaii... » H
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support parcentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 1, column () . . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part il, line14 16 %
16a 33 1/3% support test~—2010. if the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton 4 |:|

b 33 4/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubkcly supported organization o [ 4 |:|

17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and fine 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicty supported

OMGANIZANON |, > []
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16z, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported Organization > []
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSUGHONS > []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

DAA
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Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

7a

c
8

Gits, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
gramts’) ...
Gross feceipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performad, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related fo the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated frade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or faclilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1,2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 3 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.}

(a) 2006

(b} 2007

{c) 2008 {d) 2009

{e} 2010

(f) Total

41,146

55,799

61,252 82,071

59,749

300,017

31,566

23,200

73,255 66,532

194,553

T2,712

78,989

134,507 148,603

59,752

494,573

494,573

Section B. Tota! Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from fine 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
toyalties and income from simitar sources . ..

Linrelated business taxable income (Jess
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875

Add lines 10aand10b
Net income from unselated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business is regularly cariedon ...

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV}

(a) 2006

(b} 2007

{c) 2008 (d) 2009

{e) 2010

{f}) Total

72,712

78,999

134,507 148,603

59,752

494,573

259

261

259

261

72,712

79,258

134,509 148,603

494,834

First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

16  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (0} 99.95%
16 Public suppor percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 . . .. ettt iaieai..s 99.94 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by fine 13, column (®) %
18  Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 %

1%a

20

33 113% support tests-—2010. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganization
33 1/3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

> ||

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Capital City Arts Initiative 20-1343468 Page 4
' Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;

Part lI, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 9%0-E2} 2010
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Schedule B
{Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 930-PF)

Department of the Treasury
inlernal Revenue Senvice

Name of the organization Employer identification number

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

P Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 201 0

Capital City Arts Initiative 20-1343468

Qrganization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4847(@)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)}(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

NI O O O O I

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Chack if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} arganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts { and H.

Special Rules

@ For a section 501{c)(3) organization filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1} and 170{b)(1}{A)v), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the
greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part Vili, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts
| and Il

D For a section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, aggregate contributions of maore than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or
educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, 1, and Il

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, contributions for use exclusively for religicus, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not
aggregate to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more
during the year

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 880,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “Ne¢” on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 980, or check the box on line H of its Form 880-EZ, oron
line 2 of its Form 990-FF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 996-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 880, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) {2010)

DAA



Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) {2010}

10025 01/13/2012 3:31 PM

Page 1 of 1 ofPart]

Name of organlization

Employer identification number

Capital City Arts Initiative 20-1343468
Contributors (see instructions)
{a) (b} () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
1. | Nevada Arts Council Person X
716 No. Carson St., Suite A Payroll [ ]
.................................................................... $ .......5,902 | noncash [ ]
(Carson City =~ NV 897017 (Complete Part i f there s
a noncash confribution.)
(=) {b) {e) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
2 Andy Warhol Foundation . . . Person
65 Bleecker St Payroll ]
Seventh Floor .. ... ... . .. ... S o 25,000 | Noncash ||
New York . .. . ... NY 10012 (Complete Part I if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
3 Community Foundation . . .. . . . .. . Person  X|
Payroll D
.................................................................... $........5,000 | nwNoncash [ |
.................................................................... (Complete Part i if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) LY {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
4| NV Humanities . Person X
Payroit
.................................................................... $.........59,645 | Noncash
.................................................................... {Complete Part {1 if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a} {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
.......................................................................... Person ]
Payroll D
.................................................................... $ .| Noncash | ]
.................................................................... (Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
......................................................................... Person []
Payroii D
.................................................................... S i | Noncash [ ]
.................................................................... (Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF} (2010)



a tos v - 10026 01/13/2012 3:31 PM

- OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 930 or 990-E2) Com pilrete to9 grovide information for éesponsgg to spﬁ:i;ic quelstions on 201

orm 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional Information.

Depariment of the T

Intermal Revenus Serace B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. L e
Name of the organization Employer ldentification number

Capital City Arts Initiative 20-1343468

........ Marketing Expenses . ......8 . ..3,925

........ Office Expenses . .. .. _............% . ..732 .

........ Insurance ' & €94
Total § 5,351

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2010)
DAA



RECEIVED
JAN 3 5 2012

OFFICE OF
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Carson City

Office of Business Development
108 East Proctor Street

Carson City, NV 89701

Special Event Funding Request Form

Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program RSVP July 4th, Nevada Days and Spring Fairs
ORGANIZATION NAME / APPLICANT NAME OF EVENT

P.O. Box 1708, Carson City, NV 85706 $ 25,000

MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST

775-687-4680 www. hevadaruralrsvp.org . 7i4- a8 B/

SHONE £ WEBSTE URL Event Dates: 6/30-7/4; 10/25-28; 5/9-12

Janice Ayres Project Area (check one).
CONTACT / EVENT DIRECTOR NAME Redevelopment Area #1

P.C. Box 1708, Carscn City, NV 89708
MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

687-4680, ext.4 branded@rsvp.carson-city.nv.us
PHONE # EMAIL

Event Description and Objectives
Include history of the event and importance to the community (use additional pages as needed):

The 3 fairs RSVP is requesting funding assistance for bring thousands of tourists to Carson City who might
otherwise not come here and utilize hotels, casinos, retail stores and restaurants helping boost the local
economy. Before RSVP began a 4-day event around Nevada Day it was only a 1-day event and considerable
revenue was lost. This year we will partner with the CCCVB to hold "Batile Born Days” featuring reenactments
and military exhibitions for what will be an even larger event. Before RSVP made the July 4th celebration a 4-
day event with a spectacular fireworks show, area residents went to Reno, Virginia City ar Lake Tahoe for the
4th. In the Spring, no one does anything special for Mother's Day except for our Mother's Day Spring Fair that
let's Mom's ride free all day. Fair studies show that for every 80 cents spent at the fair, $1.00 is spent off the fair
grounds. Vendors are mostly out-of-state and at least 32 vendors for each fair get a business license/health
permif, and bring 3 to 4 staff that stay in Carson City 6 to 7 nights. RSVP also collects sales taxes from the
vendors. So for each fair 100 vendors/staff stay in rooms for 8 to 7 nights which helps with "heads in beds'.
These people also eat, gamble, shop, buy gasoline and go sightseeing. Over the years, some have even
bought vehicles in Carson City and retired here as a good place to live. The three annual RSVP Fairs in Mills
Park include the Mother's Day Spring Fair {27 years), the July 4ith Celebration with Fireworks (20 years), and the
Nevada Days Celebration (27 years). These events include a major carnival, with arts, crafts, novelties and
food vendors. As a bonus, the fairs help fund the RSVP Independent Living programs that help keep our city's
low-income seniors self-sufficient and in their own homes, and out of costly institutions. These include the RSVP
Home Companion Program; the Lifeline Program; the Resistance Exercise Program; the Transportation
Programs; the RSVP Carson and Rural Elder Law Program that provides pro bono legat services for low-income
seniors; the Respite Care Program that provides respite care for 24/7 caregivers of a loved one; the USDA
Commoedity Foeds Distribution Program for the needy in the community; and the Senicr Farmer's Market Free
Produce Coupon Distribution Program for the low-income seniors in the community.

Estimated number of local participants: 30,000  Estimated number of out-of-town participants: 10,000
Number of years event has taken place in Carson City: 25

2012




Event Costs (Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

Redevelopment
Activily (e.g. Advertising, Equipment Rental, etc.) Funds Other Funds Total
Park Permits $ §,100 | 8 $ 8,100
Dumpster/Toilets/Park clean-up $ 5700 % 3 5700
4th of July Fireworks $ $ 20,000 % 20,000
Security/Liability Insurance 3 2475 | % $ 2,475
Marketing/Advertising 3 85451 % 34551 % 12,000
Admin. (Copies/Postage, efc.) 3 180 | $ 3 180
RSVP Staff Promoter/Coordinator/Set-up/Oversight $ 3 15000 | % 15,000
Totals: | $ 25,000 | ¥ $
Redevelopment Funds as a % of total Event costs: __39%
Projected Revenues: | $ 78,000
Projected Net Profit/Loss: | $ 14,545
Annual Budget of Organization: Redevelopment funding your organization
Last Year Present Year Next Year received for this event in prior years, if any:
Income: $ 1,582,782 § 1,532,362 $ 1,450,300 | 2011: § 10,050
Expenses: $ 1,582227 ¢ 1459434 $ 1,45G,300 | 2010: % 0
Reserves: $ 200,000 $ 200,800 $ 200,800 |2009:% 0
2008: % 0
Number of years your organization has existed: 39

Mave other organizations besides yours committed funding for this event? [[] Yes No
If yes, what organization(s) and how much funding?

None as of yet.

Describe any efforts to obtain funding from other sources:
Many efforts have been made to obtain event sponsorships from local businesses, but who, in this economic
climate, have been able to commit only to sponsoring the 4th of July fireworks to this point.

Describe why Redevelopment funds are required for the special event:
To help promote these fairs to a wider area audience to bring more vendors and tourists to Carson City.

Describe how the special event meets the objective of the Redevelopment Plan to strengthen the local economy
by attracting and expanding private investments in the Area, create new employment epportunities, increase the
city’s tax base, and expand public revenue (for Downtown Redevelopment Area 1); or to promote South Carson
Street as an auto purchase destination for the region {for Redevelopment Area #2):

Some of this is covered from page 1. The fairs allow auto dealers such as Toyota and Michael Hohl to display
their vehicles at all of the fairs at no charge, enhancing their sales efforts. The carnival and some of the vendors
also hire local people to help with set-up and tear-down. The carnival also hires local people to work the rides,
sell tickets, etc.

List other organizations and businesses partnering or participating in the event:
Carson City Toyota-Scion, Michael Hohi, Wells Fargo, NV Energy, CCCVB, Carson Nugget, Gold Dust West,
and Adele's only support the 4th of July Event.

Describe the facilities andfor area in which the event will accur. Include any proposed street closures:
Mills Park. No street closures,

Redevelopment Special Event Application 2012 Page 2



Have you obtained all necessary approvals and/or permits for the event? Yes No
If not, what approvals are still pending?

How do plan to market and advertise the event?
TV spots on area Charter Cable zones, display ads in the Nevada Appeal, feature articles in area newspapers,
RSVP, Carnival and vendor websites.

Explain how the special event may be able to be expanded in the future:

With assistance from the Redevelopment Autharity, RSVP will be able to bring in additional atfractions and
entertainment to help boost attendance.

Explain how the special event will be able to transition away from City funding support in the future:

The RSVP Fairs have been self-funded for the most part in the past. However, park fees have risen
substantially the past three years so that without some financial assistance the continuance of these events
would be very difficult. In addition, without help with marketing funding assistance, we won't be able to draw as
well from the surrounding counties who will also spend money here.

List current banking Mutual of Omaha Bank of Carson City

relationships and major | Chase & American Express

credit references: Philips Lifeline

Office Plus

Acknowledgement of Application Provisions: (please check each that you acknowledge)

| affirm that this project conforms to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations, as well as the common
principles for Downtown Carson City.
K] Al applicable permits will be obtained for this project and all accompanying inspections will be successfully
completed to receive reimbursement.
[ affirm that | am in good standing with the Consoclidated Municipality of Carson City with respect to taxes,
fees, loans or other financiat obligations to the City.
If this event is selected for an incentive from the Consolidated Municipality of Carson City, | acknowledge that

photographs of my event may be used in promotional materials for Downtown Carson City.

Applicants Signature Date:
Y M ey T 20
- e/ .

e: ALL project refated invoices must b€ submitted for review at conclusion of the project prior to
reimbursement. In addition, approved copies of required City building, sign and other permits must be submitted
as a condition of reimbursement and in order for any and all liens to be released.

Application submittal checklist:
Complete, signed Special Event Funding Request Form

Organization chart/structure of the organization conducting the special event, including
delineation of lines of responsibility

Resumes of the key individuals in the organization conducting the special event

NN

Current financial statemenis including a balance sheet and profit and loss statement with
explanations regarding the valuation of assets and recognitions of revenues and expenses.
Corresponding tax returns should also be included.

Redevelopment Special Event Application 2012 Page 3



Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.
Organizational Chart

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jerry Thurman — President
Maggie Lowther — Vice President
Marsha Burgess — Treasurer
Jeff Fontaine — Secretary
Jo Etta Brown — Board Member
Brian Costello — Board Member
Charlie Abowd - Board Member

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Janice R. Ayres

Home Companion/Lifeline Program
Manager
Susan Haas

Volunteer/Stations Coordinator
Carol Anacker-Hubbard

Director of Development
Mike Hughes

CARE Law Program
Lora Myles

Controller
Donna Dorris

Accounting Asst./Lifeline
Virginia Velosa

Transportation Coordinator
Lifeline - Carson City
Receptionist

Wendy Rossi

VOLUNTEER STATIONS

VOLUNTEERS

FIELD REPRESENTATIVES
Carcl Anacker-Hubbard — Carson City
Nick Welsch — Battle Mountain
Karen Taufer — Elko County
Sherry Mock — Humboldt County
June Taylor - Lincoln County
Maria Duran — Lyon County (Fernley)
Kathy Bray — Lyon County (Dayton}
Kathy Bray — Lyon County (Yerington)
Christeen Benner — Mineral County

Nancy Maslach — Nye County (Toncpah)

Jan Lindsay — Nye County {Pahrump)
Dale Clark — Nye County (Gabbs)
Bonnie Stockman — Pershing County

Shirley Miller — Storey County (River District)
Kathy Bray — Storey County (Virginia City)

Barbara Azbill - White Pine County

Home Companion Respite
Care Program Manager
Susan Haas

AmeriCorps VISTA
Volunteers
Kathy Hanson/Tannis Causey




Janice Avyres Bio

Janice R. Ayres has been Executive Director of the Nevada Rural Counties RSVP
Program since 1979, overseeing its expansion from 5 to 15 of the 17 counties of Nevada.
Today it is one of the largest RSVP Programs in the country. In 2001, RSVP was named
the ‘Outstanding Non-Profit Organization’ in Nevada by Governor Kenny Guinn’s
“Points of Light” program. Subsequently, Janice was voted “Outstanding Older Nevada
Worker for the State of Nevada™ and honored in Washington D.C. by the Senate and
House of Representatives for her outstanding contributions to Nevada. She has dual
Masters Degrees in Business Administration and in Mass Communications from the
University of Southern California.

Over her 50-year social services career she has directed a wide variety of non-profit
charitable organizations and associations from the Nevada Association for Retarded
Citizens and the Clark County Easter Seal Treatment Center, to the American Heart
Association and Nevada Association for Mental Health, among many others.

Her numerous public service appointments include the Governor’s Commission on
Aging, the Nevada Commission for National and Community Service, the Commission to
Reconstruct the V&T Railroad and numerous other local Boards and Commissions. She
is the founder and President of the Nevada Senior Corps Association and past President
of the National Association of RSVP Directors, She is a former Carson City Supervisor
and has been listed in 5 Marquis Who’s Who in America since 1975,

In 2008 she received the outstanding congressional commendation award from U.S.
Senator Harry Reid for her 30 years of service to Nevada seniors, and in 2010 she
received the prestigious ‘Living the legacy’ award from the Sanford Center for Aging —
University of Nevada Reno. The award has only been presented 5 times in the 17 years
of its existence. In 2011 she received a proclamation from the 76™ Session of the Nevada
State Legislature for her many years of service to the seniors of Nevada to improve their
quality of life,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial pesition of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program,
Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2010, and the related statemenis of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Organization’s
2009 financial statements and, in our report dated November 19, 2010, we expressed an unqualified opinlon
on those financial statlements,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinlon,

in-our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Pregram, Inc, as of December 31, 2010, and the changes In its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in eonformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. :

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 28,
2011, on our consideration of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.'s internal conirol over financlal
reparting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report Is to describe the scope of our testing of Internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
ort Internal control over financial reporting or on compllance. That repost is an integral part of an audi
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Sfandards and should he considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinicn on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S, Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Slafes, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations, and Is not a reguired part of the financial statements. Such information is the
respaonsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the audiling
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and cerfain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciiing such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used fo
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information Is falrly stated in all material respects In relation o the financial statements as a whole.

Reno, Nevada

September 28, 2011
53310 KIETZKE LANLE, SUITE 101 3352 GONI ROAD, SUITE 162
RENO, NEVADA 83511 CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706
775-828-7300 « FAX 775-828-7305 773-885-9136 » FAX 775-885-256G4




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 2
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2010
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR DECEMBER 31, 2009)

2009
{Memorandum
2010 Only)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents L 204,350 % 264,657
Accounts and granis recaeivable ’ 10,376 9,264
Prepald expenses 17,546 8,791
Total clrrent assels . 232,271 282712
CARE Law program funds ) 549 435
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net o £2 847 63,281
Total assets 3 3156687 3 346,428
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 48,132 $ 19,746
Accrued payroll and related taxes and benefits : 19,1156 . 16,395
Accrued vacation . 33,122 37,134
Deferred revenue - 58,413
Total current liabilities / total liabilities 100,3_69 - 181,685
NET ASSETS -
Unrestricted . . 214,748 214,308
Temporarily restricted , 549 435
Total net assets g 215,298 214,743
Total liabilities and net assets ‘ 3 315,667 § 346,428

See accompanying hotes



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 3
STATEMENT QOF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009)
2010 2008
Total
Termporarily {Memorandum
Unrestricted Resfricted Total Oniy)
PUBLIC AND GOVERNMENTAL
SUPPORT, RECLASSIFICATIONS,
AND REVENUE
Public and governmental support
Federal and state grants 3 907,793 % «- @ 907,793 % 812,851
L.ocal government grants 63,370 - 83,370 75,870
Food commodities 322,910 - 322,910 188,222
United Way 19,440 - 19,440 31,140
Private grants and conlributions 41,655 5,762 47,417 53,252
Fund raising revente 81,120 - 81,120 94,479
Reclassifications
Net assets released from restrictions - )
satisfaction of donor restrictions $,648 {5,648} - -
Total public and governmental
support and reclassifications 1,441,936 114 1,442 050 1,265,814
Revenue
Investmeni income 807 - 807 1,584
Volunteer reimbursements 705 - 705 1,740
Lifeline reimbursements 135,212 - 135,212 138,181
Miscellaneous revenue 4,008 - 4,008 9287
Total revenus 140,732 - 140,732 150,742
Total public and governmental
suppart, reclassifications,
and revenue 1,682,668 114 1,582,782 1,406,556
EXPENSES
Program services
Retired and senior services 200,442 - 200,442 188,584
Senior independent living assistance 1,100,253 - 1,100,253 917,974
Legal assistance 89,668 - 89,668 93,308
Supporting services
General and adminlstrative 122,352 - 122,352 203,471
Fund raising 68,512 - 69,512 82,114
Total expenses 1,682,227 - 1,682,227 1,485,452
OTHER GAINS AND {L.LOSSES)

Gain (loss) on disposal of assets - ~ - (27,199)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 441 114 555 {106,095}
NET ASSETS, beginning of year 214,308 435 214,743 320,838
NET ASSETS, end of year % 214,748 % 548 % 215,298 § 214,743

See accompanying notes



MEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC, 4
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009)
2010 2009
Program Services Supporting Services
Retired Senlor
and Independent Total
Senior Living Legal Gengral and Fund (Memorandum
Services Asslstanca Asslstance - Adminlsirative Ralsing Total Oniy)
1 886 § 23458 $ - % 36 & 15801 & 39,881 § 50,332
Bank charges - 3,508 a3 712 - 4,315 3,190
Cantributions - . - it6 - 116 - 20
Depreciation - 14,215 4,100 | 9,246 B 27,661 29,747
Duss and
" subscriptions 1,057 - 855 1,853 - 3,765 2,056
Event costs - - - - 23,440 23,440 24,925
Farmer’s Market
Vendars - 140,585 B - - 140,585 148,163
Commuoditles - 291,714 - - - 291,714 158,977
nsurance 13,261 29,548 18,492 12,109 - 73,510 84,742
Licenses and permits - 47 - 85 2,569 2,821 7,996
Lifeline - 133,038 - - - 133,038 150,542
Milscellzneaus - - - 4,411 - 4,411 10,873
Payroll taxes and .
employee banefits 9,755 16,411 3,021 7,170 1,167 37,524 36,854
Postage and delivery 86 8,152 1,621 813 - 10,674 89,632
Piinting and .
reproduction 3158 20,561 1462 - - 22,341 40,879
Professional fees 3.320 18,800 - 17,364 - 39,583 28,840
Rent - - - 702 - 702 1.742
Repalrs - - 28 5,804 - 5,832 12,261
Retirement 6,378 8,381 1,824 4.001 - 20,594 20,072
Salaries and wagas 108,046 194,823 37,986 39,700 26,669 407,224 410,328
Staff travel 2672 16,402 4,963 5,104 - 29,141 17,951
Stipends and
vantract [abor 1.580 48,785 - 46 - 50,381 45,069
Supplles 5,070 13,667 2,480 1,151 46 22,414 21,852
Telephona 489 12,281 3,281 3,547 - 18,608 19,118
Utititles - 222 - 6,047 - 6,269 5,119
Vehicle - 29,334 9,450 1,227 - 40,021 43,956
Volinteer axpenses 47,542 75,212 - 1,008 - 123,762 102,146
§ 200,442 § 1,100,253 & 80,668 3 122,352 8 60,512 § 1,682,227 § 1,485,452

See accompanying notes



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 5
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009)

2009
(Memarandum
2010 Only)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES .
Change in net assets L3 555 % {108,095)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets fo
to net cash used by operating activities '

Depreciation ‘ 27,561 29,717
Loss on disposal of assets - 27,198
PRonatlon of fixed asseis : (47,127) -

Changes in cerfain components of working capital
{Increase) decreass in:

Accounts and grants recelvable (1,112) 882
Prepaid expenses {8,754) 179
CARE Law program funds (114) 855
Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable 28,386 (855)
Accrued payroll and related taxes and henefits ' 2,720 1,473
Accrued vacation {4,009) {9986)

Pue to grantor - -
Deferred revenue (58,413) 29 555
Net cash provided used by operating activities {60,307) (18,128)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of equipment - {18,282)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {60,307} {36,408)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year ' ' 264,657 301,065
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year . % 204,350 § 264,657

See accompanying notes
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES R3VP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. {Program) is a Nevada not-for-profit corporation
that was formed for charitable purposes and without capital stock in 1992,

The Program has demonstrated a record of culstanding service to the elderly and other citizens in
need of assistance throughout Nevada slnce 1973, The overall missfon Is to provide volunteer
opportunitiss for people aged 55 and older with a lifetime of experience, to serve in a variety of
seftings throughout their communittes. The mission of the indepandent living programs is to help
keep low income seniors Independent and in their own homes as long as possible, The Program
plays a vital, social services leadership role in the cormmunities it ssrves and it continues to axpand
fts role of assisting not only the Jow Incoms and homebound seniors in our service areas, but
serving all persons in need and enhancing the quality of life for all citizens. The Retired and Senfor
Volunteer Program is a national Seplor Corps program agency under the umbrella of the
Corporatuon for National and Community Service (CNCS a federal agency established by
Congress in 1971 to motivate retired citizens to remain active, conlributing members of their

communities.
The Program also operates the following programs:

= Home Companfon program utilizes volunteers to provide in-home services

« Lifeline program provides an emergency telephone response seturity system for those
seniors living alone

« Resistance Exercise pragram helps keep seniors active by providing light weights training
Transportation program provides critical care ftrips to medical and dental appointments

» CARE Law program provides pro bono lega! services for low-income seniors

In addition, Program volunieers serve their communities through a variety of non-profit
organizations and government agencies. Program volunteer activities include crime prevention,
adult literacy tutoring, Medicare and Medicald counseling, environmental surveys and education,
center based nutrltion programs, hospital volunteer servics, public museum docent services, library
services for the community and the homebound, computer assistance for the elderly and needy,
veterans memorial services, USDA commodity foods distribution, free Senior Farmer's Market
produca coupon distribution, and many more.

in addition {o the independent living program clients served, aimost all Nevada citizens benefit from
Program volunteers serving in community non-profit organizations, agencies and institutions
designated as Volunteer Stations, such as police and sheriff's depariments, hospitals and hospices,
schools, libraries, nursing homes, senior centers, public museums, city, county and slate agencies,
horneless shelters, thrift stores, food banks, animatl shelters and many more,

Basis of Accounting

The Program prepares its financlial statemenis using the accrual method of accounting, which
recognizes revenue when garned and expenses as incurred.



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Gontinued)

Basis of Presentation

The Program reporis information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assels, based upon the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.  Confributions recelved are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence andfor nalure of any donor
restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2010 total $549 for the CARE
Law program, The Program has not received any contributions with donor-imposed restrictions
that would result in permanently restricted net assets.

The Pregram reports restricted contrbutions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting
period in which the contributions are received as unrestricted support.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of flnanc:lal reporting, the Program considers highly liquld investments with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

CARE Law Program Funds

A separate account is maintained for CARE Law program confributions that are to be used to
cover various filing and court fees for clients.

Accounts and Grants Receivabla
Accounts receivable consists of fess for Lifeline services. Grants receivable consist of grant
funds which have been expended buf not yet received at year-end. Accounts and grants

receivable are cansidered fully colleclible by management. Accordingly, no allowance for
doubtful accounts is included in the accompanying financial slatements.

Property and Equipment

The Program records equipment and vehicles at cost or at the estimaled fair value at the date of
gift, if donated., Such gifts are reporled as unrestricted unless specific donor stipulations specify
how the donated assets must be used. The Program's policy is to capitalize all assets with an
esfimated useful life of more than one year and a cost of $1,000 or more,

Depreciation is provided for In amounts sufficient to ralate the cost of depreciable assets to
cperations over their estimated service lives on a straight-line basis, currently one to seven years.

Deferrad Revenite

Deferred revenue represents grant funds which have been recelvad, but not yet expended and
the grant period is ongoing into the subsequent year. .



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continued)

Donated Services

Contributed professional services are recognized if the services recelved (a) ereate or enhance
long-fived assetls or (b} require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those
skilts, and would typically need to be purchased if not pravided by donation. Services requiring
specialized skills are those provided by accountants, architects, carpenters, doctors, electricians,
lawyers, nurses, plumbers, teachers, and other professionals.

Additionally, the Program recelves a significant amount of skilled, contributed time, which does
not meet the fwa recegnition crileria above. Accordingly, the value of the contributed time is not
reflacted in the accompanylng financial statements. See Nole 5 for additional information

regarding volunieer services.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are incurred to promote the Program's activities and are expensed as incurred.
Advertising expense totals $39,881 for the year ended Decembsr 31, 2010

Income Taxes

The Program is a nonprofit corporation, exempt from federal income tax under Internal Revanue
Cade Section 501(c)(3) as a non-private organization. Accordingly, no provision for federal
income taxes is reflected in the financial statements.

Tax positions to consider include but are not limited to:

+ {lassification of program services, administrative and fund raising
+ Characterization of its activities as related or unrelated to its tax exempt purpose

it is the Program's tax position that it has not engaged in activities that would jecpardize its
exempt status nor has it engaged in activities that would resuit in unrelated business income tax,

Afthough the Program has not baen notified of any pending Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
examinations, its returns are subject to examination within a three year slatute of limitations. The
2008 through the current period returns are still subject o examination by the IRS as of

December 31, 2010,

‘Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activitiss have been summarized on a
functional basls in the statement of activities. Accordingly, cerlain costs have been allocated
among the program and supporting services banefiled.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those estimates.
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1« NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the report date, which represents the date the
financlal statements were available to be issued. Subsequent events after that date have not

heen evaluated.

Memorandum Only ~ Total Columns

Total columns in the financial statements are captioned "Memarandum Only” to indicate that they
are presented anly to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial
. position, changes in net assets or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles,
Reclassfications

Certaln items on the 2009 financial statements have bean reclassified to conform to the 2010
presentation.

NOTE 2- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following Is a summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2010

Furniture and equipment 3 81,068
Vehicles 206,557
287615
Lass accumulated deprematton {204,768)
Total 3 82,847

Vehicles with a net book value of $63,417 at December 31, 2010 were provided to the Program
by the Nevada Department of Transportation. The Program has the exclusive use of the vehicles
and is responsible for registration and all operations and maintenance costs. Howsaver, the
Nevada Departrnent of Transportation retains the title on the vehicles for the first five years and
RS8VP cannot sell or otherwise dispose of the vehicles during that peried. After five years, the
title is transferred to RSVP. Tolal depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2010

was $27,561.
NOTE 3- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

Pursuant to the plan agreement effective July 1, 2003, the Program ofiers its employees a
deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403 (b},
Under the plan, the Board may make discretionary contributions for eligible employees at a
percentage fo be determined annually. In addition, employees are allowed to defer incoms up to
the applicable annual limit as set forth by the Internal Revenue Service. During the year ended
December 31, 2010, the Program contributed $20,6%4, or 5% of eligible employees earnings fo

the plan.
NOTE 4 - OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS

During 2009, the Program entered into a ten-year [ease agreement with Carson Cily for office
space at a cost of $1 each year. The Organization has the option to renew the lease for the office

space through 2018.
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 4 - OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS {Contintied)

NOTE 5 -

The Program also leases an office copier and printer units expiring at various dates through May
2011.

Minimum future rental payments to be paid on these leases as of December 31, 2010, for the
remaining term of the leases are:

Year ending December 31

2011 $ 1,403
2012 1
2013 1
2014 1
2015 -~ Thereafter 4

VOLUNTEER SERVICES

The Program's mission fncludes providing opportunities for persans ovar 556 years old to
volunteer throughout the local communities and the Program's operations are significantly
depandsnt upen the volunieers who assist senior citizens. For the year ended December 31,
2010, volunteers provided approximately 48,226 hours of communily service to various local
governments and non-profit agencies and 94,065 hours of services o support the Program's
services to assist senior citizens in maintaining independent lifestyles. Based upon the average
hourly wage for nonagricultural workers as determined by the Bureau of Labor Statistics
increased for fringe benefits, the Independent Sector has estimated the value of velunteer
sefvices to approximate $18 per hour, Accordingly, public entities have received approximately
$916,000 in services provided by the Program volunteers and the Program's senior citizens
assistance programs have received an additicnal amount of approximately $1,787,000 of other
skilled volunteer services, which Is not reflected in the accompanying financial stalements
becauss the services do not meet the criterla for recognition as set forth in Note 1. If the
volunteer sejvices that support the Prograr's aclivities were included in the financial statements
program costs would comprise more than 93% of the Program s total cosis.
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

13

Pass-Through

Federal Granior Grantor Federal
Pass-Through Grantor/ Identifying CFDA Federai
Program Tille Award Perind Number Number Expenditures
Corporalion for National and
Community Service
Volunteers in Service to
America D2/14/10 - 02/26/11  OBVSPNVOQ2 94013 3 4,000
Retired and Senior
Voluntger Program 010110 - 12/3110  08SRPNV001 04.002 184,604
Subletal - Corporation for National and Community Service 188,604
United States {U.S.) Department of Agriculture
Food and Nutrition Service
Passed through Stale of Nevada
Department of Administration
Emergency Food Assistance Pragram Cluster
Emergency Food Assislance Program
{Administrative Costs) 010110 - 12731710 894-3164032 10,568 11,196 *
ARRA - Emergency Food Assistance Program
{Administrative Costs) 01/01/10 - 12131110 94-3164032 10.568A 4927 *
Emergency Food Asslstance Programs
{Food Commodities) 01/1H0 - 12731110 94-3164032 10,569 275,290 *
ARRA - Emergency Food Assistance Frograms
(Focd Commaodities} 04/01/10 - 12131110 94-3164032 10.568A 11,488 *
Subtotal - U.S. Department of Agriculture / Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster 302,911
L.8. Department of Health and
Human Services - Administration on Aging
Passed through State of Nevada
Aging and Disability Sarvices Division
Special Programs for the Aging Title IIl,
Part B Grants for Supportive Services
and Senior Centers 10/01/09 - 06/30/10  18-005-16-BX-11  93.044 74,029
07/01/10 - 06/30/11  18-005-16-BX~11  93.044 60,971
Subtotal - CFDA 93.044 135,000
Special Programs for the Aging Title IV
and Title Il Discrationary Projects 08/01/08 - 07/3110  BOMAGCOBSE/01 93.048 61,276 *
07/01/10-06/30M1  SOMAGO27/01 93.048 100,000 *
Subtotal CFDA 93.048 161,276
206,278

Subtotal - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

* Denotes major program

See accompanying note to this scheduls



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 14
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

" Pass-Through

Federal Grantor Grantor Federal
Pass-Through Grantor/ ldentifying CFDA Federal
Program Tifle Award Period Number Number  Expenditures

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development -
Office of Communily Planning and Developmant
Community Development
Block Grants / Entitlement Grants  ~ 07/01/10 - 06/30/114 94-3164032 14218 § 2,600

Total federal expenditures o ) L ' . "§__ 790,291

* Denotes major program

See accompanying note to this scheduls
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTE TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2610

NOTE 1 -

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity
of Nevada Rural Counties RSVYP Pragram, Inc, is presented on the accrual basis of accounting.
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore,
some of the amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts prasented in, or used in
the preparation of the basic consolidated financial statements or other reports submitted directly

to grantor agencies,
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!i(TﬂTIPIPDlUULlC ACCOUHRTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL. OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Nevada Rural Countles RSVP Program, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. {nonprofit
organization) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 28, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, Issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Flnancial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinlon on the financlal statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an oplnion on the effectiveness
of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do
not exprass an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organizalion's internal control over financiai reporting.

A deficianey in intarnal control exists when the design or operation of a confrol does not allow management or
amployeas, in the normal course of performing their assigned funclions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstaternents on a timely basls, A material weakness is a deflclency or combination of deficiencies, in
internal contral, such that there is a reasonable possibility that & material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or defected and corrected on a timely basis.

Qur consideration of internal control over financlal reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies In Internal control aver financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined

above,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.'s
financial statements are free of material misstaternent, we performed tests of their compliance with certain
pravisions of laws, regulations, confracls, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an apinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinioh. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the informatlon and use of the Board of Directors, management, cthers within
the Organization and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and Is not Intended to be and
shotld not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Wi Cob)c{mj P
Reno, Nevada
September 28, 2011

3352 GONI ROAD, SUITE 162
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89704
775-885-9136 = FAX 775-885-2564

5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 10t
RENG, NEVADA 89511
775-828-7300 = FAX 775-828-7305
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5. Cl-Rlil-]l:D PUBLIC ACCODUMNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPOF\’T ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directars
Nevada Rurat Counties RSVP Program, Inc.

Compliancs

We have audited Nevada Rural Countles RSVP Program, Inc.'s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB} Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a diract and material effect on Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.'s
major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2010. Nevada Rurat Countiss RSVYP Program,
Inc.'s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs, Compliance with the requirements of laws, regutalions, contracts,
and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responSEbmty of Nevada Rural Counties
RSVP Program, inc.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an _opinion on Nevada Rural Counties
RSVP Program, Inc.’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accapted in the Uniled
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained In Government Auditing Standards,
issied by the Comptroller Generat of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and MNon-Profit Organizations, Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compiiance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and malerial effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes axamining, on a.test basis, evidence about Nevatda Rural Countles
RSVP Program, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and psrforming such other procedures as we
consldered necessary in the circumstances. We belleve that gur audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Ine.'s

compliance with those requiremenls.

In our opinion, Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal

programs for the year ended December 31, 2010,

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. is responsible for establishing and malntaining
effactive Internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs, In planning and performing our audit, we considered Nevada Rural Counties
RSVP Program, Inc.'s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinlon on compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinfon on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance, Accordingly, wa do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc's internal conlrof over

compliance,

A deficiency In internal confrol over compliance exists when the design or cperation of a contral over
compliance does not allow managemsnt or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, o prevent, or delect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A maferial weakness in internal confrol over compliiance Is a deficiency, or

5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101 3352 GONI ROAD, SUHTE 162
RENG, NEVADA 89511 CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706

775-828-7300 » FAX 775-828-7305 775-BB5-9136 « FAX 775-885-2504
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combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a faderal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliznce was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficlencies in internal control over compliance
that might be deficiencles, significant deficlencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined

above,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Birectors, management, others within
the Organization and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not mtended te be and
shoutd not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

b CALthde/Uo

Reno, Nevada
September 28, 2011
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SECTION [ - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Statemenis
Type of auditors’ report issued:

Internal control over financial reparting:

+ Materlal weakness{es) identified?

= Significant defleiency(ies) identified
that are not considered to be

material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial .
statements noted?

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:

» Material weakness(es) identifled?
» Significant deficlency(ias) identified
that are not considered to he

meaterial weaknesses?

Type of auditors' report issued on
compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are

reguired to be reported in accordance
with section 510(a) of Circular A-133

ldentification of major programs:

Unqualified

_._.yes
.. yes
yes

. yes

__yes

Unaquaiified

___yes

no

no

no

no

no

no

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
10.568 Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster {Administrative Costs)
10.568A ARRA ~ Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster (Administrative Costs)
10.569 Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster (Food Commoditles)
10.569A ARRA — Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster (Food Commodities)
93.048 Special Programs for the Aging Title iV and Title I Discretlonary Projects

Baliar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs;

The auditee does not qualify as a low-risk auditee as defined by OMB C;rcular A-133 since |t has not heen
required to have a Single Audit for the past two years, .
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
SCHEDULE GF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SECTION i - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
None.
SECTION Il -~ FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

None.
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
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Prior Audit Findinas

There were no prior year audit findings as a single audit was not previously required.

Correclive Action Plan

Not applicable as there are no current year findings.



EXTENDED UNTIL NOVEMBER 15, 2011

( ggn Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form

Under section 501{c}, 527, or 4947(a){1} of the Internal Revenue Code {except black tung
benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No, 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury e
Internal Revenue Sarvice B The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B crecxlf |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
ores’ | NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
Shihss | Doing Business As 94-3164032
A Number and strest {or P.0. box if mailis not delivered to streef address) Roomy/suite | E Telephone number
[ Jleme | PO BOX 1708 (775)687-4680
reene=d | Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross recelpts $ 1,582,782.
[Jgeet= | CARSON CITY, NV 89702 H(a} Is this a group return
Per" | E Narme ‘and address of principal officern JANICE AYRES for affilates? (" I¥es No
P. 0. BOX 1708, CARSON CITY, NV 89706 Kb} Ate all affiiates includad? ] Yes [ |No
| Tax-exempt status: [ X1 501(e)3) [ 501{c) vyl (insertno) [ 4947(a)(tyor [_] 527 If *No," attach a list. (see Instructions)
J Website: B WWW .NEVADARURALRSVP.ORG H{c) Group exemption number ¥
K_Form of organization: [X ] corporation [ | Twst [ | Association [ __] Other P> [ Year of formation: 199 2] M State of tagal domicite: NV
[l Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most slgnificant activities: THE ORGANIZATION ARRANGES FOR
§ PERSONS 55 OR OLDRER TO VOLUNTEER FOR SERVICES IN COMMUNITIES
E 2 Checkthisbox B [_lifthe organization discentinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing bedy (Part VI, NG 121 .o.voveo oo eeer s 3 7-
g 4  Number of indzpendent voting marmbers of the govaming body (Part Vi, line 10} . .o |4 7
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 28) ... .o eviraens 5 12
'g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NBCESSANY) ... oottt eee bt e e e eenerb s 8 121 4
g 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column {G), INe 12 e e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, line@ 34 ..o oiniiiriinicne e ces i cisienceeeen | 1D 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributionsand grants (Part VI Ine Thl ot e e 1,161,335, 1,360,930.
€| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl 0 20) .__.o.ooooooooooovovovoeeseeeeeres e 139,901. 135,917,
;§:>’ 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A}, lines 3, 4, and Td) 1,554. 807.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 8d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and ‘He) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 79,045. 61,688.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column {A), line 12} ......... 1 f 381,8 35. 1, 559, 342.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, columa (A} lines 13} e, 0. 0.
14 Benefits pald to or for members (Part [X, cofumn (A), Ine 4) . e, 0. 0.
§ | 15 Salares, other compensation, employee benefits (Fart X, column (A), finea 810} ... 542,639 530,385,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 118} ..o 0 0.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, cclumn (B}, line 25) P ¢ .
i 17 Other expensas (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11624% ... oo, 918,092, 1,028,402,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25) ... 1,460,731. 1,558,787.
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 fromline 12 .. <78, 896.p 555,
5“§ Bgginning of Current Year End of Year
22120 Total assets (Part X, M8 16) oo 346,428. 315,667.
] T L 131,685, 100,369,
35| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Sublract line 21 o 1€ 20 ..v.ewvreooroveiiosiiecessiesss e 214,743. 215,298.

Signature Block
Under penalties of pesjury, | declars that | have examined this return, including accompanylng schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and belief, it is

tnie, correct, and compgipte. Declarallon of preparer {other than officer} is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} . W 747%
Sign nature of afficer ’ Date
Here JANICE AYRES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer’s name Prepafhr's slgna{u%’ Date ek [ ]| PTIN
pilt | CONNIE CHRISTIANSEN Fre 1071871 1|stomons
Preparer |Firm's name KOHN COLODNY LLP Firmn's EIN b
Use Only F]rmsa[}dra55> 5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101
RENO, NV 89511 Proneno. 775—-828-7300

Yes E:l No

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? [see Instructions)  ........coccoviicseceiiiiinii g
Form 990 (2010}

032001 0z-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




(2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page?2
- Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contalns a response fo any question in this Part [ ..otk

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
RSVP’'S MISSION IS TO HELP STRENGTHEN THE FABRIC OF THE COMMUNITIES IN

WHICH WE SERVE BY FOSTERING GREATER CIVIC ENGAGEMENT FOR CITIZENS AGED
55 AND OLDER BY PROVIDING MEANINGFUL OPPORTUNITIES FOR VOLUNTEERING IN
THETR COMMUNITIES, AND BY PROVIDING HIGH TMPACT INDEPENDENT LIVING

2 Did the organizaticn undertake any significant program services duting the yesr which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-E27 eereeeerensererererresenn, | Yes [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
[:]Yes No

3  Did the crganization cease conducting, or make slgnificant changes In how it conduets, any program services?,..._..........

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule Q.
4 Describe the exempt purpose achlevements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizaticns and section 4947{)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and

allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenus, Iif any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: }(Expenses$ 1,100,253, including grants of } (Revenue $ 139,220.)

PROVIDED VOLUNTEERS,HOME VISITS, LIFELINE EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION
SERVICES, HEALTH AND WELFARE TRAINING, AND TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO
HOMEBOUND SENIORS TO PROMOTE INDEPENDENT LIVING AND PREVENT THEM FROM

BEING INSTITUTIONALIZED.

4b  (Cods: } (Expenses $ 200,442 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 705.)
PROVIDED VOLUNTEER SERVICES T0Q PUBLIC AND NCN-PROFIT COMMUNITY AGENCIES

d4¢  (Code: } (Expenses $ 89, 668. including grants of $ )(Revenue $ )
PROVIDED LEGAIL SERVICES AND OTHER SUPPORT FOR SENIORS THROUGHOUT

NEVADA.

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule G)

{Expenses $ including grants of § '} (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 1 r 390 ;3 63.
Form 980 (2010)
032002
12-21-10 .
4
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990 (2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Paged

| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 [sthe crganization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a){1) {other than a private foundation)?
I "YES," COMPIBE SCRBGUIE A ................oovoseeeeoeeeeece e ee oottt e et et e e es e b oot eees e esees 1 [ X
2 [s the organization required to complete Scheduls B, Schedule of Contributors? | .12 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behaif of orin opposltlon to candldatee for
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part] | ...t eeae sttt e 3 X
4  Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activitles, or have a section 501(h} election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes,” complete SCREGUIB C, PATH ....._..........c.oeooovooeeeoeereeeeeeeees s eeeoe e eeseeseeesreneses e ereeerereenesen 4 X
§ s the organization a secllon 501 (c)(4}, 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) crganization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
slmilar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ml ....ooooov oo, 5
6 Did the organtzation maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or invesiment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! |_6 X
7 Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including easements o preserve open space,
the environment, kistorlc land areas, or historlc structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partl,........co.ooooeeeeveeeeee 7 X
8 Did the organization malntain collections of works of art, histotical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il , 8 | X
89 Did the organization report an amount in Part X Iine 21 senve as a custodran for amounts not Ilsted in Part X or provsde
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? /f “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part IV ... 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
1F "Yes," COMPIEtE SCREAUIE Dy PAIEY ____........ooooooooooeoeeoeeeeeeeoteeeeeeeesos oo eeesseseseesees o oeeeeeome e seeeess s ssss oo 10 X
11 If the organization's answer {o any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VIIL X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yas, " complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI oo eeeveee st e s et oe sttt bR ita| X
b Did the organizaticn report an arpount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complate Schedule D, Part VI et iira e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Parl X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedtle D, Part VIl ... oottt em s e amaana e il X
d Did the organization report ant amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that Is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedula D, Part IX .. . ) e | 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other Ilabihtles in Part X I ine 25? lf “Yes, " comp!ete Schedu.'e D PartX ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartX ... | 1H X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? If "Yes," comnplete
Schedule D, Parts X, Xi, and Xl . 12a| X
b Was the crganization Included in eonsondated [ndependent aud|ted tlnanctal statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X, Xlf, and Xiif is opftional .. ... 12b X
13  Isthe organization a school described in section 170{b)(1)A))? If "Yes, ™ complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outsids of the United States? ... . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg: busmess,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV .. .....c.covveeveeeeen . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any crganization
or entity lecated outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schadule F, Parts Hand IV ..o oo eeeeeiere s 16 X
16 Did the organization report on Part iX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts T and IV ..o oo 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part iX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part| . 17 X
18  Did the organization report mare than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutfons on Part VJ[E I ines
1o and Ba? If "Yos, " complete SCREAUIE G, PartIl ... oo oottt e e e i e e e e e et sa et ettt aeeetarene 18 | X
19  Did the organization repert more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
COMPIBte SCHEALIA G, Part Ml .. oot st e e st ee e menet vt et ee e e st s st et ems ittt s e rssnas s s ans st ansen s s aans e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," compilete Schedule H 20a X
b f *Yes" to fine 204, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements {see instructions) ......ooooooveerieiiiiciiiiiiacieeenn... | 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
2-21.10
5
.~ AN A AAATA AVITRIIATIA TTIDAT AATINMTEC DOUD Y7240 1



990 (2010} NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page 4

27

person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part il _..........covvvevevevirn.,
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employae, substantlal
contributor, or a grant selection committes member, or to a person related 1o such an Individual? Jf "Yes, " complete

Form
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
@5 No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to gavernmenis and crganizations in the
United States on Part 1X, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts 1and il .. o oo 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part [X,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule f, Parts [ and Ml .........c.........ccooovovereorereeesieeneirie e eesrorsee s 22 X
" 23 Did the organization answer “Yes® {o Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directars, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,* complete
SOOI U .....coooeeerer oot o181 e 13 S et 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was [ssued after Decermber 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedufe K. If "No", gotoline 25 ... 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of iax exempi bcnds beyond a temporary perlod exceptmn? 24b
¢ Did the erganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to dafease
any tax-exempt bonds? . ............... 240 |
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of * jssuer for bonds outstanding at any tlme during ihe year? 24d
25a Section 501(c){3} and 501{c}){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction WIEh a
disqualified person during the year? If “Yes, " complete SCHETUIB L, Partl ..o eeeeeeeeeeoees et eres s saeereeeene 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prier year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 /f "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE L, PAITT oottt e ee et e eae et st e ente b s s+ ne e s an s 4 e mne b1 452 en s ks s e mneem e resnes st n s anee e e s e 25hb X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified <
26

Schedule L, Part Iff | .-
Was the organ[zatlcn a partyto a busmess transac!lon W|th one of the fo!lowmg part s (see Schedu[e L Pan iV

28
Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, direclor, frustee, or key employee? If *Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part IV . oooocovieivieaei 28a X
b A family member of & current or former officer, diractor, trustee, or key employes? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... lg8b| | X
¢ An entity of which a cutrent or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedtle L, Part IV . ......ooo oot eer v evee e 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if "Yes," compfete Schedule M _...................... | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributlons of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assets, ot qualified conservation
contributions? if "Yes," complete Schedufe M .. 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cedse operat[ons?
I "Yes," complete SCREAUIB N, Part ! .. ... oot ee ettt e st eae e sy et aa s e s e et bt ee et e 131 | A
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispoese of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," cornplete
SCREUUIB N, PATEH ___oooooo oot eoeeees st e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f *Yes," complate Schedile Ry, Partl ... oot eeeeeearetreeeieavanrninnnee |98 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedufe R, Parts Il Il IV, and Vo i@ T ..ot ettt st e 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section S120MI YT oot ee s 35 X
a Did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transactlon with a controlled entity within the meaning of
seclion 512(L)(13)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule B, Part V, NG 2 ... oo [ Yes No
36 Seclion 501(c)(3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
I "Yes," complete SCREttle B, PArt Vi B 2 oot eeetre e tee st et e e sa e es e e st s s s b st s eseeens s ettt emea b et ens s eananess senas 36 | X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related ox:ganlzation
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part VI ..o 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are reaulred to complete SeNedUIE © ..o oo as | X t
Form 990 (2010)
(32004
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(2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032  Pageb

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule © contains a response to any question Inthis PartV

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable ..o, |18
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0-if not gpplicable ...............coooeveee, 1b
¢ Did the erganfzation comply with backup withholding rulfes for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? .
2a Enter the number of employess reported on F-'orm W 3, Transmlttat of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
b If at Jeast ons is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal emp!oyment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife. (see instructions}
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duting the year?
b If *Yes,” has it filed a Form 920-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Scheduls O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .__.................
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts.
Ba Woas the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . _.......ooeeeveeceiccann.
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.........................
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8BBBTT ... ettt et e st s e e et be s e et eae e ennonn
fia Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deduciitle? |
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every sollcl!atton an express statement that such contnbutlons of gifts

6a X

wers not tax deductible? ...
7 Organizations that may receive deductlbie contnbutions under sectlon 1 70(c)
a Did the organization recalve 4 payment in axcess of $75 made partly as a conribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
¢ Did the organization sefl, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible perscnal property for which it was reqmred
B0 FOIM B2 e ettt et e r ittt a e s e et e eb A r e e et et e S ren e et e n e < b hnr e e e e e A ey e fdhnbe e e ane s s e s een s eeerataee s
H "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
Did the organizaticn receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a persecnal benefit contract? . 7e X
Did the organization, during the year, pay pramlums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellactual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .., | 7g
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-G?
8 Sponsoring orpanizations malnlaining donor advised funds and sectlon 509(a)(3) suppotting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donar advised fund malntained by a sponscring organization, have excess business haldings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions Under secton 49887, o oo eee v e i e e reeerteareeeaaeanen
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related PErsoOn? . e ea e
10  Section 501(cH{7) organizations. Enter;
a |nitiation fees and capital contributions included en Part VI, line 12 | . 10a
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 9280, Part VIli, line 12, for public use cf club facltltles __________________ 10b

7a X
7b

[~y

-2 = B+ T »

11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members of ShareNOIABIS ..o oo ee e s e eeeesesreeeeeeeesareean 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
11k

amounts due or received from them.) | LR
12a Section 4947{a){1} non-exempt chantable trusts ls the organlzatlon f I ing Form 990 in lleu of Form 10417

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year @b
13 Section 501(c)}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a [s the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedu!e 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to malntain by the states in which the

12a

13a

organization is licensed to lasua qualified health DIANS L. e eva e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand |, e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services durfng the tax year? ______________________________________________ 14a X
b i "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanatfon in Schedufe O ....oooovcveeeeveennnn.. | 14b
Form 990 (2010}
032005
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 76 below, and fora "No*® response
to line 8a, 8h, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changss in Schedule Q. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question INThis Park VI ..o e e e ee s e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting mambers of the goveming body at the end of the tax year ... 1a
b Enter the number of voting members includad in line 1a, above, who are independent .............. [ 1B i
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other i
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? - 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate contra! over management dutres customarlly performed by or under the dlrect supervfsmn
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to Its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? 4 X
B Did the organizatlon become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? ................. 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, steckhelders, or other persons who may elect one ¢f more members of the
GOVETAING BOGY? ... ..o eees oo eee s eeees e e e ee e ses e e ee s et r e eoems s 7a X
Th X

b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other parsons? . .. ...
8 Did the organization contermporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
A TNE GOVEMING DOGYT | ... . oot e et oo ce s ss a8 em st oo e e s ene e oR L e s b st et neemine s e
b Each committee with authority to act on behaf of the governing DOGYT .. .ot e e eees st et s
¢ s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employes listed in Part VlI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses In Schedule O ooovovveeeiieieeieiiiiiiiiiiv e ] X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies nof required by the Internal Revenue Codea.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... e e 10a X
b f "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with those of the organization? ... 10h <
11a

11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 290 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? ...
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Does the organizalion have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually lnterests that coulcf give tise
to conflicts? 12| X
¢ Does the organization regu?arly and consmtentiy monltor and enforce comp!lance wath me poltcy? h‘ “Yes, ! descnbe
in Schedule O how this s done ... 12¢ | X
13 Does the organization have a written whtst!eblower polrcy? ................................................................................................ §

14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the dsliberation and declision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management officlal et
b QOther officers or key employees of the OrganizZation ... .. ..t et eee et s e e ree e e s e sra s e s r s emmee e s et e seanareeans
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assels to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such amangements? ..o e g
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 s required to be filed PNV
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T {501(c}(3)s only} available for
public Inspection. Indicate how you make these available, Check all that apply.

Own website L1 Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its goveraing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

t5a | X
15p) X

16b

statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: -

DONNA DORRIS - (775)687-4680
PO BOX 1708, CARSON CITY, NV 83702

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page?
i Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Coniractors
Check if Schedule O contalns a tesponse to any question inthisPant VI ... ]

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for ail persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year,

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -G- In columns (D}, (E), and (F} Iif no compensation was pald.
® [ ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. Sea instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (ather than an officer, ditector, trustes, or key employee) who raceived reportable
compensatlon (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 10989-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
# | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employeas who recelved more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizatlons.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations.
List persons In the following order: Individual trusteas or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[] Check this box if neither the erganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

{(A) (B} () D) 3] 7
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Repertable Esiimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation cornpensation amount of
week 5 from from related other
{describe g - the organizations compensation
hoursfor | & | & B organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related g E 8 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| § g £ 18] . and related
inScheduls | 3 | 2 | 5 |5 23| B organizations
0) E|E|B|(&|2 E fid
JERRY THURMAN
PRESIDENT 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
MARGARET LOWTHER
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
CHARLIE ABOWD
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
BONNIE PARNELL
DIRECTOR 1.001X 0. G. 0.
MARSHA BURGESS
TREASURER 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
JEFF FONTAINE
SECRETARY 1.00|X X 0. G. 0.
HELAINE JESSE
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 o Form 980 (2010
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Form 990 2010} NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC, 94-3164032 Page 8
% Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continugd)

{A) (B) G D) (&) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week [ from from related other
(describe | & the organizations compensation
hours for | 8 B organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
rlated | § Bl | |2 W-2/1093-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | g .—% §§ and related
in ch;adule % _—% g g‘ ;%E‘ I‘g organizations
b SUB-OAI ..., oo P 0. 0. 0.
o Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA ... P 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add 5nes 1h 8Rd 1) oo st e ceesrieresens e scmssmsesseesease | 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of Individuals (including but not limited to these listed above} who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization B 0
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employes on

ltne 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCR INOTTGUAL ... ... oo eee e r sttt e eens e e e s
4 Forany Individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of réportabla compensation and other compensation from the crganization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complele Schedule J for such individual ...,
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or acerue compensatlon from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule Sforsuch person ...........ooooovviivecene i
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that receivad more than $100,600 of compensation from

the organization. NONE

B) ©

{A)
Descriptlon of services Compensatlon

Name and business address

2 Total number of independent centractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization B 0

Form 990 2010)

032008 12-21-10
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NEVADA RURAL CQUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page 9
Statement of Revenue

{A} (B} {C (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated engéfg”f?om
axempt function husiness tax under
revenue revenue Sgggfg? 55 1142,
%% 1 a Federated campalgns
gg b Membershipdues ...
gg ¢ Fundraisingevents ...
B d Related organizations
4 E e Government grants (contributions)
’% g 1 Altother contributions, gifts, grants, and
.-g% similar amounts not Included above .. | 1§ 1360930.
gg g Noncash contributions included In fines 1a-1f § 11 ’ 920.
OF  h Total. Add #nes 18-t oooooeiiiiio i p» | 1360930,
Business Code
g  2a LIFE LINE 624100 135,212. 135,212.
'gg  VOLUNTEER SUPPORT 561499 705, 705,
Uz £ ¢
£l a
@ f  All other pregram service revenue ...
g_Total. Addlines 2a:2f ..o P 135,917.
3  Investment income (Including dividends, interest, and
Other SIMilar BMOUNTS).............ocoooreresoeeeeeereeee oo > 807. 807.
4  [ncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B
B ROVANES oo snrese e ceemsierresnsinneesaeees PP
(i} Real __{ii} Personal
6 a GrossRents ...
b Less:rentalexpenses ... .
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) ... J
d Net rental income or (1088)  voceveeieiieievienne N
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities {iy Other
assets other than Inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor{oss) ...
d Net galn OF 1058) o ooovire oot vt > |
g 8 a Gross Incoms from fundralsing events {not I :
g including $ of
] contributions reported on line 1¢). Sea
i
= Part IV, 1€ 18 . ..o a| 81,120
g b Less:directexpenses . ... bl 23,440
¢ Netincome or (foss) frem fundralsing svents oo B
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities, See
Part IV, line18 ... . i @
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (oss) from gaming activitles RSPV |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances _........cccoccoeereeeeeniennes a
b less:costof goodssold ... b
¢ _Net Income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... -
Miscellaneous Revanus Business Code}i
11 a MISCELLANEQUS 900099 4,008, 4,008.
b
1+
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total Add lines 11at1d ..., 5 4,008,
12 Total revente. $88 nStUCHONS. wooovvooovieereeeoeesiseenns » 1559342, 139,925, 58,487.
o Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010}

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

94-3164032 Pags10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) erganizations must complete alf cofumns.
All other organizations must complete column (A} but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b (A) | {C} (D)
70,8, 0, and 105 of Pert il ’ Total sxpenses P amaes | g J F oo
1 Grants and other assistance te governments and
organizations in the U.8. See Part IV, line 21 .. .
2 Grants and other assistance 1o Individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Granis and other assistance io governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S,
See Part IV, lInes 15and 16 ...
4 Benefits paidto orformembers ...
§ GCompensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employeas . .. . 86,368, 77,731, 8,637.
6 Compensation no} included abova, to d:squaimad
parsons (as definad under section 4958{f)(1}) and
persons described in section 4958(c}{3}(B)
7 Other salaries and wages ... 320,856. 263,124. 31,063. 26,669.
8 Pension plan contelbutions {includs sactlon 401(%«)
and section 403(b) employer contributionsy ... 20,594. 16,593, 4,001,
9 Other employee benefits ... 65,043. 54,636, 10,407,
10 Payrofitaxes ... 37,524, 29,187. 7,170. 1,167,
11 Fees for services (non- emp!oyees)
a Management ...
b oLegal e
¢ Accounting ... 24,420, 13,675, 10,745.
d bobbylng ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part (V, line 17
f Investment management fees ...
G Other e 65,544. 58,879, 6,665.
12 Advertising and promotion ... 39, 881- 24,344, 36. 15,501.
13 Office 8XPENSES . oo 89, 135. 75,070. 14,065,
14 Information technology ...,
15 Royallles ........ccciiiicieeeis s
16 OCOUPANEY .......oooeoeeeeveeeeer e 18,173. 6,987. 8,451. 2,735.
17 Trave) e 29, 141 . 24,037 . 5; 104-
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local publlc officials
19 Conferences, convenlions, and mestings ...
20 Interest ...
21 Paymentstoaffillates . ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ... 27,561. 18,315. 9,246.
23  Insurance .
24 Otherexpenses. Itemlze expenses notcuvered
above, {List miscellaneaus expenses In line 241, If line
24f amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column {A)
armount, list ling 241 axpenses an Schedule O, I
a SENIORS FARMERS MARKET 432,299, 432,299,
b LIFE LINE PROGRAM EXPEN 133,938. 133,938.
¢ VOLUNTEER SUPPORT 123,762. 122,754, 1,008.
¢ VEHICLE 40,021. 38,794. 1,227.
e MISCELLANECUS 4,527. 4,527.
f All other expenses
25  Tolal functional expanses. Add lines 1 through 24§ 1,558,787.] 1,390,363. 122,352, 46,072,
26 Jointcosts. Check here » [ | iffollowing SOP
98-2 {ASC 958-720). Complete this fina only If the
organization reported in columa (B) joint costs froma
combined educatioral campaigs and fundraising
soficiation ..o
Form 980 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Pags 11

{ Balance Sheet
{(A) B8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbearing ..........ocooocvoveeiin 15,954.] 1 10,498.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 248 ’ 703.) 2 193 T4 852.
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, net ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 9 r 26 4.] 4 10,376
5 Receivables from current and former officers. dlrectors, 1rustees key :
employees, and highest compensated employees, Complete Part I
of Scheduls L e
6 Receivables from other disqualiﬂed persons (as defmed under secﬂon
4958(f1)), persons described in section 4858(c)(3){B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(@) voluntary
" employees’ beneficlary organlzations {see instructions) ... _.....covveinn 6
© | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net ... 7
2 | 8 Inventores forsale 0T USE .. ..........ccooooiooivieeeeeo oo e eeeens 8
8 Prepald expenses and deferred charges 8,791 9 17,545
10a land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basfs. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D ... [10a 287,615.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... | 10b 204,768,
11 [nvestments - publicly traded securitles ... ..ot
12 [nvestments - other securltles. See Part IV, [ine 11
13  Invesiments - programerelated. See Part [V, line 11
14 Intangible aSetS ... e
15  Other assets. Ses Part IV, line 11 ... 435.| 5 549,
___ |18 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must egual 08 34) o 346,428.] 16 315,667.
17  Accounts payable and acorusd expenses ..., 19,746. 17 100,369,
18 Grants payable ... ... e 18
19  Deferred revenue . 58,413.] 19
20 Tax-exemptbond !labllxtles
¢ |21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Comp!e:a Part lV of Schedule D
:E 22 Payables tocurrent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
}3 highest compensated smployees, and disqualified persons, Complete Part (i
- of Schedule L
23 Secured mortgages and ﬂotes payab!e to unrelated thfrd pames
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ...
26  Cther liabilitles, Complete Part X of Schedule B ... 53,526.| 25
28 Total liabilities. Add fines 17 through 25 .....ooooieiiicnciiiinn, 131,685.] 2 100

Organlizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27  Unrestricted net assets | ... e ’ .

28 Temporarily restricted Nt @85BS | ..o 4 35.| sa 549,

29 Permanently restricted net agsets .
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 11 T, check here l’ [:l and

complete lines 30 through 34,

Net Assets or Fund Balances

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ...,

31 Pald-in or capiial surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund .....................

32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumuiated income, or other funds ...

33 Total net assets or fund balances ................. 214,743, 33 215,298

34 Total lisbilities and net assets/fund balances 346,428.| 24 315,667.
Form 990 (2010)

032011 12-21-10
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NEVADA RURAIL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Ppagei2
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a respense 1o any question I this Pamt X1 oot eiie ety re e sabassseesn et oesearaasscaas L]

1 Total ravenue (must equal Part VI, column (A} N8 12} e reeennes |1 1,559,342,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, colmn (A), 16 25) ...............ccoorreseressersosemreonenessses st 2 1,558,787.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromiine 1 et 3 555.
4 Net assels or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column A oo, |4 214,743,
&  Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances {explalr In SchedUle O} .. ... oo e eee b 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 6 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) | 6 215,298.
ll| Financial Statements and Reporting o

Check if Scheduls O contalns a response to any quastion inthis Part Xl .o erni it et

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Icash Accrual  [__] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain In Schedule O.
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ..............coooicivveeen,
b Were the organization’s financlal statements audited by an independent 2ccountart? i
¢ If "Yes® toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibilily for aversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ..............occoooiieiiiviicrierene
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Scheduls O.
d lf "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were Issued ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis I__—] Both consolidated and separate basls
Ja As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB CICUIEE ATIB3Y ..ottt et 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule C and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits, ..., 3| X
Form 990 (2010)

092012 12-21-10
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A . . .
Public Charity Status and Public Support 2 l” l]

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
fntemal Revenus Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. B See separate instructions,

Gomplete if the organization is a section 501{c}{3} organization or a section
4847{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

NEVADA RURAL CQUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complets this pant) Ses instructions.

The organlzation is not a private foundation because it Is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 E:l A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1}{A){i}.

2 A school described in section 170{BJ(1)(A}{ii}. (Attach Schedule E)

3 E:] A hospital or a cooperative hospltal service organization described In section 170(b)(1}A)(ii).

4 A maedical research organization cperated in conjunction with a hospltal descrbad in section 170{b}(1}{A)(ii#}. Enter the hospital's name,
¢ity, and state:

5 ] an organization operated for the banefit of a college or universily owned or cperated by a governmentat unit described in
section 170(b){1HA}iv). (Complete Part I1)

6 [:] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1){A){v}.

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A){vi), (Complete Part 1[.)

8 B A community trust described in section 170(b}{1}{AHvi), (Complete Part 11}

e L] an organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part i)

10 l:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safely. See section 509(a}{4).

11 I___] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry cut the purposes of one or
more publicly supporied organizations desctibed In section 509{a){1} or section 508(a){2}. See section 508(a}(3). Chack the box that
describes the lype of supporiing organization and compiste lines 11e through 11h.

Typel b E] Type ll c E:] Type [l - Functionally integrated d f:] Type il - Other
e [:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or indirectly by ona or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{z)(1) or section 508(a}(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type I, Type I, or Type [l
supporting organlzation, check thisbox .. ... [:I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accep%ed any grft of contnbution from any of the fo!lowmg peafsons?
i Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons deseribed In (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? ... s 11g(i)
{iy A family member of a person described in () above? .. et et n e e e sae e eeenm e ene s e e annseneennseees | 110}
{iii} A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (i) or ( |) above‘? 11gfiii
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Typa of v} s the organization| {v} Did you notify the | {vi} Is the i
gt | g, o s st (i
above or IRC saction governing document?| (i) of your support? U.s.?
(see Instructlons)) Yos No Yes No Yes No
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Schedute A (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 890-EZ.

032021 12-21-10
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e A (Form 890 or 900-E71 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.94-3164032 page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){1){A}iv} and 170(b){1)(A}{vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | o if the organization failed to qualify under Part [IL If the organization
fails to qualify under the tes!s listed below, please complete Part 111}

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) B> {a) 2008 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership feas received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 1,134,419, 1,056 719, 1,053,669, 1,161,335, 1,360,930,

5_.767,072.

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
Ization's benefit and either paid to
of expendedonitsbehalf |

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ...

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmeantal unit or publicly
supported organlzation) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

5,767,072,

5 767,072,

6 Pubtic support. Subtractiine 5 from iine 4.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (o7 fiscal year heginning in) B {a} 2006 {b) 2007 {e) 2008 {d) 2009 {e} 2010 {f} Total
1,134 419, 1,056,719, 1,053 669, 1,161,335, 1,360 930, 5,767,072,

7 Amounts fromfined . . ...

8 Gross income from Inlerest,
dividends, payments received on
secutities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carrled on

10 Otherincome. Do rot includs gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in PartIV) . 639,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 5,799,058,
12 Gross receipts from refated activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 ] 1 1 6 2, 6 76.

13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectron 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ... e B
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 {fline 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ........ooviieiiireeeene 14 T 99.45 %
15 Public support percentage frorn 2008 Schedule A, Part 1L NS 14 oo ﬂ 99.27
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly SUPDOREd OrgaR Za O e et e e s e e e aeee s p[X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 16 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly sUppoOrted organiZatlon ... . . oot eeee e ereeaar i B D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.if the orgenization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 Is 10% or morg,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, chack this box and stop here. Explain in Part I how the crganization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization _. .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2005.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16z, 16b, or 1?a, and llne 15is 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the
organization meats the “facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... P %

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ........
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

14,354, 15,545. 8,268. 1,554. 807.  40,528.

2,410. 2,313.] <17,912 ,008 <8,542.>

w]

032022
12-21.10
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Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010

Page 3

qualify under the tests listed below, please complgte Part I}

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 50%{a){2}
{Complete only if you checked the box on line @ of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |1, If the organization fails to

Section A. Public Support

Galendar year {or Hiscal year baginning in) b
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membarship fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”y

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activitles that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenuss levied for the organ:
lzallon's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaif

5 The value of services or facilitles
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total, Add lines 1 through5 .........

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on fine 13 fertheyear ... ...........

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

{a) 2008

(b} 2007

{c) 2008

{e) 2010 {f) Total

8 Public support Subvacting 7o romline8)
Section B. Tetal Support

Calendar year (o fiscal year deginning in} B
9 Amountsfromliined ...
10a Gross income from interast,
dividends, payments received on
securities [oans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less saction 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975

¢ Addlines 10aandi0b ...
i1 Net income from unrelated business
activitles not included in lins 10b,
whether o not the business Is
regularly cardedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) --ooeeeeee
13 Totel support tadd lines 9, 106, 11, and 12.)

{a) 2006

{b) 2067

{c} 2008

{e) 2010 (f} Total

14 First five vears. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, 1hird, fourth, or fifth {ax year as a section 501(c)(3) crganization, I:[
b

CIECK 1S DOX AN ST EIE ..ottt ittt ey sei ettty e simtis s mosostsaestoms s esmbre st onseaes s et vs o Sas et et osbeoss s et s sarte sbabior et e e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

16 Public support percentage for 2010 (ine 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column () ... 15 %

16 Publlc support percentage from 2008 Schadule A, Part I Ine 15 it 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (Iine 10¢, column ) divided by fine 13, column ) ..o 17 %
18 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, 1IN 17 et

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organfzation did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization _............................

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 cr line 19a, and lIne 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization _........... P D
20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... P [:j

032023 12-21-10

L —e o~ M AT AN

[ T B Al

NnAMNT N

17

ATTATTATY NITDAT

AATINIMTERC RAYVD

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

STO097A0N 1



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Trea . .
Sheriment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990, > See separate insiructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Part IV, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.

Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

Employer identification number

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. ‘ 94-3164032

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

o oh W N =

a0 oo

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ., _.._.........cceee.
Aggregate contributions to {during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year) ...
Aggregate value atend of year ... ...,
Did the organization inform alf donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the crganization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . .. e,
Did the organization inform alf grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denor advisor, cr for any other purpose conferrlng

tmpermissible private benefit? Yes [ INe
Conservation Easements. Complete rf lhe organfzatton answered "Yee to Form 990 Part 1V, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use {e.9., recreation or education) LI Preservation of an historically important fand area

D Protection of natural habitat [_1 Preservatlon of a certified historic structure

[:] Yes Ej No

] Preservation of open space
Complete [ines 2a through 24 if the crganization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the [ast

clay of the tax year.
Held at e End of the Tax Year
Total number of CENServallon SASEMBNES . ... ..........ccoivee et s ettt een e e et e e 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
Number of conservation easemsnts on a certified histotlc structure included in (a} .................................... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in () acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
fisted In the National Register ... *‘_____—_w_—%

MNumber of conservation easements modlﬂed transferred released extingurshed, or terminated by the organlzatton during the tax

year P

Number of states where property subfect to conservation easement Is located B

Does the organization have a wrilten policy regarding the periodic monitering, inspection, handfing of

violatlons, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .. D Yes [:] No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements dunng the year )’

Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B $

Does each conservation easement reporied on ine 2(d) abovea satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)B){ Ij E]
Yes No

and section T70NANBHIIT .. .. ittt s ete bt cae et emabe b bt e se e bt ssem e mee s b b rr e e s eeeae et s e sre e
In Part XIV, describa how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

Include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® {o Form 990, Part [V, line B.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,

the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describes these items.
If the organization elected, as permitted Under SFAS 118 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

+]
treasures, or other simifar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to thess items:
{i} BRevenues included in Form 980, Part Vill, line 1
{if} Assets inclucied In Form 990, Part X .
2 I the organization received or held works of art, h[etorlcaf treaeures or other slmllar assets for flnanmal galn provide
the following amounts required to be reporied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenuss included in Form 890, Part VHL NG T ..ottt et >3
b Assels included in Form 980, PA X ... e cs et B g
[l;al;lg\s 1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2010
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 290) 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 pags2
| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Uslng the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a slgnificant use of its coliection iterms
{check all that apply):
a L] public exhibition
v [ Scholarly research

¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV,

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive denations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . e |:] Yes
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Gomplste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Paﬂ W, lIne 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, fine 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOMM B0, PAT KT ettt e mae et n ek s e e et et Rttt e e
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XiV and complete the following table:

d E:I Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

DNO

E]No

Amount
€ BeginniNg DAANGCE ...t e e 1o
d Additions during the year ..., . id
e Distributions during the year 1e
£ OENAING DAIANGCE | .o e cr et ems oot e et ettt 1f

[ Ives [_INo

2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 980, Part X, 08 217 oo cve e e evrre e eere e

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangsment In Part XiV.
Endowment Funds. Gomplete if the organization answered *Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year | (b} Prlor year {c) Two ysars back | {d) Thraa years back | (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contribillons ..o

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships ...

Other expenditures {or facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses ...
g End of year balance

2  Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balancs held as:

[ =T I -

-y

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Term endowment P %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
() unrelated OrganiZAtoNS ... ... .ot eea e et b e e anesem et a et ssp e nse e EN
(i} related OrganiZations ... .. ...ttt et s b e e 3afii

b If "Yes® to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schadule R e 3b

be In Part XIV the intended uses of the crganization's endowment funds,
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descriptlen of investment (a} Cost or other {b) Cost or other {¢) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {nvestmant) basis {other) depreciation
T1a Land et e
b Buildings .
¢ Leasehold lmprovements
d EQUIPMENT ..o 287,615, 204,768, 82,847,
e Other.. .
Total, Add Ilnes 1a throuqh 1e LColumn @) must EM Form 880, Part X, colurnn (B), line 10fc)} oooooovivvvneeeeciiiieeenee, > 82,847.
Schedule D (Form 880) 2010
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Scheduls D {Form 980) 2010

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

943164032 paged

Investments - Other Securities. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year markef value

(1) Financlal desivatives
@) Closely-held equity interests
{3} Other

(A)

B

()

B

{E)

{F)

(G)

{H)

0]

by must equat Form 950, Part X, cot {B) line 12.} B~

I| Investments - Program Related. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

{b) Book value

{c} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(i

L]

&

)

(8

{6)

(7}

&)

L)
{10)

Total. (Col (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, cot {B) ling 13.) P

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.

{a) Descripiion

(b} Book valus

(1)

@

3)

_ @

5]

16)]

_

(8)

_ 9

{10}

Total {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15} oo ovvennen....

Other Liabilities. Ses Form 900, Part X, line 25.

1.

(a) Description of liability

(b) Amount

___ {1} __Federal income taxes

2)

B8)

4

_ &

{8)

_

8

)]

_{10)

_ (11}

ofal. (Column [b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 25.)
; Feotnate. In Part XiV, provids the fext of the foctnofe T¢ the organizallon's financla

T
P A

statements thal reporis the oiganlzation’s fiability for uncertaln tax positions under

0320

i2-20-10

C74
FIN 48 (ASC 74
53
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Scheduls D {Form 980) 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 paged
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 920 to Audited Financial Siatements

1 Total revenue (Form 890, Part VIH, column (A}, Iine 12) . . 1 1,559,342.

2  Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX; column (AL NS 28} oot et ree e saesrtnrenes 2 1,558,7 87.

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 555.

4 Netunrealized gains (losses) on inVestments . ... reres s |

5 Donated services and use of facllitles ... oovie ettt eeeeerns | D)

B INVESIMENT BXPRMSES ... iecriiisseiess e eeestraesae st et s eenssstessnsrem s sseessrnsrensnceserse |8

7 Prior period adiUSIMENIS ...t eeeeesit s ettt vensenia et ene s | T

8 Other (Desctibe In Part XIV.) . 8

9 Total adjustrients (net), Add NS 4 HIFOUGN 8 ..o 9 0.
10 Excess or (defi thfor the year per audited finaneial statemants Combine lines3andg .. 10 555.

1,582,762.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements et
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: :

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilllies ... .o 2b

¢ Recoveries of pricr Year grants .......ococooovvreiiceeeeeeccisr et e | 2€

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d 23,440

e 23,440,

Addlines 2AARIOUGN 2A | et etv e et et ers ettt oe e ste e e st bbbt eaenenenebasarean
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1 ... ... 1,559,342,
4  Amounts included on Form 880, Part Vifl ||ne 12 but not on ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line b ... 4a

b Other{Describe inPart XIVY) oo 4D

¢ Addiinesd4aand db . ...ttt st 4c 0.
evenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 890, Partl, line 12.) ... 5 1,559,342,

I Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 1,582,227.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ., e e e e eat— et e oeeraren e e e ettt eeranrn e s
2  Amounts included on fine 1 but net on Form 980, Part [X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities _.............c.ccocvivieeivrreee i, |28

b Prior year adjustments . ...t 2D

¢ Otherlosses ... OO SO OU OO PP UROTROR I -

d OQther (Describe In Part XIV) e et oo rerererteent e et et e e bea st aeanaeennaeseeasearbrenseneeeasneens |20

@ AQDIIES 28 thIOUGN 28 ...__.__.\o_oooo oo oeoeseesooeeoeoeems oottt semeseeeemeeeeest oo 23,440.
3 Subtractline2e fromlinet ... 1,558,787.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part }X Iine 25 but not on I ine 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 820, Part VI, line 7b ... | 4a&

b Other (Describe inPart XIVL) et eame st e eaanns 4b

© AAINES 4R AN 4D | i e sttt a et e erenan s saesa s seaen s e nraes 2 anaenen 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl line 78 ....coovvvivrnnviicnoiienicniiienens 1,558,787,

{ Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il], lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, Bne 2; Part X, line 8; Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlli, iines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additionaf inforration.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST REVENUE 23,440.
PART XIII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST REVENUE 23,440,

Schedule D {Form 990} 2010

032054
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OM Mo 1645-0017
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17,18, or 19,
ngaﬁr::\::mesmfsw or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
memal Ravenue Senvice P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. o
Narne of the organization Employer identification number
NEVADA RURAIL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC,. 24-3164032

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ mai solicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b [ ] Internet and email solicitations f [:] Solicitatlon of government grants
¢ [__iPhone solicitations ¢] ] Special fundraising events

da ] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the crganization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed In Form 980, Part V1)) or entity In connectlon with professlonal fundralsing services? I:] Yes E:l No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is fo be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

vj Amount pald ;
{i) Name and address of Individual N ﬁ(:in!' i (iv} Gross recelpts tc(a %or retainepc)f by) {vi) Amount pald
or entity (fundralser) (i) Activity bt from activity fundraiser to {or retained by}
cardrbutiens? fisted in col. {i} organization
Yes | No
TOMAD ot se e s s s s srenastemsman st en e casserecensesae PP
3 List all states in which the organization is registerad or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notifled it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reductlion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 890-E2) 2010
032081 01-13-11
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 09¢0-EZ} 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC94-3164032 pags2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 18, or reported mors than $15,000
of fundralsing event contributions and gross Income on Form 890-EZ, lines 1 and 8b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

FOU;EPE;I%; #1; {b} Event #2 {¢) Other events () Total events
{add col. (a) through
JULY FESTIVASPRING FAIR 2
col. {e))
2 (event type) (event type) {total number)
[
3]
Lf:% k| Grossrecajpts 37,900. 2}.,917. 21, 303. Bll 120 .
2 Less: Charitable contributions ... ..
3 Grossincome {ing 1minusline2) ... 37,900, 21,917. 21,303. 81,120.
4 Cashprizes | ...
@|5 Noncash prizes ..........ccccoovnvvmererennn,
L%- 6 Rentffacilitycosts ... ...
]
,§ 7 Food and beverages
8 Entertainment _ ...
9 Other direct eXpensss ...................c...... 19,519. 2,117. 1,804. 23,440.
10 Direct expense summary. Add iines 4 through 9 in column (d) { 23,440 i
Net Income summary. Combine line 3, column (c), and line 10 57,680.
Gaming. Complste if the crganization answered “Yes' to Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported mors than
$15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.
. {b} Pull tabsfinstant . {d) Total gaming (add
D
2 (a} Bingo bingofprogressive bingo {c} Gther gaming col. (a} through col. {c))
g
i
1 GroSSIBVENUS ..veeee et ceviiissnans
g|2 Cashprizes ...
7]
§
u% 3 Noncashptizes ... ...
B
§ 4 Rentffacility costs ...
5 CQtherdirectexpenses ..............coooveeeeei...
[ Yes % |[_] Yes % | Yes %
6 Voluntesrlabor ... . D No D No L__| No
7 Direct expense surnmary. Add fines 2 through 5 In OlumR (6] ..ot >
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and N8 7 .oooeovviniiie it »
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities;
[:I Yes D No

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? .o eeereae
b If "No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? ...,
b If "Yes," explain:

032082 01-13-11 Schedule G (Form 880 or 990-EZ} 2010
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Schedule G [Form 990 or 920-Ez3 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC94-3164032 page3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activitles Wikl NOMMEMBEIST o oo e oot eee e, L Yes [ Ino
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneflciary or trustes of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? ..______........ ettt reeee s sereessesreemerereeseereeessesoereereenererennen |1 Yes [_1No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming acnwty operated in:
a The organization’s facility ...t et een e eneneenens | 138 %
b An outside facility ... 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who preparas the organlzatlon s gaming/spacial events books and records:
Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization raceives gaming revenue? ..__.............. [ 1 Yes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B § and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party ¥ $
c If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Narms B

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P §

Description of services providsd P

] Director/officer E:J Employee ] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ... i T Yes [ INo
b Enter the amount of distributions requfred under state law to be dfslributed to other exemp! orgamzat;ons or spent In the
organization's own exempt aclivities during the tax vear ¥ §
Supplemental Information, Complete thls part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {jii) and (v), and Part 11},
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additlonal information {see instructions).

032083 01-13-1% Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2010
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. OMB N, 1545-0047
SCHEDULEO Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2 - 1 ﬂ
{Form 980 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses te specific questions on 0
Department of tha Trea Form 990 or 9890-EZ or o provide any additional information, 3 Evasith
Intornat Fvenso senien B> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. tig

Employer identification number

NEVADA RURAL: COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

Nama of the organization

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THROUGHOUT NEVADA AND ASSISTS PERSONS IN NEED OF HOME SERVICE SERVICES

TO REMAIN AT HOME RATHER THAN IN A CARE FACILITY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PROGRAMS FOR LOW-INCOME AND HOMEBOUND SENIORS TO ASSIST THEM IN STAYING

INDEPENDENT AND IN THEIR OWN HOMES AS ILONG AS POSSIBLE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 1l: THE FORM 990 IS E-MAILED TO ALL

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY. MEMBERS THEN REVIEW THE FORM FOR ACCURACY

AND COMPLETNESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: EMPLOYEES AND MEMBERS OF THE

GOVERNING BOARD ARE REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

SIGN A STATEMENT DISCLOSING ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ANNUALLY. KNOWN

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE REVIEWED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD ANNUALLY AND

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS ARE TAKEN.

FORM 980, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE GOVERNING BOARD. COMPENSATION IS

COMPARED TO INDUSTRY STANDARDS DETERMINED BY THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF

ASSOCION EXECUTIVES SURVEY AND BASED ON PERFORMANCE. COMPENSATION OF KEY

EMPLOYEES IS BASED ON A ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW, RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD. KEY EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION RATES ARE ALSC COMPARED TO THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ASSOCIATION

EXECUTIVES EVERY FEW YEARS.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ,

032241
01-24-11
25
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 950-EZ} (2010} Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT COPIES ARE MAINTAINED AT THE

ORGANTIZATION’S PHYSICAL ILOCATION AND ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST.

THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT AND SELECTION OF

THE TINDEPENDENT AUDITORS FROM PRIOR YEAR.

G212, Schedule O {Form 990 or 890-EZ) {2010)
26
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RECEIVED
FEB 15 2012

Carson City

Office of Business Development
108 East Proctor Strest
Carson City, NV 89701

Special Event Funding Request Form

OFFICE OF
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

3rd & Curry Street Farmers Market / Linda Marrone

3rd & Curry Strest Farmers Market

ORGANIZATION NAME / APPLICANT
1012 S. Minnesota Street Carson City, Nevada 89703

NAME OF EVENT

$ 15,000

MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CCDE

775 8826741 carsonfarmersmarket.com

TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST

PHONE # WEBSITE URL

Event Dates: June 9th - September 22nd 2012

Linda Marrone

Project Area (check one);

CONTACT / EVENT DIRECTOR NAME
1012 8. Minnesota Street Carson City, Nevada 89703

Redevelopment Area #1
Redevelopment Area #2 [

MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

775 720-7789 (cell) marrone1012@yahoo.com

PHONE # EMAIL

Event Description and Objectives

Include history of the event and importance to the community {use additional pages as needed):

The 3rd & Curry Street Saturday morning market has been operating since 2008, Qur objective is to operate a
community supported farmers market that will provide local access to farm fresh produce, support local
businesses and community organizations. The 3rd & Curry Street downtown market and the Pop-Up Park with
youth activities have a positive effect on the community both economically and socially.

The market does this by:

*Creating a social hub of activity and kbringing life to the area in and around the market.
*Bringing farm fresh produce at an affordable price to the community and a place for Senior customers to

redeem their senior coupons.

*Provide positive economic impact for local businesses.
*Promote a healthier community by increasing awareness of where food comes from. "Know Your Farmer

Know Your Food"

*Building a better community through promotion of spectal events for the public, activities for kids and

consumer aducation.

Estimated number of local participants: 22,500  Estimated number of out-of-town participants: 1,500

Number of years event has taken place in Carson City: 4

2012




Event Costs (Attach additional sheets, if necassary)

Redevslopment
Activity (e.g. Advertising, Equipment Rental, etc.) Funds Other Funds Total

See attached $ $ $
$ $ $
8 $ 3
$ $ $
$ $ 8
$ $ $
$ $ $
Totals: | $ $ $
Redevelopment Funds as a % of total Event costs: ___%
Projected Revenues: | § 15,000.00
Projected Net Profit/Loss: | & 15.000.00
Annual Budget of Organization: Redevelopment funding your organization
Last Year Present Year Next Year received for this event in prior years, if any:
Income: $ 2270000 $ 15.000.00 ¢ 15.000.C0 | 2011:$ 22.700.00

Expenses:  $ 22700.00 § 15.000.00 § 15.000.00 | 2010:$ 20.000.00
Reserves:  $_8360.00 ¢ 8360.00 §_8360.00 |2009:$ 20.000.00
2008:$_ NIA

Number of years your organization has existed: 4

Have other organizations besides yours committed funding for this event? [[J Yes No
If yes, what organization(s) and how much funding?

Describe any efforts to obtain funding from other sources:
None

Describe why Redevelopment funds are required for the special event:

The market cannot sustain itself at it's present level without supportive funding. The event will always need
support from the city in helping with communications, public relations and advertising - especially regarding
essential online practices.

Describe how the special event mests the objective of the Redevelopment Plan to strengthen the local economy
by attracting and expanding private investments in the Area, create new employment opportunities, increase the
city’s tax base, and expand public revenue (for Downtown Redevelopment Area 1); or to promote Scuth Carson
Street as an auto purchase destination for the region (for Redevelopment Area #2):

it is held in the heart of downtown and brings people to our downtown core for 15-16 weeks, promoting local
businesses, lacal farms. musicians and non-profit organizations, plus there is a higher bump in spending in other
downtown shops on market days.

List other organizations and businesses partnering or participating in the event:
See attached.

Describe the facilities and/or area in which the event will occur. Include any proposed street closures:
fn the downtown city owned parking lot on 3rd and Curry Strests

Redevelopment Special Event Application 2012 Page 2




Have you obtained all necessary approvals and/or permits for the event? Yes No
If net, what approvals are still pending?

How do plan to market and advertise the event?
Newspaper, magazine, website, social media (FB), billboard, word of mouth, signage

Explain how the special event may be able to be expanded in the fulure:
We have been expanding every year since the market opened.

Explain how the special event will be able to transition away from City funding support in the future:
I don't know that it can,

List current banking Wells Fargo

relationships and major

credit references:

Acknowledgement of Application Provisions: (please check each that you acknowledge)

| affirm that this project conforms to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations, as well as the common

rinciples for Downtown Carson City.

All applicable permits will be obtained for this project and alf accompanying inspections will be successfully

completed 1o receive reimbursement.
| affirm that | am in good standing with the Consolidated Municipality of Carson City with respect to taxes,
fees, loans or other financial obligations to the City.
if this event is selected for an incentive from the Consolidated Municipality of Carson City, | acknowledge that
photographs of my event may be used in promotional materials for Downtown Carsan City.

AP?@S?Qa?S&“ m O\‘,\(‘W(“‘O\’KQ_ Date:Z—J , kal \‘Z_p

*Note: ALL project related invoices must be submitted for review at conciusion of the project prior to
reimbursement. In addition, approved copies of required City building, sign and other permits must be submitted
as a condition of reimbursement and in order for any and all liens to be released.

Application submittal checklist:
Complete, signed Special Event Funding Request Form

Organization chart/structure of the organization conducting the special event, including
delineation of lines of responsibility

B/ Resumes of the key individuals in the organization conducting the special event

Current financial statements including a balance sheet and profit and foss statement with
explanations regarding the valuation of assets and recognitions of revenues and expenses.
Corresponding tax returns should also be inciuded.

Redevelopment Speciat Event Application 2012 Page 3




Resume;

Market Manager of 3" & Curry St. FM for past 4 years

Current Director of Nevada Certified Farmers Market Assoc.

10 years as columnist for Nevada Appeal Food Section

Worked for the Legislature 2011 Session

Past owner of Marrone’s Restaurant and Somethin’s Cooking Catering

Responsibilities:

Equipment and General Operations

*Provide on-site management of the operations of the 3 & Curry St. FM.
*Ensure that the market operations are in compliance with state law, health
regulation and market rules,

*Set up, break down, and take care of market equipment.

*Ensure that vendors are in correct stalls, market tents and non-profit booths
are properly located and on site and day-of signage is installed.

*Keep an eye out for potential safely hazards to customers or vendors.
*Ensure that the market area is clean throughout the venue areas and left
clean at the end of the day including disposal of trash.

*Make sure operations occur in a timely matter.

*Book local musicians for market music.

* Assist in the coordination of markets special events,

Vendors:

*Travel to area Farmers markets and to farms of farmers who sell at the
market.

*Assist in scheduling of vendors and serve as enforcer of rules and
regulations.

*Assist in solving problems and resolving conflicts as they come up.
*Provide traffic control.

*Collect and process vendor paperwork and certification.

Customer & Community Relations:

*Provide the highest level of customer service to vendors and shoppers.
*Staff the market information booth. Ensure that literature is attractively
displayed during market day.

*Put out recipes each week that correspond to what’s in season at the
market.

*Put on canning classes and cooking demos.



Tocal Musicians in the Market:

Ricky D

Hickry’Switch

Chris Bayer

Mike & Linda Badinger
Nathan Alanz

Shepherd Darquea

Local Carson CityVendors and Businesses Participating with the FM:

*Comma Coffee

*Butler Meats

*CoCo Dolce

*Hungry Mother Organics
*Kemp FunJumpers
*Nevada Johns

*L.BJ Pottery

*Full Circle Massage
*Greenhouse Garden Center
*Molly’s Gourmet Catering
*Sawdust Shop

*Shirini Shop Bakery
*Nevada Appeal

Local Non-Profits:

*Rural Center for Independent Living- Do Drop In (every week)
*Muscle Powered Bike Valet (every week)
*Greenhouse Project

*Brewery Arts

*Carson City Library

*Carson City Jazz Festival

*Soroptimists

*Relay for Life

*Kiwanis selling Nevada Day Pins

*Local Girl Scout Troop

*NevadaGrown



Event Costs:

Jump House $1,875.00
Pop-Up Park supplies & Services 450.00
Restrooms 951.00
Bands 2,000.00
Re-placement tents, tables & chairs, scale 770.00
Signage 205.00
Advertising 150.00
Flowers 250.00

Supplies for FM (cups, wipes, gravity flow water  246.00
kleenex, trashbags, soap, paper towels, tablecloths)

Canning Classes & supplies 220.00
Office Supplies 245.00
Subscriptions & Promotions 150.00
Closing Lunch 250.00
Cookbooks 200.00
Continuing Education Classes 285.00
Lodging 680.00

Insurance & Business License 313.00
QOutside Labor 2,400.00
Misc. 260.00
Total $11,900.00
Management Services $10,800.00

Less Taxes about 45%



It S farmers market season' !

Here'’s how t0 pi

Ck IOCaHy g](jwn food
o atits freshest

Ey Linda Marmnﬁ C

e

i
¥

arsnn City, Npuada i

CUUNTRYWOMANMAGAZ!NE.COM

3 pages layout in Nationa| Magazine



CriilLO WITH STRAVWSERRIES: JEFF GREENEERG / ALANMY: ALL OTHER PHOTOS. DARLENE CORBEY

If you've never visited a farmers market, summer and
early autumn are the perfect time.

Coming from a line of farmers and ranchers, I've
acquired a taste for produce so fresh you can practically
smell the rich earth it came from. [ find it hard to warm
up to a tomato unless it’s locally grown or picked from
my own garden. Luckily, 'm in my element as director
of the Nevada Certified Farmers Market Association and
manager of the one here in my hometown of Carson City
(carsonfarmersmarket.com).

Mid-June into September, my husband and I are up with
the birds on market days, long before the 9 a.m. opening,
Ralph and I help set up vendors’ stands, cooking classes
and our information booth where I offer tips (right) on
how to navigate a market and relish the unique experience.
People enjoy shopping in the open air, and it’s a real social
event. Not only can you mingle amid mushrooms and
melons, you can shake the hands that grew them!

It’s part of my job to explore markets across the state—
and of course, [ always bring along my huge canvas tote
bag. Strolling aisles piled high with herbs, fruits and
veggics is like a treasure hunt. What's in season is always
changing, so it makes for many interesting and yummy
meals on our table.

Expect an Experience
You'll be buying produce that's
been off the vine just a few
hours, But be aware that you
won't find everything on your
list at bargain prices.

Go Early...

Arrive at the opening to ensure
the best selection. Banus: The
sights, stnells and sounds of the
market waking up are beautiful.

...0r Go Late

CGreat deals are often available
around closing. Many vendors
will lower their price rather than
haul thewr wares home. However,
some may be sold out.

Titrin tte page for g {ips

Bounty Hunter
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f'resh connection to fruit, flowers,
vegaies, honey and more have shop-
pers of all ages abuzz on markel day.

40 COUNTRY WOMAN

|
Take Your Time
Enjoy browsing, Make a loop
arpund the market, note stands

of interest and retum to make
your purchases,

Carry Cash

Bring cash, including small bills
and change, Credit cards and
checks aren't always accepted

Bring Bags

Tick a few reusable shopping
bags (with handles) into a
pocket; merchants sometimes
run out. And you'll be helping
the environment.

Talk to Farmers

Most vendors are happy to
discuss their products and how
they raised them, so you can ask
them about

* growing practices, inchuding
soil care and chemical use,

» when an item was picked,

how to tell if it's ripe and how to
properly store it,

» ways to use the food in
cooking. Some farmers may have
recipes to share,

+ estimated time of arival af a
regional favorite, such as sweet
cherries, and how its quality
looks this year

Pack a Cooler

Going to be at the market
awhile? Keep a cooler in the car
s0 you can keep produce fresh,

Dress for Comfort

Wear walking shoes and dress
in layers to accommoadate

cool mornings and rising
temperatures. Sunscreen, a hal
and an umbrella can help keep
you comfortable. .

Include the Kids

Show them whal potatoes

and tomatoes look like before
becoming french fries and
ketchup. It's never too early to
reinforce the importance of
healthy foad. Bring a stroller and
drinks, and check for a play area:
Some markets have them

Try Something New

Many vendors effer samples, and
it's fun to experiment with a fruit
or vegetable you've never tasted.

Connect

Introduce yoursell and get

to know your vendors, Some
offer Community Supported
Agriculture (CSA) options and
can tell you how to gel their
product when the market is
closed. They might even invite
you to the farm!

Mark Your Calendar

Post a Farmers market seliedule
on youd fridge and carry a copy
with you, so you can plan a
quick stop on market day no
matter where you are.

Find Local Flavor

The U.5. Department of
Agriculture maintaing an online
directory of farmers markets
across the country. Visit apps.
ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets,

Now that you have your

healthy haul, how do you use
it? Start with the good-for-you
recipes beginning on page 42.
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Print Page 1 of 1

Subject: Your Customers’ Testimonials from America's Favorite Farmers Market Contest!
From: Gretchen Hoffman (GHoffman@FARMLAND.ORG)
To: marrone1012@yahoo.com,;

Date: Friday, January 7, 2011 12:48 PM

Dear Linda,

This past summer, your market's participation in the 2010 America's Favorite Farmers Marksts contest helped us
get over sixty-thousand people, all over the country buzzing about local food and local farms! More pecple than
ever voted and shared their thoughts on their favorite farmers market, praising the friendly farmers working at their
markets to the produce that reaches their kitchen tables and nourishes their families.

We want to offer you a glimpse into the reasons your market shoppers keep coming hack! We hope that these
voter comments will make you realize how much the work you do means to people in your community and you
can also use the comments to keep improving your market for years to come. The attached Microsoft Excel file
includes the heartfelt comments and testimonials that contest voters made about your market.

Thank you for providing your community with a place to buy fresh, healthy food and support local farmers and
their farmland ... and for helping to spread American Farmiand Trust 's message: "No Farms No Food!"

Sincerely,

Gretchen Hoffman

Manager of Engagement and Communications
American Farmland Trust

1200 18Y Strest, NW #800

Washington, DC 20036
(202) 378-1251

}ih”.{.'-’“ ]’Q.T'Ir" |.--(|r|_.l.

www . farmland.org

Soving the Lo thot Sustains s

http://us.mg4.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch 2/15/2012 .
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Constantly great produce, flowers and yummy goodies. The people are amazing and it just feels like home. \
The 3rd and Curry St. Farmers Market in Carson City is in the heart of the capital city's downtown, under the large shade tree
The 3rd and Curry Market is great produce and food, a wonderful atmosphere and a gathering of friends, old and new! _j
Linda ...the director is the most accommodating director of all the mkts in our area.. also the setting is perfect .. Just a great fi
The food, the people, and the produce are wonderful! Great atmosphere! J
It's the people, not just the produce and great local products. Meeting the people that grow the food, and make the goodies -
most Nevada farmers than any other market in the state of Nevada

What a great opportunity to try local products and produce! The 3rd & Curry Street Farmer's Market in Carson City, NV, is «
The best produce and vegies in Northern Nevada at fantastic prices. The growers come from so far away to make these lovel
Great little farmers market with great produce from local Nevada farmers and amazing iced coffee from San Rafael Coffee C¢
Small, well-balanced market and a lovely place to meet up with people.

A really friendly place!

Lots of good fresh veggies and fruit as well as a great place to eat.

Diversity of participation and commitment of vendors to make it a great experience every weekend. ]
Because it's a community gathering place and I see so many people I know there on Saturday mornings and T get so tired talk
entertaining, and a bike valet!

Great atmosphere under shaded trees. Many local growers with nice selection. Vendors with food and other amenities.
It is the most local market of any within 100 miles. Others in the area bring their produce from over 200 miles away.

(It always has the best produce and 1 love the variety of vendors.

I participate in this market and it is the best managed market within a 50 mile radius.

Excellent location with lots of shade. Excellent produce and ftiendly vendors and locals. Locally grown produce.
Great home town produce and event!

The fantastic fruits and veggies and the wonderful atmosphere. All the people we meet there are preat and they even make it §
Great location: paved lot beneath the shade of old trees; live music; great variety of vendors; things for kids to do; bicycle val
It the BEST! Best people, produce, community, etcl _

It fabulous. If it werent for thiss market, my family wouldnt have access, to delicous, healthy, affrodable, fressh, organic food
Great location.

Hometown feel on historic west side of our capital city.
It's got fresh products and wonderful people.

It is a wonderful way to spend an hour or two every saturday morning with family.
This is such a special market! The quaintness, the closeness of the people, and how much they care about their community am
best little market I've seen |
|It's the people...the vendors...the music.. Linda...the food...the shade. It is the most wonderful place to spend a Saturday mor
It's the best farmers market ever. great growers, nice people o

Fresh food and local small suppliers have been a part of the idea of communiuty since the dawn of time. Save farmland... save
Small Town friendly, great produce )

it is 50 much fun to go to on sat. mornings. the people are great. the lady that runs it has alot of things going on, free water ¢
Our market is a joyful place to spend your Saturday mornings. It has beautiful produce and crafis, it also has a little music an
Great produce with the best market manager ever--Linda Marronel |
The people who work this market seem to have a true love for the community and want to provide us with the best and freshe
Friendly, with variety, and really fresh food.

This market has brought life to the downtown area and is really bringing the community together.
Wonderful people, great food, and fun times! N

Because I can get "Becky Roca" from Carson City Confectioners there! .
This market has a great family environment and never disappoints. The farmers are an abundance of information. I love meeti
We enjoy the excellent heirloom tomatoes available there
Everything is so fresh and people are helpful

It has everything a person could want. Tt has delicious fresh food,local vegetables, fruit, and plants to buy. Everyone is frienc
Lots of great food and a wonderful manager--Linda Marrone. |
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08/09/10 11:43 AM

Tara

08/09/10 02:40 PM

A.C

08/10/10 09:51 AM

Robin

08/10/10 10:00 AM

charlie

08/10/10 09:47 PM

Rebecca

08/11/10 12:13 PM

Michael

08/14/10 12:06 PM

Ralph

08/14/10 01:28 PM

Steve & Kathy

08/14/10 03:08 PM

Valerie

08/14/10 04:03 PM

Landon

08/14/10 04:31 PM

Vickie

08/14/10 04;32 PM

Vickie

08/14/10 04:34 PM

Vickie

08/14/10 06:00 PM

Gary

08/14/10 06:40 PM

Anne

08/14/10 06:48 PM

Susie

08/14/10 07:56 PM

L

08/14/10 08:26 PM

Susie

08/14/10 09:21 PM

Renee

08/14/10 09:23 PM

George

08/14/10 09:39 PM

M

08/16/10 08:56 AM

Joyce

08/16/10 02:56 PM

Sarah

08/16/10 02:59 PM

Jean

08/16/10 0301 PM

Jana

08/16/10 03:02 PM

Emily

08/16/10 03:03 PM

Deirdre

08/16/10 03:13 PM

John

08/16/10 03:30 PM

Vv

08/16/10 04;17 PM

Mark

08/16/10 05:50 PM

m

08/16/10 06:23 PM

r

08/16/10 06:50 PM

Jarill

08/16/10 06:54 PM

Tamury

08/16/10 06:58 PM

Lawrence

08/16/10 07:21 PM

Shirlee

08/16/10 07.51 PM

Paula

08/16/10 08:07 PM

jeanie

08/16/10 10,27 PM

Robin

08/16/10 11:46 PM

doreen

08/17/10 09:34 AM

Bob@

08/17/10 11:30 AM

Kym

08/17/10 11:38 AM

Becky

08/17/10 12:15 PM

Melodie

08/17/10 02:43 PM

Amanda

08/17/10 08:29 PM

Jackelyn

08/18/10 09:54 AM

Ed

08/18/10 09:57 AM

Carol

08/20/10 05:38 PM

Robin

Sheet]

Page 1
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Cool and fresh, No farms no food

It is simply the BEST!

this market is amazing. it has everything from recycling to organic produce, with the best atmosphere with live music and the
We love the fresh produce, local music and friends.

We love seeing our friends at the Farmers Market besides buying excellent produce, foods and flowers.

Best Farmer Market in this region, no question.

Great Vendors, great music, great management. Jason

Always a great selection of fiuits and vegetables. We make this a family outing every Saturday morning.

My Mom and I shop here every Saturday. Even though she has her own garden we are always able to get fresh firuits and veg
personal and GREAT organics!

Huge varietyl!

I grew up in the south. It was part of our summer vacation to spend time with mama shelling peas and husk corn for freezing.
| Opportunity to purchase farm fresh produce that is locally grown...socially connect with other people in our community...
FRIENDLY, CLEAN, WELL RUN, GREAT SELECTION, A FUN PLACE TO MEET FRIENDS OLD AND NEW. |
This farmer's market is actually fairly new on the farmer's market scene and is growing and growing. It is inspiring to see the
Great OVERALL fresh food EXPERIENCE.. Great people and an At-Home Locals group.  Thanks 3rd Street Farmers Mar
Great fresh produce, baked goods, flowers, crafis! There's a pop-up playground for the kids. I love secing friends and neighbc
It has a small town feeling. Location is nice, with music adding to the atmosphere. Very nice selection.

The best fresh produce and the nicest vendors. Great fun for all ages. We love visiting with other attendees while enjoying a ¢
3rd & Curry st market opened early this year and keeps going when others have stopped. And have a huge selection of produ
Love the Farmers' Market, wish it was going Jonger. My favorite bike ride is to Farmers' Market every Saturday! —|
The people coming together to sell and buy real food from our lands is priceless and wonderful. I'm new to Carson City, but i

Page 4



08/21/10 11:18 AM

julie

08/21/10 12:36 PM

Barbara

08/21/10 02:08 PM

lisa

08/21/10 03:11 PM

jenny

08/21/10 03:36 PM

Peggy

08/21/10 05:09 PM

Robert

08/21/10 05:50 PM

Jason

08/21/10 06:48 PM

Alice

08/21/16 06:54 PM

Alice

08/22/10 10:20 AM

Ron

08/22/10 10:21 AM

Ron

08/22/10 12:58 PM

Lisa

08/24/10 04:24 PM

Donna

08/24/10 04:39 PM

joann

08/25/10 03:06 PM

Brenda

08/26/10 06:22 PM

Jeanne

08/26/10 10:41 PM

Paula

08/26/10 11:45 PM

Kathy

08/27/10 0321 PM

Terri

08/27/10 0459 PM

satly

08/28/10 11:05 AM

Vickie

08/28/10 10:04 PM

Shannon

Sheetl
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SCHEDULE C Profit or Loss From Business OV No. 15456074

(Form: 1040) (Sole Proprietorship) 201 0
Department of the Treasury » Partnerships, joint ventures, etc, generally must file Form 1065 or 1065-B. Atlachment
intmat Revenoe Service — (99) » Attach to Form 1040, 1040NR, or 1041, »See Instructions for Schedule C (Form 1040). Sequence Mo, 09
Name ol propriclor Social security number (SSN)
Linda L. Marrone 564-72-1813

A Principal business or profession, inciuding producl of service (see insluctions) B Esater code from instruclions

EVENT COQRDINATOR » 445230
C  Business name. it no separale business name, Inave blank, D Employer ID number (EIN). it any
E 8usiness address (ncluding suite or reom o™ _

Cily, lown or post aflice, slate, and ZIP ¢ode .

F  Accounting method: (1) Cash (2) DAccrual 3) DOther (specityy » =
G Did you ‘materially participate' in the operalion of this business during 20107 If 'Ne,' see instructions tor limit on losses. . R Yes HNO
H ! yeu started or acquired lhis business during 2010, check here. .. ... . e

'Part! [Income

1 Gross receipts or sales. Gaution. See inslructions and check the box if:
® This income was reported to you on Form W-2 and the "Statutory employee’ box on that form was
checked, or
* You are a member of a qualified joinl venture reporting only rental real esiate income not subject
te self-employment lax. Also see inslruciions for iimit onlosses. ............. ... ... . ... ..., D 1 20,000,
2 Relurns and allOWanCes. .. ... .. e 2
3 Sublract Ine 2 From e 1 .. 3 20,000.
4 Cost of goods sold (from line 42 onpage 2).................... e 4
5 Gross profit, Subtract line d from line 3 .. ... ... . B 5 20,000,
6 Other income, including federal and state gascline or fuel tax credit or refund
(SO INSITUCHONS ). . e 6
7 Grossincome, Add lines 5 and B.. .. .. ... > 7 20,000.
[Part Il |Expenses. Enler expenses for business use of your home only on line 30.
8 Adverlising.................... 8 500.)18 Officeexpense.................. P 18 227,
9 Car and fruck expenses 19 Pension and profit-sharing plans. ........ 19
(see inslruclions). ... ... .. .... 9 1,150.| 20 Rent or lease (see instructions):
10 Commissions and fees. ... ..... 10 a Vehicles, machinery, and equipment ., ... 20a
11 Contract labor b Otker business property................. 20b
(see instructions). ......... ... 11 21 Repairs and maintenance ........... ... 21
12 Deplelion. .................... 12 22 Supplies (not included in Parl 11y ........ 22 144.
13 Deg;)nreciat}on and seclion 23 Taxes andlicenses .................. ... 23 o4.
179 expense deduction ; .
(not included in Part IIT) 24 Travel, meals, and cnlertainment:
(see inslructions), ............. 13 350. alravel .. ... ... e 245 750,
14 Employee benelit programs h Deductible meals and enlertainment
{other than on line 19)..... .. .. 14 (see instructions)y .. ... 0L 24b o
15 lnsurance (other than health). .. | 15 250,125 Ulilities................ 25
16 Interest: 26 Wages {less employment credits)........ | 26
a Maortgage (paid to banks, etc) ... 16a 27 Ofther expenses (from line 48 on
bOther. ............ ... ....... 16h PAQE 2) ... |27 5, 960.
_17 Legal & professiona) services .. | 17 200.
28 Total expenses before expenses for business use of home. Add lines 8 through 27............... .. ..., > 28 9,670,
29 Tentative profit ar (loss). Sublracl ling 28 from line 7. . 29 10,330.
30 Expenses for business use of your home. Attach Form 8829 ... .. ... ... . ... 30
31 Net profit or (Joss). Subiract fine 30 from line 29,
® |i a profil, enter on both Form 1040, line 12, and Schedule SE, line 2 or on Form
T040NR, line 13 (if you checked the hox on line 1, see mstrucllons) Estates and
lrusts, enter on Form 1041, line 3. T 31 10,330.

® |{ a less, you must go lo line 32.
32 If you have a loss, check the box that describes your investment in this activity (see instructions),

® if you checked 32a, enter the loss on both Form 1040, line 12, and Schedule SE, line 2, or on Forin

TO40NR, fine 13 (if you checked the box on line 1, see the line 31 instructions). Estates and trusts, enter Al inveslment is
on Form 1041, line 3. 32a I_ ]at risk.
Some investmenl
® |i you checked 32b, you must altach Form 6198. Your loss may be limited. 32b r] is not al risk.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions. Schedule € (Form 1040) 2010

FOIZOWIAL 12427110



Schedule € (Form 1040y 2010 Linda L. Marrone 564~-72-1813 Page 2
[Part Il [Cost of Goods Sold (see inslructions) _
33 Method(s) used to value closing inventory: a DCosl b D Lower of cost or market ¢ [ ]Oiher (altach explanalion)

34 Was there any change in determining quantities, costs, or valuations belween opening and clesing inventory? .
If 'Yes," altach explanation. . ... . [ }Yes l }No

35 Inventory at beginning of year. If different from last year's closing inventory,
attach exXp anatiON. . . e e 35

36 Purchases less cost of items withdrawn for personal use. ... .. .. 36

37 Cost of labor. Do net include any amounts paid to yourself. .. ... . o LB'?

38 Materials and sUDDIES . ... 38

B0 ONEr COShS Lo e 39

40 Add lines 35 through 30, e 40

41 Inventory at end of Year . .. o e a1

42  Cost of goods sold. Subtracl line 43 from line 40. Enter the result here and on page |, lined. .. ....... ... . 42

[Part IV_|Information on Your Vehicle. Complete this part only if you are claiming car or truck expenses on line 9 and are not
required to file Form 4562 for this business. See the instructions for line 13 to find out if you must file Form 4562,

43 When did you place your vehicle in service for business purposes? (month, day, year) »

44 Of the iotal number of miles you drove your vehicle during 2010, enter the number of miles you used your vehicle for:

aBusiness b Commuling (see instructionsy cOther _
45 Was your vehicie available for personaf use during off-duly hours?. ... . o [ '''''' ] Yes ,- }No
46 Do you {or your spouse) have another vehicle available for personal Use?. . . ... .. . i [j‘(es l _____ ] No
47 a Do you have evidence to support your deduction? . oo [}Yes [_] No
bli'Yes, is the ovidence WItlem T, it [Jjes I INO
[Part V[ Other Expenses. List below business expenses not included on lines 8-26 or line 30.
CASUAL LABOR 2,000,
Dues and Subscriptions _ o ___._ 206
GIETS ] 250,
TEMPORARY FACILITIES . 886
TENTING, BANDS 2,003.
MWEBSITE 315
48 Total other expenses. Enter here and onpage b, 1INe 27, i e 48 5,960,

Schedule € (Form 1040y 2010
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RECEIVED
FEB 2 9 2017 ;

CARSON
—_PLANNING Divincy

The 39 & Curry Street Farmers Market has been in operation for 4 years now, 2012
will start our 5™ year. Even though the market has been successful since its opening it
has still been a learning curve for all those involved. From the first year where the vendor
fees were waived as an incentive to vendors and in low vendor fees since then, this past
year we were able to put $7,000 in the bank. Even though gas is almost as high now as
when we started the market I feel comfortable in using the vendor fees to support the
market in a direct way.
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